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PART I

Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardldimg statements within the meaning of Section 27 #he Securities Act of 1933,
as amended and Section 21E of the Securities Egehaat of 1934, as amended. We use words suchndisifmtes,” “believes,” “estimates,”
“may,” “i expects” and similar expressiatasidentify forward-looking statements. Discussi@ontaining forward-looking statements

intends,
may be found in the material set forth under “Bass)” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Rai@ Condition and Results of
Operation” and in other sections of the report.f8llvard-looking statements are inherently uncarte they are based on our expectations anc
assumptions concerning future events. Any or atlwfforward-looking statements in this report nay out to be inaccurate. We have based
these forward-looking statements largely on ourentrexpectations and projections about future &svand financial trends that we believe

may affect our financial condition, results of agtgsns, business strategy and financial needs. Tegybe affected by inaccurate assumptions
we might make or by known or unknown risks and wtadeties, including the risks, uncertainties asduamptions described in the section
entitled Item 1A and elsewhere in this report.igfi of these risks, uncertainties and assumptithesforward-looking events and
circumstances discussed in this report may notrags@ontemplated, and our actual results coufdrdifiaterially from those anticipated or
implied by the forward-looking statements. All faml-looking statements in this report are madef éiseodate hereof, based on information
available to us as of the date hereof, and we assunobligation to update any forward-looking statet.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

lululemon athletica inc. is a designer and retafetiechnical athletic apparel operating primanilyNorth America and Australia. Our
yoge-inspired apparel is marketed under the lululentbietica brand name. We believe consumers assamiatierand with innovative,
technical apparel products. Our products are dedigm offer performance, fit and comfort while ingorating both function and style. Our
heritage of combining performance and style disiyngositions us to address the needs of femaletathas well as a growing core of
consumers who desire everyday casual wear thahsistent with their active lifestyles. We also tione to broaden our product range to
increasingly appeal to male athletes and athletizale youth. We offer a comprehensive line of aglpamd accessories including fitness pants,
shorts, tops and jackets designed for athleticyitsrsuch as yoga, running and general fithesafAsnuary 29, 2012, our branded apparel was
principally sold through 174 stores that are lodateCanada, the United States, Australia and Nealahd. We believe our vertical retalil
strategy allows us to interact more directly wahd gain feedback from, our customers, whom wegtedbkts, while providing us with greater
control of our brand.

We have developed a distinctive community-basextesyy that we believe enhances our brand and reggmur guest loyalty. The key
elements of our strategy are to:
» design and develop innovative athletic apparel ¢batbines performance with style and incorporage-time guest feedbac!

» locate our stores in street locations, lifestyletees and malls that position each lululemon aitdedtore as an integral part of its
community;

» create an inviting and educational store envirorrtfeat encourages product trial and repeat viaitst
* market on a grassroots level in each communityudieg through social media and influential fitngsactitioners who embrace ¢
create excitement around our bra

We were founded in 1998 by Dennis “Chip” WilsorMancouver, British Columbia. Noting the increasimgnber of women
participating in sports, and specifically yoga, Mtilson developed lululemon athletica to addressid in the women'’s athletic apparel
market. The founding principles established by Wilson drive
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our distinctive corporate culture with a missiorpodviding people with the components to live agen healthier and more fun life. Consistent
with this mission, we promote a set of core valinesur business, which include developing the higlygiality products, operating with
integrity, leading a healthy balanced life, andnireg our employees in self responsibility and geetting. These core values attract passionate
and motivated employees who are driven to succeddlaare our vision of “elevating the world fromdiuerity to greatness.” We believe the
energy and passion of our employees allow us toesstully execute on our business strategy, enHanacel loyalty and create a distinctive
connection with our guests.

We believe our culture and community-based busiappsoach provides us with competitive advantalgatsére responsible for our
strong financial performance. Our net revenue haased from $40.7 million in fiscal 2004 to $D@million in fiscal 2011, representing a
58% compound annual growth rate. Our net revencre@sed from $711.7 million in fiscal 2010 to $D@million in fiscal 2011, representi
a 41% increase. During fiscal 2011, our comparatdee sales growth was 22% and we reported incoome dperations of $287.0 million.
During fiscal 2010, our comparable store sales giawas 37% and we reported income from operatiéo®4.80.4 million. In fiscal 2011, our
corporate-owned stores opened at least one yemnaged sales of approximately $2,004 per squate dompared to sales per square foot of
approximately $1,726 for fiscal 2010. We believis ik among the best in the apparel retail sector.

Our Market

Our primary target customer is a sophisticatedexhecated woman who understands the importance aftare, healthy lifestyle. She is
increasingly tasked with the dual responsibilitésareer and family and is constantly challengebalance her work, life and health. We
believe she pursues exercise to achieve phystoalst and inner peace.

As women have continued to embrace a variety né§is and athletic activities, including yoga, whkelve other athletic apparel
companies are not effectively addressing theirumistyle, fit and performance needs. We believéawe been able to help address this vo
the marketplace by incorporating style along witiméort and functionality into our products througir vertical retail strategy. Although we
were founded to address the unique needs of woweeare also successfully designing products for arehathletic female youth who also
appreciate the technical rigor and premium qualitgur products. We also believe longer-term groinththletic participation will be
reinforced as the aging Baby Boomer generationdesunore on longevity. In addition, we believe coner purchase decisions are driven by
both an actual need for functional products andsird to create a particular lifestyle percepti such, we believe the credibility and
authenticity of our brand expands our potentialkebeyond just athletes to those who desire t &Bactive, healthy, and balanced life.

Our Competitive Strengths
We believe the following strengths differentiateftgsn our competitors and are important to our sgesc

* Premium Active Branc lululemon athletica stands for leading a healttalanced and fun life. We believe customers assottie
lululemon athletica brand with high quality premiatinletic apparel that incorporates technicallyaambed materials, innovative
functional features and style. We believe our famusvomen differentiates us and positions lululeratiietica to address a void in
the growing market for women'’s athletic apparel.i@/bur brand has its roots in yoga, our productsiacreasingly being designed
and used for other athletic and casual lifestylespits, such as running and general fithess. W& with local athletes and fitness
practitioners to enhance our brand awareness aadién our product appe

» Distinctive Retail Experienct We locate our stores in street locations, lifestygnters and malls that position lululemon attdeti
stores to be an integral part of their communit#e. coach our store sales associates, whom wetoefar“educators,” to develop a
personal connection with each guest.
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educators receive approximately 30 hours -house training within the first three months of #tart of their employment and ¢
well prepared to explain the technical and innaxatesign aspects of each prod

Innovative Design Proces We offer high-quality premium apparel that is desid for performance, comfort, functionality and
style. We attribute our ability to develop supepooducts to a number of factors, includi

. our feedback-based design process through whicdesign and product development team proactivelyfequently seeks
input from our guests and local fitness practitisn

. close collaboration with our thi-party suppliers to formulate innovative and techhy-advanced fabrics and features
our products; an

. although we typically bring products from designmarket in eight to 10 months, our vertical ressihtegy enables us
bring select products to market in as little as manths, thereby allowing us to respond quicklgustomer feedback,
changing market conditions and apparel tre

Community-Based Marketing Approactile differentiate lululemon athletica through andmative, community-based approach to
building brand awareness and customer loyalty. Wéeaumulti-faceted grassroots marketing strategpyititludes social media, and
creating in-store community boards. We believe ghassroots approach allows us to successfullgase brand awareness and
broaden our appeal while reinforcing our premiumiorimage

Deep Rooted Culture Centered on Training and Peak@mowth. We believe our core values and distinctive corgocalture
allow us to attract passionate and motivated engasyvho are driven to succeed and share our vidiemrovide our employees
with a supportive, goal-oriented environment ancoemage them to reach their full professional, theahd personal potential. We
offer programs such as personal development wopsshod goal coaching to assist our employees lizirgatheir long-term
objectives. We believe our relationship with ourpdoyees is exceptional and a key contributor tosuacess

Experienced Management Team with Proven Abiligxecute Our Chief Executive Officer, Ms. Day, whose expade include
20 years at Starbucks Corporation, most recentlyirsg as President of Asia Pacific Group of Staksulmternational from 2004 to
2007, joined us in January 2008. Ms. Day has asleehsbmanagement team with a complementary mietaflr design, operatior
product sourcing, marketing and information tecbgglexperience from leading apparel and retail camgs such as
Abercrombie & Fitch Co., The Gap, Inc., Nike, lacd Speedo International Limited. We believe ounaggment team is well
positioned to execute the Ic-term growth strategy for our busine

Growth Strategy
Key elements of our growth strategy are to:

Grow our Store Base in North Americ As of January 29, 2012, our products were sololuiiin 155 corpora-owned stores i

North America, including 47 in Canada and 108 m thmited States. We expect that most of our-term store growth will occur
the United States. We plan to add new stores ¢émgthen existing markets and selectively enter mankets in the United States
and Canada. We opened 33 stores in the UnitedsStateCanada in fiscal 2011, including our remajrigur franchised stores that
were reacquired, and we plan to open up to 30sfarthe United States and two ivivva athleticanblied stores in Canada in fiscal
2012.

Develop our Direct to Consumer Sales Chan We launched our retail website in the first quadtefiscal 2009. The addition of e-
commerce to our direct to consumer sales chanparsed ou

3
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customer base and supplemented our growing steeedeer the past three years. We plan to contieueldping our -commerce
website to provide a distinctive online shoppingerxence and extend our rea

* Increase our Brand Awarenes We will continue to increase brand awareness astbmer loyalty through our grassroots
marketing efforts, social media and planned stapaesion. We believe that increased brand awaremiéisgsult in increased
comparable store sales and store productivity twes.

» Introduce New Product Technologit We remain focused on developing and offering petslthat incorporate technolc-
enhanced fabrics and performance features thatreiffiate us in the market. Collaborating with legdabric manufacturers, we
have jointly developed and trademarked names faniative fabrics such as Luon and Silverescent,ratdral stretch fabrics usi
organic elements such as cotton and seaweed. Amongngoing efforts, we are developing fabricstovide advanced features
such as UV protection and inherent reflectivityabidition, we will continue to develop differengdtmanufacturing techniques that
provide greater support, protection, and com

» Broaden the Appeal of our Produc We will selectively seek opportunities to expahd appeal of our brand to improve store
productivity and increase our overall addressatdeket. To enhance our product appeal, we inten

» Expand our Product Categorie We continue to expand our product offerings in ptamentary existing and new categories <
as bags, underwear and outerw

* Increase the Range of Athletic Activities our Pratdurarget Our guests purchase our products mainly for ais/such as yog
running and general fithess. We will continue tpaxd our product categories and educate our gaedtse versatility of our
products;

» Expand Beyond North Americ As of January 29, 2012, we operated 18 corp-owned stores and four showrooms in Austr:
one corporate-owned store and two showrooms in Realand, and one corporate-owned showroom in HamggKWe plan to
open approximately five lululemon stores in fise@ll2 in Australia and New Zealand. Over time, werid to expand on our own
or pursue additional joint venture opportunitie®ther Asian and European marke

» Grow our Mer's Business We believe the premium quality and technical rigbour products will continue to appeal to men
that there is an opportunity to expand our 's business as a proportion of our total sales

» Develop our Youth Brani We launched our youth focused brand, ivivva aitéetn the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009. We bedi
the premium quality and technical rigor of our deirespired products designed for female youth sarvepen market and provide
us with an opportunity for future growt

Our Stores

As of January 29, 2012, our retail footprint inahdd47 stores in Canada, 108 stores in the Unitetg§t18 stores in Australia and one in
New Zealand. While most of our stores are brandkeddmon athletica, five of our corpor-owned stores are branded ivivva athletica and
specialize in dancmspired apparel for female youth. We no longemraggeany franchised stores as we reacquired ouréooaining franchise
during fiscal 2011. Our retail stores are locatgrharily on street locations, in lifestyle centarsd in malls.

4
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The following store list shows the number of cogierowned stores operated in each Canadian prquihge state, and internationally:

January 29, 201. January 30, 201
Canada

Alberta 11 9
British Columbia 12 11
Manitoba 1 1
Nova Scotic 1 1
Ontario 17 17
Québec 4 4
Saskatchewa 1 1
Total Canada 47 44
United States
Alabama
Arizona
California
Colorado
Connecticu
District of Columbiza
Florida
Georgia
Hawaii
Illinois
Indiana
Kansas
Maryland
Massachusett
Michigan
Minnesota
Missouri
Nevada
New Jerse!
New York
North Caroling
Ohio
Oregon
Pennsylvanii
Tennesse
Texas
Virginia
Washingtor
Total United States 10¢€
Australia
New South Wale
Queenslani
South Australic
Victoria
Western Australi:

Total Australia 18
New Zealand 1 —
Total 174 133
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Store Economic:

We believe that our innovative retail concept andsj experience contribute to the success of owestDuring fiscal 2011 our corporate-
owned stores open at least one year, which avexgg@ximately 2,662 square feet, averaged salapmbximately $2,004 per square foot.

Management performs an ongoing evaluation of ouff@®m of corporate-owned store locations. In &62011 we did not close any of
our corporate-owned stores. As we continue ourugwi@n we may in future periods close corporate-@dvstore locations.

Store Expansior

From February 1, 2002 (when we had one store, imc¥aver) to January 29, 2012, we opened or acquir8chet corporatewned store
in North America and Australia. We opened our fastporate-owned store in the United States in 20@8in Australia in 2010. We opened 41
corporate-owned stores in the North America andwlia in fiscal 2011, including our remaining fduanchised stores that were reacquired.
Over the next few years, our new store growth béllprimarily focused on corporate-owned storefiéinUnited States, an attractive market
with a population of over nine times that of Cand8ieyond North America, we intend to expand oubglgresence as part of our long-term
business strategy. We believe that partnering egthpanies and individuals with significant expeceand proven success in the target
country is to our advantage.

Direct to Consume

In fiscal 2009 we launched ourcemmerce website which makes up our direct to aoeswchannel. Direct to consumer is an increasi
substantial part of our business, representingaqpately 11% of our net revenue in fiscal 2011mpared to 8% of our net revenue in fiscal
2010. We believe that a direct to consumer chaisranvenient for our core customer and enhaneesrthge of our brand. Our direct to
consumer channel makes our product accessible ia markets than our corporate-owned store chanmetaWe use this channel to build
brand awareness, especially in new markets, inofuttiose outside of North America.

Wholesale Channel

We also sell lululemon athletica products througénmum yoga studios, health clubs and fithess centdis channel represented 2% of
our net revenue in both fiscal 2011 and fiscal 20¥@ believe these premium wholesale locations @fifiealternative distribution channel that
is convenient for our core consumer and enhaneesthge of our brand. We do not intend wholesaleeta significant contributor to overall
sales. Instead, we use the channel to build brevaglemess, especially in new markets.

Franchise Stores

As of January 29, 2012, we no longer have frandhiteres. We reacquired our four remaining frareshisgtores in the United States
during fiscal 2011, thereby decreasing the netmegesarned through our franchise channel. Thisraaepresented 1% of our net revenue in
fiscal 2010 and an immaterial amount in fiscal 2011

Our Products

We offer a comprehensive line of performance apare accessories for women, men and female y@uhapparel assortment,
including items such as fithess pants, shorts, amglsjackets, is designed for healthy lifestylévé@s such as yoga, running and general
fithess. Although we benefit from the growing numbépeople that participate in yoga, we believe plercentage of our products sold for ¢
activities will continue to increase as we broadanproduct range to address other activities. fugss-related accessories include an array of
items such as bags, socks, underwear, yoga mstsjdtional yoga DVDs and water bottles.

Our design team continues to develop fabrics tleabalieve will help advance our product line arffedentiate us from the competition.

6
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Our Culture and Values

Since our inception, we have developed a distiratiorporate culture with a mission to provide peapith components to live a longer,
healthier and more fun life. We promote a set séa@lues in our business, which include develofireghighest quality products, operating
with integrity, leading a healthy balanced life anstilling in our employees a sense of self resuility and personal achievement. These core
values allow us to attract passionate and motivateployees who are driven to succeed and sharésian of “elevating the world from
mediocrity to greatness.”

Community-Based Marketing

We differentiate our business through an innovatteenmunity-based approach to building brand awesgiand customer loyalty. We
pursue a multi-faceted strategy which leveragedanal ambassadors, social media, in-store commioiards and a variety of grassroots
initiatives.

Product Design and Development

Our product design efforts are led by a team oifgihess based in Vancouver, British Columbia paitrgewith international designers.
Our team is comprised of dedicated athletes and udeur products who embody our design philosoginy dedication to premium quality.
Our design team identifies trends based on mankeliipence and research, proactively seeks that iofpour guests and our ambassadors and
broadly seeks inspiration consistent with our godlstyle, function and technical superiority.

To ensure that we continue to provide our guestts fuinctional fabrics, our design team works clgseith our suppliers to incorporate
innovative fabrics that bring particular specificat to our products. We partner with a leadingjppghdent inspection, verification, testing and
certification company, which conducts a batteryests before each season on our fabrics, testimgy¥ariety of performance characteristics
including pilling, shrinkage, abrasion resistannd aolorfastness. We collaborate with leading fabtippliers to develop fabrics that we
ultimately trademark for brand recognition whenepessible.

Sourcing and Manufacturing

We do not own or operate any manufacturing faesitinor do we contract directly with third-partynders for fabrics and finished goods.
The fabric used in our products is sourced by canufacturers from a limited number of pre-approsegpliers. We work with a group of
approximately 45 manufacturers, five of which proeld approximately 67% of our products in fiscal ORuring fiscal 2011, no single
manufacturer produced more than 36% of our prodffeting. During fiscal 2011, approximately 49%aifr products were produced in China,
approximately 41% in South/South East Asia, appnately 3% in Canada and the remainder in the UrSitates, Peru, Israel, Egypt and other
countries. Our North American manufacturers providavith the speed to market necessary to respoicéilg to changing trends and increa
demand. While we plan to support future growth tiglo manufacturers outside of North America, ougrihis also to maintain production in
Canada and the United States whenever practicAldeénave developed lorgtanding relationships with a number of our vendorg take grei
care to ensure that they share our commitmentatitgand ethics. We do not, however, have any {tamm agreements requiring us to use any
manufacturer, and no manufacturer is required ddyce our products in the long-term. We require¢ éiiaof our manufacturers adhere to a
code of conduct regarding quality of manufacturiwgrking conditions and other social concerns. \Weently also work with a leading
inspection and verification firm to closely monitach supplier's compliance with applicable law andworkplace code of conduct. We
believe that the services of additional, or otppeoducers of our fabrics could be obtained witltelior no additional expense to us and/or delay
in the timeliness of our production process.
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Distribution Facilities

We centrally distribute finished products in fromstdbution facilities in Vancouver, British Colurigh Sumner, Washington, and
Melbourne, Victoria. We operate the distributionifiéies in Vancouver, Sumner and Melbourne which l@ased and are approximately
120,000, 167,000 and 54,000 square feet, respbctitie believe these modern facilities enhanceeffieiency of our operations. We believe
our distribution infrastructure will be sufficietd accommodate our expected store growth and expmaduct offerings over the next several
years. Merchandise is typically shipped to ouretdhrough thir-party delivery services multiple times per weelayiding them with a steady
flow of new inventory.

Competition

Competition in the athletic apparel industry ispipally on the basis of brand image and recogmiéi® well as product quality,
innovation, style, distribution and price. We beéehat we successfully compete on the basis opramium brand image, our focus on wor
and our technical product innovation. In additioe, believe our vertical retail distribution stragatjfferentiates us from our competitors and
allows us to more effectively control our brand gea

The market for athletic apparel is highly competilt includes increasing competition from estsiiid companies who are expanding
their production and marketing of performance patsiuas well as from frequent new entrants to theket. We are in direct competition with
wholesalers and direct sellers of athletic appateth as Nike, Inc., adidas AG, which includesatielas and Reebok brands, and Under
Armour, Inc. We also compete with retailers speeifiy focused on women'’s athletic apparel includiiige Gap, Inc. (including the Athleta
brand), Lucy Activewear Inc., and bebe stores, (imzluding the BEBE SPORT collection).

Our Employees

As of January 29, 2012, we had 5,807 employeeshath 2,511 were employed in Canada, 2,869 werd@mag in the United States,
and 427 were employed internationally. Of the 2,6&hadian employees, 1,790 were employed in oail tetations, 71 were employed in
distribution, 132 were employed in design, merclgadnd production, and the remaining 518 perforesdéhg, general and administrative
and other functions. Of the 2,869 employees in.thited States, 2,739 were employed in our retailimns, 63 were employed in distribution
and 67 performed selling, general and administndiimctions. Of the 427 international employees 84re employed in our international
retail locations, 23 were employed in distributiand 61 performed merchandise, production, and rdirative functions. None of our
employees is currently covered by a collective harigg agreement. We have had no labor-related stmppages and we believe our relations
with our employees are excellent.

Intellectual Property

We believe we own the material trademarks use@imection with the marketing, distribution and safl@ll of our products in Canada,
the United States and in the other countries irclvlour products are currently or intended to bieeeisold or manufactured. Our major
trademarks include lululemon athletica & desigm, lthgo design (WAVE design) and lululemon as a waoetk. In addition to the registrations
in Canada and the United States, lululemon’s desighword mark are registered in over 66 othesglictions which cover over 114 countries.
We own trademark registrations for names of sewdraur fabrics including Luon, Silverescent, Vies Soyla, Boolux and Luxtreme. In
addition to trademarks, we own 16 industrial desiggistrations in Canada protecting our distinctipparel and accessory designs, as well as
number of corresponding design patent applicatioise United States and design registrations irofeL

Securities and Exchange Commission Filings

Our website address is www.lululemon.com. We previge access to various reports that we file vaitifurnish to, the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEGugtr our website, as soon as
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reasonably practicable after they have been fitddrmished. These reports include, but are noitdéichto, our annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reportorm 8-K, and any amendments to those reports SB@ reports can also be accessed
through the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov. Alsolabte on our website are printable versions of@ode of Business Conduct and Ethics
and charters of the Audit, Compensation, and Notimgand Governance Committees of our Board of @aes. Information on our website
does not constitute part of this annual report omF10-K or any other report we file or furnish wthe SEC.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information contained ms Form 10-K, the following risk factors should censidered carefully in evaluating
our business. Our business, financial conditiomesults of operations could be materially adversdfected by any of these risks. Please note
that additional risks not presently known to ughat we currently deem immaterial could also impair business and operations.

Our success depends on our ability to maintain tredue and reputation of our brand.

Our success depends on the value and reputatitwe ddlulemon athletica brand. The lululemon aibkehame is integral to our business
as well as to the implementation of our stratefpe®xpanding our business. Maintaining, promoting positioning our brand will depend
largely on the success of our marketing and mewdisang efforts and our ability to provide a consigt high quality guest experience. We rely
on social media, as one of our marketing strate¢pelsave a positive impact on both our brand valog reputation. Our brand could be
adversely affected if we fail to achieve these ctiyes or if our public image or reputation werebtotarnished by negative publicity. Negative
publicity regarding the production methods of afipar suppliers or manufacturers could adversdigcafour reputation and sales and force us
to locate alternative suppliers or manufacturingrees. Additionally, while we devote consideralfferts and resources to protecting our
intellectual property, if these efforts are notseasful the value of our brand may be harmed, wbichd have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition.

An economic downturn or economic uncertainty in oley markets may adversely affect consumer disorery spending and demand
for our products.

Many of our products may be considered discretipitams for consumers. Factors affecting the le¥elonsumer spending for such
discretionary items include general economic camatt, particularly those in Canada and the UnitedeS, and other factors such as consumer
confidence in future economic conditions, fearseakssion, the availability of consumer creditelevof unemployment, tax rates and the cost
of consumer credit. As global economic conditioastmue to be volatile or economic uncertainty rémeatrends in consumer discretionary
spending also remain unpredictable and subje@&doations due to credit constraints and uncertsrgbout the future. The current volatility in
the United States economy in particular has regutte@n overall slowing in growth in the retail s@checause of decreased consumer sper
which may remain depressed for the foreseeabledulthese unfavorable economic conditions may temdumers to delay or reduce purct
of our products. Consumer demand for our produetg not reach our sales targets, or may declinenvtnere is an economic downturn or
economic uncertainty in our key markets, partidylar North America. Our sensitivity to economicabgs and any related fluctuation in
consumer demand may have a material adverse efiemtir financial condition.

Our sales and profitability may decline as a resaftincreasing product costs and decreasing selljrices.

Our business is subject to significant pressurpraring and costs caused by many factors, includitgnse competition, constrained
sourcing capacity and related inflationary presspressure from consumers to reduce the priceshesge for our products and changes in
consumer demand. These factors may cause us tdengeincreased costs, reduce our sales pricemgumers or experience reduced sal
response to increased prices, any of which couldeaur operating margin to decline if we are uaabloffset these factors with reductions in
operating costs and could have a material advéfset an our financial conditions, operating reswhd cash flows.

If we are unable to anticipate consumer preferenaes successfully develop and introduce new, inntbv@and updated products, we
may not be able to maintain or increase our saleglgrofitability.

Our success depends on our ability to identify amginate product trends as well as to anticipaig r@act to changing consumer
demands in a timely manner. All of our productssrkject to changing consumer
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preferences that cannot be predicted with certalhtye are unable to introduce new products orahé@chnologies in a timely manner or our
new products or technologies are not accepted bgustomers, our competitors may introduce singladucts in a more timely fashion, wh
could hurt our goal to be viewed as a leader ihrieal athletic apparel innovation. Our new progungy not receive consumer acceptance as
consumer preferences could shift rapidly to diffetypes of athletic apparel or away from theses$ypf products altogether, and our future
success depends in part on our ability to antieipaid respond to these changes. Failure to artécipal respond in a timely manner to
changing consumer preferences could lead to, arothray things, lower sales and excess inventoryide#ven if we are successful in
anticipating consumer preferences, our abilitydecuately react to and address those preferendies wart depend upon our continued abi

to develop and introduce innovative, high-qualitggucts. Our failure to effectively introduce nerogucts that are accepted by consumers
could result in a decrease in net revenue and sxesntory levels, which could have a materialeade effect on our financial condition.

Our results of operations could be materially harchd we are unable to accurately forecast custongemand for our products.

To ensure adequate inventory supply, we must feteoaentory needs and place orders with our mantuifers based on our estimates of
future demand for particular products. Our abitd@yaccurately forecast demand for our productsccbelaffected by many factors, including
increase or decrease in customer demand for odupt® or for products of our competitors, our fadlto accurately forecast customer
acceptance of new products, product introductignsdmpetitors, unanticipated changes in generaketaonditions, and weakening of
economic conditions or consumer confidence in figonomic conditions. If we fail to accuratelyefcast customer demand we may
experience excess inventory levels or a shortageaofucts available for sale in our stores or flivetry to guests.

Inventory levels in excess of customer demand reaylt in inventory write-downs or write-offs ancktbale of excess inventory at
discounted prices, which would cause our gross imaogsuffer and could impair the strength and esislity of our brand. Conversely, if we
underestimate customer demand for our productsmamufacturers may not be able to deliver prodigcteeet our requirements, and this ct
result in damage to our reputation and customatiogiships.

If we continue to grow at a rapid pace, we may fhet able to effectively manage our growth and ther@ased complexity of our business
and as a result our brand image and financial perfoance may suffer.

We have expanded our operations rapidly sincermaption in 1998 and our net revenue has increfaged$40.7 million in fiscal 2004
to $1,000.8 million in fiscal 2011. If our operat®continue to grow at a rapid pace, we may expeeiglifficulties in obtaining sufficient raw
materials and manufacturing capacity to producepooducts, as well as delays in production andrsbigts, as our products are subject to risks
associated with overseas sourcing and manufactufegcould be required to continue to expand olassand marketing, product developrr
and distribution functions, to upgrade our managerirdormation systems and other processes anaéodatly, and to obtain more space for
our expanding workforce. This expansion could iaseethe strain on our resources, and we could iexgerserious operating difficulties,
including difficulties in hiring, training and magiag an increasing number of employees. Thesecdlffes could result in the erosion of our
brand image which could have a material adversseeén our financial condition.

The fluctuating cost of raw materials could increeasur cost of goods sold and cause our results pérations and financial condition to
suffer.

The fabrics used by our suppliers and manufactumetsde synthetic fabrics whose raw materialsudel petroleum-based products. Our
products also include natural fibers, includingt@ot Our costs for raw materials are affected byoag other things, weather, consumer
demand, speculation on the commodities market, the
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relative valuations and fluctuations of the curiea®f producer versus consumer countries and €dlotors that are generally unpredictable
and beyond our control. Increases in the costwfmaterials, including petroleum or the prices \ag for our cotton yarn and cotton-based
textiles, could have a material adverse effectumncost of goods sold, results of operations, farrcondition and cash flows.

We rely on third-party suppliers to provide fabriésr and to produce our products, and we have liedtcontrol over them and may not be
able to obtain quality products on a timely basisio sufficient quantity.

We do not manufacture our products or the raw riasefior them and rely instead on third-party sigasl Many of the specialty fabrics
used in our products are technically advancedléeptbducts developed and manufactured by thirtdgzsaand may be available, in the short-
term, from only one or a very limited number of sms. For example, Luon fabric, which is includedriany of our products, is supplied to
mills we use by a single manufacturer in Taiwarg tire fibers used in manufacturing Luon fabricsupplied to our Taiwanese manufacturer
by a single company. In fiscal 2011, approxima@&i$6 of our products were produced by our top fienafacturing suppliers. We have no
long term contracts with our suppliers or manufdantusources, and we compete with other compamwiefabrics, raw materials, production
and import quota capacity.

We may experience a significant disruption in thppdy of fabrics or raw materials from current szeg or, in the event of a disruption,
we may be unable to locate alternative materigiplsers of comparable quality at an acceptableeprac at all. In addition, if we experience
significant increased demand, or if we need toaepln existing supplier manufacturer, we may lablento locate additional supplies of
fabrics or raw materials or additional manufactgrimpacity on terms that are acceptable to ug, at, ar we may be unable to locate any
supplier or manufacturer with sufficient capaciiynteet our requirements or to fill our orders timgely manner. Identifying a suitable supplier
is an involved process that requires us to becatisfied with their quality control, responsivenessl service, financial stability and labor and
other ethical practices. Even if we are able taaexpexisting or find new manufacturing or fabricises, we may encounter delays in
production and added costs as a result of theititages to train our suppliers and manufactunersur methods, products and quality control
standards. Delays related to supplier changes @siddarise due to an increase in shipping timaswf suppliers are located farther away from
our markets or from other participants in our syppiain. Any delays, interruption or increased sastthe supply of fabric or manufacture of
our products could have an adverse effect on alityato meet customer demand for our products andresults in lower net revenue and
income from operations both in the short and l@rgit We have occasionally received, and may irfuthee continue to receive, shipments of
products that fail to comply with our technical sifieations or that fail to conform to our qualitpntrol standards. In that event, unless we are
able to obtain replacement products in a timely meaywe risk the loss of net revenue resulting ftheinability to sell those products and
related increased administrative and shipping céatditionally, if defects in the manufacture ofrqaroducts are not discovered until after s
products are purchased by our guests, our guesiks lose confidence in the technical attributeswf products and our results of operations
could suffer and our business could be harmed.

We operate in a highly competitive market and theesand resources of some of our competitors mdgvatthem to compete more
effectively than we can, resulting in a loss of onrarket share and a decrease in our net revenue anafitability.

The market for technical athletic apparel is higtdynpetitive. Competition may result in pricing gsares, reduced profit margins or lost
market share or a failure to grow our market shamg,of which could substantially harm our businesa results of operations. We compete
directly against wholesalers and direct retaildratbletic apparel, including large, diversifiedpapel companies with substantial market share
and established companies expanding their produetiol marketing of technical athletic apparel, al as against retailers specifically
focused on women'’s athletic apparel. We also farepetition from wholesalers and direct retailersraflitional commodity athletic apparel,
such as cotton T-shirts and sweatshirts. Many otompetitors are large apparel and sporting geodgpanies with strong worldwide brand
recognition, such as Nike, Inc., adidas AG, whittludes the adidas and Reebok brands, and Thel&apyhich includes the
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Athleta brand. Because of the fragmented natutbeoindustry, we also compete with other appatédrse including those specializing in yoga
apparel. Many of our competitors have significampetitive advantages, including longer operatiisgohies, larger and broader customer
bases, more established relationships with a brastef suppliers, greater brand recognition anedigr financial, research and development,
store development, marketing, distribution and otheources than we do. In addition, our techratialletic apparel is sold at a price premium
to traditional athletic apparel.

Our competitors may be able to achieve and maimtand awareness and market share more quicklgffectively than we can. In
contrast to our “grassroots” marketing approachyraf our competitors promote their brands throtrgditional forms of advertising, such as
print media and television commercials, and throceflebrity endorsements, and have substantial ressto devote to such efforts. Our
competitors may also create and maintain brandexveas using traditional forms of advertising marek]y than we can. Our competitors
may also be able to increase sales in their nevegisting markets faster than we do by emphasidifigrent distribution channels than we do,
such as catalog sales or an extensive franchigeorietas opposed to distribution through retaireso wholesale or internet, and many of our
competitors have substantial resources to devatartbincreasing sales in such ways.

In addition, because we own no patents or exclugiedlectual property rights in the technologybifias or processes underlying our
products, our current and future competitors ate mbmanufacture and sell products with perforneatitaracteristics, fabrication techniques
and styling similar to our products.

Any material disruption of our information system=uld disrupt our business and reduce our sales.

We are increasingly dependent on information systemoperate our e-commerce website, process tmss, respond to guest
inquiries, manage inventory, purchase, sell ang ghods on a timely basis and maintain cost-efitcoperations. Any material disruption or
slowdown of our systems, including a disruptiorslowdown caused by our failure to successfully aggrour systems, system failures,
viruses, computer “hackers” or other causes, coaltse information, including data related to cugioorders, to be lost or delayed which
could—especially if the disruption or slowdown oged during the holiday season—result in delayhéndelivery of merchandise to our
stores and customers or lost sales, which couldceedemand for our merchandise and cause ourtsatiesline. If changes in technology
cause our information systems to become obsoleiépar information systems are inadequate to kandr growth, we could lose customers.

If we encounter problems with our distribution sysh, our ability to deliver our products to the makand to meet guest expectations
could be harmed.

We rely on our distribution facilities for substgatly all of our product distribution. Our distribian facilities include computer controlled
and automated equipment, which means their opesatice complicated and may be subject to a nunflresks related to security or computer
viruses, the proper operation of software and hardyelectronic or power interruptions or othettaysfailures. In addition, because
substantially all of our products are distributeahi three locations, our operations could alsberiupted by labor difficulties, extreme or
severe weather conditions or by floods, fires tieonhatural disasters near our distribution centess example, severe weather conditions in
Sumner, Washington in 2011, including snow andZiregrain, resulted in disruption in our distritartifacilities and the local transportation
system. If we encounter problems with our distiitnitsystem, our ability to meet guest expectatiomsnage inventory, complete sales and
achieve objectives for operating efficiencies cdudcharmed.

We are subject to risks associated with leasin@iletpace subject to long-term and non-cancelal#ades.

We do not own any of our store facilities, but &est lease all of our corporate-owned stores ungkerating leases and our inability to
secure appropriate real estate or lease terms gopktt our ability to grow. Our leases generaliydinitial terms of between five and ten
years, and generally can be extended only ir-
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year increments if at all. We generally cannot edititese leases at our option. If an existing ev stre is not profitable, and we decide

close it, as we have done in the past and may twifuture, we may nonetheless be committed tfoparour obligations under the applicable
lease including, among other things, paying thebast for the balance of the lease term. Simijavly may be committed to perform our
obligations under the applicable leases even iectilocations of our stores become unattractivedessographic patterns change. In addition,
as each of our leases expire, we may fail to nagtenewals, either on commercially acceptablager at all, which could require us to close
stores in desirable locations.

Increasing labor costs and other factors associateith the production of our products in China coulithcrease the costs to produce our
products.

During fiscal 2011, approximately 49% of our protuwere produced in China and increases in thes afdabor and other costs of doi
business in China could significantly increase @sts to produce our products and could have atimegmpact on our operations, revenue
earnings. Factors that could negatively affectuginess include a potential significant revaluatbthe Chinese Yuan, which may result ir
increase in the cost of producing products in CHadaor shortage and increases in labor costs inaChand difficulties in moving products
manufactured in China out of Asia and through tbegon the western coast of North America, whethur to port congestion, labor disputes,
product regulations and/or inspections or othetofag and natural disasters or health pandemicadting China. Also, the imposition of trade
sanctions or other regulations against product®itep by us from, or the loss of “normal trade tieles” status with, China, could significan
increase our cost of products imported into Northetica, Australia or New Zealand and harm our lrssn

We may not be able to successfully open new stocations in a timely manner, if at all, which couldarm our results of operations.

Our growth will largely depend on our ability toceessfully open and operate new stores. Our appitoadentifying locations for our
stores typically favors street locations, lifestgnters and malls where we can be a part of theramity. As a result, our stores are typically
located near retailers or fithess facilities thatlvelieve are consistent with our guests’ lifestfieices. Sales at these stores are derived, in par
from the volume of foot traffic in these locatio@ur ability to successfully open and operate nres depends on many factors, including,
among others, our ability to:

» identify suitable store locations, the availabilitiwhich is outside of our contrc

* negotiate acceptable lease terms, including des#reght improvement allowance

e hire, train and retain store personnel and fielthagement

» assimilate new store personnel and field manageim&nour corporate culturs

» source sufficient inventory levels; a

» successfully integrate new stores into our existipgrations and information technology syste

Successful new store openings may also be affésgtedir ability to initiate our grassroots marketeffprts in advance of opening our

first store in a new market. We typically rely omr grassroots marketing efforts to build awaremdssir brand and demand for our products.
Our grassroots marketing efforts are often lengtig must be tailored to each new market based oamerging understanding of the market.
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that webgithble to successfully implement our grassro@iketing efforts in a particular market i

timely manner, if at all. Additionally, we may beasuccessful in identifying new markets where oahiécal athletic apparel and other prodi
and brand image will be accepted or the performafcair stores will be considered successful.
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Our failure to comply with trade and other regulatns could lead to investigations or actions by gowaent regulators and negative
publicity.

The labeling, distribution, importation, marketiagd sale of our products are subject to extensigalation by various federal agencies,
including the Federal Trade Commission, Consumediret Safety Commission and state attorneys geiretiaé United States, the
Competition Bureau and Health Canada in Canadaglss by various other federal, state, provindiadal and international regulatory
authorities in the countries in which our produants distributed or sold. If we fail to comply wigimy of these regulations, we could become
subject to enforcement actions or the impositiosighificant penalties or claims, which could hasar results of operations or our ability to
conduct our business. In addition, the adoptionesf regulations or changes in the interpretatioexigting regulations may result in
significant compliance costs or discontinuatiorpafduct sales and could impair the marketing ofproducts, resulting in significant loss of
net sales.

Our fabrics and manufacturing technology are not fnted and can be imitated by our competitors.

The intellectual property rights in the technolofgbrics and processes used to manufacture ouupt®dre owned or controlled by our
suppliers and are generally not unique to us. ®@ilityato obtain intellectual property protectioarfour products is therefore limited and we
currently own no patents or exclusive intellectur@perty rights in the technology, fabrics or ps®s underlying our products. As a result, our
current and future competitors are able to manufeand sell products with performance charactesistabrics and styling similar to our
products. Because many of our competitors havefsigntly greater financial, distribution, markegimnd other resources than we do, they
be able to manufacture and sell products basediofabrics and manufacturing technology at lowécgs than we can. If our competitors do
sell similar products to ours at lower prices, nat revenue and profitability could suffer.

Our failure or inability to protect our intellectubproperty rights could diminish the value of ourénd and weaken our competitive
position.

We currently rely on a combination of copyrighgdemark, trade dress and unfair competition lawsyell as confidentiality procedures
and licensing arrangements, to establish and grotedntellectual property rights. We cannot assyou that the steps taken by us to protect
our intellectual property rights will be adequaieptevent infringement of such rights by others|uding imitation of our products and
misappropriation of our brand. In addition, intetigal property protection may be unavailable oiitiehin some foreign countries where laws
or law enforcement practices may not protect otalliectual property rights as fully as in the Uditgtates or Canada, and it may be more
difficult for us to successfully challenge the adeur intellectual property rights by other pastia these countries. If we fail to protect and
maintain our intellectual property rights, the v&ahf our brand could be diminished and our comipetjposition may suffer.

Our future success is substantially dependent oe ttontinued service of our senior management.

Our future success is substantially dependent @cahtinued service of our senior management amet &y employees. The loss of the
services of our senior management or other key @epk could make it more difficult to successfalperate our business and achieve our
business goals.

We also may be unable to retain existing managenestinical, sales and client support personnelaieacritical to our success, which
could result in harm to our customer and emplogéstionships, loss of key information, expertis&kwow-how and unanticipated recruitment
and training costs.

We do not maintain a key person life insurancegyadin Ms. Day or any of the other members of oniemanagement team. As a
result, we would have no way to cover the finanidas if we were to lose the services of membeuofsenior management team.
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Our business is affected by seasonality.

Our business is affected by the general seas@raldrcommon to the retail apparel industry. Ounuahnet sales are weighted more
heavily toward our fourth fiscal quarter, reflegtiaur historical strength in sales during the hafideason, while our operating expenses are
more equally distributed throughout the year. Assult, a substantial portion of our operating jisaire generated in the fourth quarter of our
fiscal year. For example, we generated approxim&®ebe, 36% and 39% of our full year gross profitidg the fourth quarters of fiscal 2011,
fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2009, respectively. Thisssaality may adversely affect our business andecaus results of operations to fluctuate, ¢
as a result, we believe that comparisons of ouratipg results between different quarters withsirayle fiscal year are not necessarily
meaningful and that results of operations in anyogeshould not be considered indicative of thalltsgo be expected for any future period.

Because a significant portion of our sales are geated in Canada, fluctuations in foreign currencyxehange rates have negatively
affected our results of operations and may continteedo so in the future.

The reporting currency for our consolidated finahstatements is the U.S. dollar. In the future ewpect to continue to derive a
significant portion of our net revenue and incwignificant portion of our operating costs in Camaahd changes in exchange rates betwe
Canadian dollar and the U.S. dollar may have afgignt, and potentially adverse, effect on ountesof operations. Additionally, a portion of
our net revenue is generated in each of Austr@lia.primary risk of loss regarding foreign curremxchange rate risk is caused by fluctuat
in the exchange rates between the U.S. dollar, @lanalollar and Australian dollar. Because we reignet revenue from sales in Canada in
Canadian dollars, if the Canadian dollar weakemsnesg the U.S. dollar it would have a negative iotma our Canadian operating results upon
translation of those results into U.S. dollarstf@ purposes of consolidation. The exchange ratieeo€anadian dollar against the U.S. dollar
has increased over fiscal 2011 and our resultpefaiions have benefited from the strength in thea@ian dollar. If the Canadian dollar were
to weaken relative to the U.S. dollar, our net resewould decline and our income from operatiorgsrat income could be adversely affec
A 10% depreciation in the relative value of the &gian dollar compared to the U.S. dollar would hasgilted in lost income from operations
of approximately $15.4 million in fiscal 2011 angpaoximately $11.3 million in fiscal 2010. Similgrla 10% depreciation in the relative value
of the Australian dollar compared to the U.S. doNauld have resulted in lost income from operagiohapproximately $0.4 million in fiscal
2011 and $0.1 million in fiscal 2010. We have nistdrically engaged in hedging transactions andatccurrently contemplate engaging in
hedging transactions to mitigate foreign exchamglesr As we continue to recognize gains and loss&weign currency transactions,
depending upon changes in future currency rates, gains or losses could have a significant, andntially adverse, effect on our results of
operations.

The operations of many of our suppliers are subjéatadditional risks that are beyond our control drihat could harm our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Almost all of our suppliers are located outside thited States. During fiscal 2011, approximatély 8f our products were produced in
Canada, approximately 49% in China, approximatéBt4n South and South East Asia and the remaimdénei United States, Peru, Israel,
Egypt and other countries. As a result of our imipnal suppliers, we are subject to risks assetiaith doing business abroad, including:

» political unrest, terrorism, labor disputes andrexuic instability resulting in the disruption o&tte from foreign countries in whic
our products are manufacture

» the imposition of new laws and regulations, inchgdthose relating to labor conditions, quality aafety standards, imports, duti
taxes and other charges on imports, as well as tegtrictions and restrictions on currency excbamghe transfer of fund

» reduced protection for intellectual property righteluding trademark protection, in some countrigticularly China
» disruptions or delays in shipments; ¢
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« changes in local economic conditions in countribere our manufacturers, suppliers or guests aegdd(

These and other factors beyond our control couktinpt our suppliers’ production in offshore féals, influence the ability of our
suppliers to export our products cost-effectivalyaball and inhibit our suppliers’ ability to pna@ certain materials, any of which could harm
our business, financial condition and results adrafions.

Our ability to source our merchandise profitably at all could be hurt if new trade restrictions aieposed or existing trade restrictions
become more burdensome.

The United States and the countries in which oadpcts are produced or sold internationally havedsed and may impose additional
guotas, duties, tariffs, or other restrictionsegulations, or may adversely adjust prevailing gudtity or tariff levels. For example, under the
provisions of the World Trade Organization, or W&O, Agreement on Textiles and Clothing, effectageof January 1, 2005, the United St
and other WTO member countries eliminated quotagxtiles and apparel-related products from WTO im@ntountries. In 2005, China’s
exports into the United States surged as a reftheceliminated quotas. In response to the peeckdisruption of the market, the United States
imposed new quotas, which remained in place thrdlglend of 2008, on certain categories of natfilbal- products that we import from
China. These quotas were lifted on January 1, 2009we have expanded our relationships with seppbutside of China, which among other
things has resulted in increased costs and shigjpires for some products. Countries impose, maalify remove tariffs and other trade
restrictions in response to a diverse array offagtincluding global and national economic andtipal conditions, which make it impossible
for us to predict future developments regardingftaand other trade restrictions. Trade restriz$icincluding tariffs, quotas, embargoes,
safeguards and customs restrictions, could incrieseost or reduce the supply of products aval&blus or may require us to modify our
supply chain organization or other current busirpastices, any of which could harm our busindsgnfcial condition and results of
operations.

Our trademarks and other proprietary rights coulafentially conflict with the rights of others and evmay be prevented from selling sc
of our products.

Our success depends in large part on our brandeinvilg believe that our trademarks and other prigsieights have significant value
and are important to identifying and differentigtiour products from those of our competitors améting and sustaining demand for our
products. We have obtained and applied for soméedi8tates and foreign trademark registrationsyatdontinue to evaluate the registrat
of additional trademarks as appropriate. Howevercannot guarantee that any of our pending tradeapplications will be approved by the
applicable governmental authorities. Moreover, efi¢ime applications are approved, third partiey meek to oppose or otherwise challenge
these registrations. Additionally, we cannot asyoethat obstacles will not arise as we expandpooduct line and the geographic scope of
our sales and marketing. Third parties may asseiléctual property claims against us, particylas we expand our business and the number
of products we offer. Our defense of any claimareggess of its merit, could be expensive and timesaming and could divert management
resources. Successful infringement claims agamsbuld result in significant monetary liability prevent us from selling some of our
products. In addition, resolution of claims mayuieg us to redesign our products, license righdmfthird parties or cease using those rights
altogether. Any of these events could harm ourr®ss and cause our results of operations, liquadityfinancial condition to suffer.

Our limited operating experience and limited bramecognition in new international markets may limgur expansion strategy and cause
our business and growth to suffer.

Our future growth depends, to an extent, on owrivational expansion efforts. We have limited eigrere with regulatory environments
and market practices internationally, and we maybeaable to penetrate or successfully operateymaw market. In connection with our
initial expansion efforts in Japan, we encountered
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obstacles we did not face in North America, inahgdcultural and linguistic differences, differen@esegulatory environments, labor practices
and market practices, difficulties in keeping abkted market, business and technical developmemt$aeign guests’ tastes and

preferences. We may also encounter difficulty exiiraminto new international markets because oftkohbrand recognition leading to delayed
acceptance of our technical athletic apparel bystgua these new international markets. Our faitardevelop new international markets or
disappointing growth outside of existing market# hnérm our business and results of operations.

Our founder controls a significant percentage of patock and is able to exercise significant influea over our affairs.

Our founder, Dennis Wilson, beneficially owns apgineately 30% of our common stock. As a result, Milson is able to influence or
control matters requiring approval by our stockleesd including the election of directors and thprapal of mergers, acquisitions or other
extraordinary transactions. This concentrationwfiership may have various effects including, butlmoited to, delaying, preventing or
deterring a change of control of our company.

Anti-takeover provisions of Delaware law and ourrtiicate of incorporation and bylaws could delaynd discourage takeover attempts
that stockholders may consider to be favorable.

Certain provisions of our certificate of incorpaoatand bylaws and applicable provisions of theadgre General Corporation Law may
make it more difficult or impossible for a third#pato acquire control of us or effect a changetm board of directors and management. These
provisions include:

» the classification of our board of directors inhoete classes, with one class elected each

» prohibiting cumulative voting in the election ofeittors;

» the ability of our board of directors to issue preéd stock without stockholder approv

» the ability to remove a director only for cause antly with the vote of the holders of at least 2/3% of our voting stock

» aspecial meeting of stockholders may only be ddileour chairman or Chief Executive Officer, oonpa resolution adopted by an
affirmative vote of a majority of the board of diters, and not by our stockholde

» prohibiting stockholder action by written conseamgd

» our stockholders must comply with advance noticegdures in order to nominate candidates for eledt our board of directo
or to place stockholder proposals on the agendediosideration at any meeting of our stockhold

In addition, we are governed by Section 203 ofletaware General Corporation Law which, subjectdme specified exceptions,
prohibits “business combinations” between a Delawarporation and an “interested stockholder,” Wwhicgenerally defined as a stockholder
who becomes a beneficial owner of 15% or more Démware corporation’s voting stock, for a threexayperiod following the date that the
stockholder became an interested stockholder. @e263 could have the effect of delaying, deferangreventing a change in control that our
stockholders might consider to be in their bestriests.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal executive and administrative offiege located at 1818 Cornwall Avenue, VancouvertjgriColumbia, Canada, V6J 1C7.
We expect that our current administrative offices sufficient for our expansion plans for the feesble future. In March 2011, we purchased
the building that currently houses our administatiffices. We currently operate three distributi@mters located in Vancouver, British
Columbia, Sumner, Washington, and Melbourne, Viatarhich together are capable of accommodatingegpansion plans through the
foreseeable future.
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The general location, use, approximate size argkleenewal date of our properties at January 2, 24re set forth below:

Approximate

Location Use Square Feet Lease Renewal Dats
Sumner, WA Distribution Cente 167,00( April 2020
Vancouver, BC Distribution Cente 120,00( November 201
Vancouver, BC Executive and Administrative Office 78,00( n/a
Melbourne, VIC Distribution Cente 54,00( September 201
Melbourne, VIC Executive and Administrative Office 19,00( September 201

As of January 29, 2012, we leased approximatelyG0@igross square feet relating to our 174 corpesatned stores. Our leases
generally have initial terms of between five andyg@rs, and generally can be extended only inyear-increments, if at all. All of our leases
require a fixed annual rent, and most require tngrgent of additional rent if store sales exceedgotiated amount. Generally, our leases are
“net” leases, which require us to pay all of thetaaf insurance, taxes, maintenance and utilithés generally cannot cancel these leases at our
option.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are a party to various legal proceedings arigirtge ordinary course of our business, but wenatecurrently a party to any legal
proceeding that management believes would haveteriaaadverse effect on our consolidated finangadition or results of operations.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISUER PURCHASES
OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information and Dividends

Our common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Globa&cB&larket under the symbol “LULU” and on the Taw®Stock Exchange under
the symbol “LLL.” The following table sets forthoif the periods indicated, the high and low closiatg prices (adjusted to account for our two-
for-one stock split that became legally effective yl2011) of our common stock reported by the Nagélatpal Select Market for the last t
fiscal years:

Common Stock Price
(Nasdaq Global
Select Market)

High Low

Fiscal Year Ending January 29, 201:

Fourth Quarte $64.1- $43.61
Third Quartel $62.1¢ $44.8(
Second Quarte $63.7¢ $41.5¢
First Quarte! $51.0¢ $34.3¢
Fiscal Year Ending January 30, 201:

Fourth Quarte $36.7¢ $22.32
Third Quartel $23.7¢ $15.9¢
Second Quarte $22.7¢ $17.91
First Quartel $22.5¢ $13.1¢

As of January 29, 2012, there were approximate®/Halders of record of our common stock.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsiocommon stock and do not anticipate payingaash dividends on our common
stock in the foreseeable future. We anticipate weatvill retain all of our available funds for usethe operation and expansion of our business.
Any future determination as to the payment of adisidends will be at the discretion of our boarddokctors and will depend on our financial
condition, operating results, current and anti@gdatash needs, plans for expansion and other éttar our board of directors considers to be
relevant. In addition, financial and other covesantany instruments or agreements that we enteiirirthe future may restrict our ability to
pay cash dividends on our common stock.

Stock Performance Graph

The graph set forth below compares the cumulatted stockholder return on our common stock betwkey 27, 2007 (the date of our
initial public offering) and January 29, 2012, witte cumulative total return of (i) the S&P 500 émcand (i) S&P Retail Index, over the same
period. This graph assumes the investment of $hQuty 27, 2007 in our common stock, the S&P 5@kinand the S&P Retail Index and
assumes the reinvestment of dividends, if any.dgraph assumes the initial value of our common stocBuly 27, 2007 was the closing sale
price of $14.00 per share, on a post-split basis.
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The comparisons shown in the graph below are baséistorical data. We caution that the stock ppegformance showing in the graph
below is not necessarily indicative of, nor isiiteinded to forecast, the potential future performeasf our common stock. Information used in
the graph was obtained from the Nasdaq Stock Mavkesite, a source believed to be reliable, buareenot responsible for any errors or
omissions in such information.
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27-Jul-07  3-Feb-08 09 31-Jan-10  3C-Jan-11  29-Jan-12
lululemon athletica in $100.0C $124.6¢ $24.2¢ $100.8¢ $245.0¢ $458.0(
S&P 500 Indey $100.0C $ 95.65 $56.61 $ 73.61 $ 87.4¢ $ 90.27
S&P Retail Indey $100.0¢ $ 87.67 $53.7C $ 82.1: $103.0¢ $115.2¢

Issuer Purchase of Equity Securities

The following table provides information regardiogr Employee Share Purchase Plan (ESPP) repurcbfagsescommon stock, on a
post-split basis, during the thirteen week periodesl January 29, 2012:

Total Number of Maximum Number
Shares
Purchased

Total Number Average as Part of Publicly Oltllsagi;:f g;at

Price Paic Purchased Under
of Shares Announced Plans the Plans

Period(1) Purchased per Share or Programs(2) or Programs(2)
October 31, 201- November 27, 201 5,99/ $ 51.51 5,99/ 5,615,77
November 28, 201- January 1, 201 6,93¢ 47.9¢ 6,93¢ 5,608,83:
January 2, 201- January 29, 201 5,48¢ 57.0¢ 5,48¢ 5,603,35!

Total 18,42 18,42

(1) Monthly information is presented by reference to fiscal months during our fourth quarter of fiseai11.
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(2) Our ESPP was approved by our Board of Directorssémckholders in September 2007. All shares pueshasder the ESPP will |
purchased on the Toronto Stock Exchange or theddp&dobal Select Market (or such other stock exghas we may designate from
time to time). Unless our Board of Directors teraigs the ESPP earlier, the ESPP will continue afit#hares authorized for purchase
under the ESPP have been purchased. The maximufmenuarhshares available for issuance under the ESBP00,000
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data set foetbw are derived from our consolidated financiatements and should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated financial statetseand the related notes and “Managensebitscussion and Analysis of Financial Condi
and Results of Operations” appearing elsewhereisnfiorm 10-K. The consolidated statement of oj@ratdata for each of the years ended
January 29, 2012, January 30, 2011, January 3D, Eebruary 1, 2009 and February 3, 2008 and thedtiolated balance sheet data as of
January 29, 2012, January 30, 2011, January 30, Eebruary 1, 2009 and February 3, 2008 are difieen, and qualified by reference to,
our audited consolidated financial statements atated notes appearing elsewhere in this AnnuabRep

We completed a corporate reorganization on Jul\2@67. The financial data below reflects our operst as if the reorganization had
occurred prior to the first period presented.

Fiscal Year Ended

January 30 January 31 February 1, February 3,
January 29,
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In thousands, except per share date

Consolidated statement of operations date
Net revenut $1,000,83! $711,70: $452,89¢ $353,48t $269,94.
Cost of goods sol 431,56 316,75 229,81: 174,42: 125,01!
Gross profil 569,27( 394,94 223,08t 179,06° 144,92°
Operating expense
Selling, general and administrative exper 282,31 212,78 136,16: 118,09¢ 93,37¢
Provision for impairment and lease exit cc — 1,722 37¢ 4,40¢ —
Income from operatior 286,95¢ 180,39: 86,54¢ 56,56 51,55
Other income (expense), r 2,50( 2,88¢ 164 821 1,02¢
Income before provision for income tay 289,45¢ 183,27 86,71( 57,38¢ 52,58(
Provision for income taxe 104,49: 61,08( 28,42¢ 16,88 20,46/
Net income from continuing operatio 184,96 122,19° 58,28 40,50 32,11¢
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes 901 35C — — —
Net loss from discontinued operatic — — — (1,139 (1,279
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica i $ 184,06: $121,84° $ 58,28: $ 39,36 $ 30,84
Basic earnings (loss) per shi

Continuing operation $ 1.2¢ $ 08¢ $ 041 $ 0.3C $ 0.2

Discontinued operatior — — — (0.00) (0.0
Net basic earnings per sh: $ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 041 $ 0.2¢ $ 0.2¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per shz

Continuing operation $ 1.27 $ 0.8t $ 041 $ 0.2¢ $ 0.2:

Discontinued operatior — — — (0.00) (0.0
Net diluted earnings per she $ 1.27 $ 0.8t $ 0.41 $ 0.2¢ $ 0.22
Basic weighte-average number of shares outstant 143,19¢ 141,72( 140,50: 137,42: 132,86(
Diluted weighte-average number of shares outstant 145,27¢ 143,85¢ 141,89¢ 141,88: 138,59¢
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Consolidated balance sheet date
Cash and cash equivale

Total asset

Total stockholder’ equity
Non-controlling interes

As of
January 29, January 30, January 31 February 1, February 3,
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In thousands)
$409,43: $316,28t¢ $159,57: $ 56,79 $ 52,54¢
734,63« 499,30: 307,25¢ 211,63¢ 155,09:
606,18: 394,29: 233,10¢ 154,84 112,03
4,80¢ 3,90¢ — — —
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This discussion summarizes our consolidated opyaéisults, financial condition and liquidity dugithe three-year period ending
January 29, 2012. Our fiscal year ends on the Sucdldaest to January 31 of the following year, tgtly resulting in a 52 week year, but
occasionally giving rise to an additional weekutésg in a 53 week year. Fiscal 2011, 2010 and®2€@ded on January 29, 2012, January 30,
2011 and January 31, 2010, respectively. The fatigwliscussion and analysis should be read in cmtijpn with our consolidated financial
statements and the related notes included elsevitnérs Annual Report on Form 10-K.

This discussion and analysis contains forward-loglstatements based on current expectations thalvenrisks, uncertainties and
assumptions, such as our plans, objectives, exptdaand intentions set forth in the “Special NRegarding Forward-Looking Statements.”
Our actual results and the timing of events mafedihaterially from those anticipated in these fartvlooking statements as a result of vari
factors, including those set forth in the “Item 1&Risk Factors” section and elsewhere in this AniRegport on Form 10-K.

Overview

Our results for fiscal 2011 demonstrate the ongsimgress of our efforts to overcome the instalittitthe economy for the last three
fiscal years. At the end of last year, we set gfml$iscal 2011 which required continued investtiarour stores and our people, making
infrastructure enhancements and funding workingtabpequirements, while remaining conscious of discretionary spending. These goals
included growing revenue year-over-year while nmeiiring operating margins, as well as positioning @mpany for long-term growth. We
continually assess the economic environment an#tehaonditions when making decisions regardingrtgrof our investments.

Our investments in our stores and people wereatefliein our comparable stores net revenue growtighwleveraged our fixed operating
costs and in turn led to increased operating margWe increased our store base through executionrafeal estate strategy, when and where
we saw opportunities for success. For example, pemed 41 new corporate-owned stores in North AragAcstralia, and New Zealand since
fiscal 2010, including our remaining four reacqdifeanchises. Where we find opportunities for gfowtrough opening showrooms, or other
community presence efforts, we expect to expandstaue base and therefore our business. 12 to @drgflanned store openings in fiscal 2
are expected to be in markets seeded by showrcofissal 2012.

Throughout fiscal 2011, we were able to grow ogpeymerce business which has further increasedrandiawareness and has made
our product available in new markets, includingséhoutside of North America. This sales channaref& higher operating margin than our
other segments and accounted for 13.5% of tot@mee in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 compaceti0.0% of total revenue in the same
period of the prior year. Continuing increasegéific and conversion rates on our e-commerce welsad us to believe that there is potential
for our direct to consumer segment to become aeasingly substantial part of our business and laetp continue to commit a portion of ¢
resources to further developing this channel.

We believe that our brand is recognized as preniiuaur offerings of run and yoga assortment, ad agh leader in technical fabrics i
quality construction. This has made our productrdbke to our consumers and has driven demand,hakecare able to meet given our
increased product depth in stores compared tgéast In fiscal 2012, we plan on investing in newd éegacy information technology systems
to gain further efficiencies in our vertical retsitategy. We also plan on investing in internalaxpansion opportunities where we have
determined there is growth opportunity, includirglimg country-specific e-commerce websites and imgeadditional international
showrooms. We believe our strong cash flow germmatiolid balance sheet and healthy liquidity pdevis with the financial flexibility to
continue executing the initiatives which we beligvi# be beneficial for us.
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Operating Segment Overview

lululemon is a designer and retailer of technithletic apparel operating primarily in North Amexiand Australia. Our yoga-inspired
apparel is primarily marketed under the lululemtnietica and ivivva athletica brand names. We offeomprehensive line of apparel and
accessories including fithess pants, shorts, todgackets designed for athletic pursuits suchaggyrunning and general fithess, and dance-
inspired apparel for female youth. As of JanuaryZd2, our branded apparel was principally sotdubh 174 corporate-owned and franchise
stores that are located in Canada, the United StAtestralia and New Zealand and via our e-commenedesite through our direct to consumer
sales channel. We believe our vertical retail stratallows us to interact more directly with anéhgasights from our customers while
providing us with greater control of our brandfistal 2011, 43% of our net revenue was derivethfsales of our products in Canada, 53% of
our net revenue was derived from the sales of mayzts in the United States and 4% of our netrregavas derived from sales of our
products outside of North America. In fiscal 2052% of our net revenue was derived from sales ppoaducts in Canada, 46% of our net
revenue was derived from the sales of our prodadtse United States and 2% of our net revenuedeased from sales of our products
outside of North America. In fiscal 2009, 60% of ot revenue was derived from sales of our pradumc€Canada, 40% of our net revenue was
derived from the sales of our products in the Whi¢ates and an immaterial amount of our net rexevas derived from sales of our products
outside of North America.

Our net revenue increased from $711.7 million $cdl 2010 to $1,000.8 million in fiscal 2011, regeeting a 41% increase. Our increase
in net revenue from fiscal 2010 to fiscal 2011 Hesbifrom the net addition of 41 retail locatioms;luding our remaining four reacquired
franchises, and comparable store sales growth%figZiscal 2011. Our ability to open new stores gnow sales in existing stores has been
driven by increasing demand for our technical aithigpparel and a growing recognition of the lulntan athletica brand. We believe our
superior products, strategic store locations, ingistore environment, grassroots marketing apfpread distinctive corporate culture are
responsible for our strong financial performance.

We have three reportable segments: corporate-ostoees, direct to consumer and other. We reporsegments based on the financial
information we use in managing our businesses. 8\l receive financial information for each corperawned store, we have aggregated all
of the corporate-owned stores into one reportaddenent due to the similarities in the economic atteér characteristics of these stores. Our
direct to consumer segment accounted for 11% ohetirevenue in fiscal 2011, 8% in fiscal 2010 4#@lin fiscal 2009. Our other segment,
consisting of franchise sales, wholesale accosates from compangperated showrooms, warehouse sales and outletsaeaounted for le:
than 10% of our net revenue in each of fiscal 2@i$tal 2010 and fiscal 2009. We previously repdeer franchise channel as an operating
segment; however, we reacquired our remaining fi@mchised stores in fiscal 2011 and opening newdhise stores is not part of our growth
strategy.

As of January 29, 2012, we sold our products thindlig4 corporate-owned stores located in CanaddJjiited States, Australia, and
New Zealand. We plan to increase our net revenddoitth America and Australia by opening additiocatporat-owned stores in new and
existing markets. Corporatevned stores accounted for 82% of total net revémtiscal 2011, 83% of total net revenue in fis2@lLO and 879
of total net revenue in fiscal 2009.

As of January 29, 2012, our direct to consumer segimcluded our e-commerce websitecdtnmerce sales are taken directly from re¢
customers through www.lululemon.cor®ur direct to consumer segment is an increasisgibstantial part of our growth strategy, and now
represents more than 10% of our net revenue.

In addition to deriving revenue from sales throogin corporate-owned stores and direct to consuwwveglso derive other net revenue,
which includes wholesale customers, as well a<free sales, warehouse sales and sales throughtzenof company-operated showrooms.
Wholesale customers include select premium yogéicguhealth clubs and fitness centers. We reaedwur four remaining franchise stores
during fiscal 2011,

26



Table of Contents

and as such, franchise sales, which included ivegrsiales and royalties, will no longer be a p&duwr other net revenue in future fiscal years.
Warehouse sales are typically held one or morestiangear to sell slow moving inventory or inventéngm prior seasons to retail customers at
discounted prices. Our showrooms are typically stoaations that we open from time to time wheneméer new markets and feature a limited
selection of our product offering during select fther net revenue accounted for 7% of totadmere in fiscal 2011, 9% of total net revenue
in fiscal 2010 and 9% of total net revenue in fi2209.

We believe that our athletic apparel has and wifitmue to appeal to consumers outside of North Aeaavho value its technical
attributes as well as its function and style. I820we opened our first store in Australia whictswperated under a franchise license. In fiscal
2009 we made a 13% equity investment in lululermtbietica australia Pty, our franchise operator.ibgifiscal 2010 we increased our
investment to 80% which has provided us contror dwelemon athletica australia Pty. In fiscal 200& opened a company-operated
showroom in Hong Kong.

In the past, we have entered into franchise agretmte distribute lululemon athletica branded piddo more quickly disseminate our
brand name and increase our net revenue and rmehédn exchange for the use of our brand namerandbility to operate lululemon
athletica stores in certain regions, our franctiggmerally pay us a one-time franchise fee andioggoyalties based on their gross revenue.
Additionally, unless otherwise approved by us, foanchisees are required to sell only lululemoneditte branded products, which are
purchased from us at a discount to the suggestaill pece. Pursuing new franchise partnershipspening new franchise stores is not part of
our near-term store growth strategy, and we reaedwiur four remaining franchise stores in fiscal 2.

Basis of Presentation
Net revenués comprised of:

» corporat-owned store net revenue, which includes salesstomers through corpor-owned stores in North America a
Australia;

» direct to consumer revenue, which includes satas four -commerce website; ar
» other net revenue, which includes wholesale acspfiranchises net revenue, which consists of riagaits well as sales of our
products to franchises, warehouse sales, outletsaes from compa-operated showroom
in each case, net of an estimated allowance fessaturns and discounts.

In addition, we separately track comparable stakess which reflect net revenue at corpoi@atared stores that have been open for at
12 months. Therefore, net revenue from a stonecisided in comparable store sales beginning witHfitist month for which the store has a full
month of comparable prior year sales. Non-comparstare sales include sales from new stores thvat iat been open or otherwise not
operated by us for 12 months or from stores whivetbeen significantly remodeled or relocated. Abetuded in non-comparable stores sales
are sales from direct to consumer sales, wholeBalechises, warehouse sales and showrooms, aeslfsain corporatewned stores which v
have closed.

By measuring the change in year-oyear net revenue in stores that have been opet2foronths or more, comparable store sales al
us to evaluate how our core store base is perfgrnMarious factors affect comparable store sateduding:
» the location of new stores relative to existingesg
» consumer preferences, buying trends and overaficoa trends

» our ability to anticipate and respond effectivalyctistomer preferences for technical athletic aglp
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e competition;

» changes in our merchandise nr

e pricing;

» the timing of our releases of new merchandise aathptional events

» the effectiveness of our grassroots marketing &ff

» the level of customer service that we provide ingiares;

« our ability to source and distribute products edfintly; and

» the number of stores we open, close (includingdarporary renovations) and expand in any pel

Opening new stores is an important part of our ghostrategy. Accordingly, comparable store saleslinaited utility for assessing the
success of our growth strategy insofar as compastble sales do not reflect the performance oéstopen less than 12 months.

Cost of goods solmcludes:
» the cost of purchased merchandise, which includesisition and production costs including raw miadesnd labor, as applicabl
» the cost incurred to deliver inventory to our disition centers including freight, n-refundable taxes, duty and other landing cc

» the cost of our distribution centers (such as latart and utilities) and the depreciation and dination related to our distribution
centers

» the cost of our production, merchandise and ded@gartments including salaries, st-based compensation and benefits,
operating expense

» the cost of occupancy related to store operatismsh(as rent and utilities) and the depreciati@hamortization related to stc-
level capital expenditure

* hemming; anc
e shrink and valuation reserve

Cost of goods sold also may change as we opemsge stores because of the resulting change iredetaiicupancy costs. The primary
drivers of the costs of individual goods are thsts@f raw materials and labor in the countriesre/lvee source our merchandise.

Selling, general and administrative expensessist of all operating costs not otherwise inetlith cost of goods sold and provision for
impairment and lease exit costs. Our selling, gareard administrative expenses include marketirggsc@ccounting costs, information
technology costs, human resource costs, profeddimem corporate facility costs, corporate andestevel payroll and benefits expenses, stock-
based compensation and occupancy, depreciatioarandization expense for all assets other thanedégion and amortization expenses
related to store-level capital expenditures anddistribution centers, each of which are includedast of goods sold. We anticipate that our
selling, general and administrative expenses wiltéase in absolute dollars due to anticipatedraed growth of our corporate support staff
and store-level employees.

Provision for impairment and lease exit costsisists of asset impairments, lease exit and o#fatied costs associated with the reloce
of our administrative offices and the closure o#¢ @anadian corporate-owned store in fiscal 201Qedlsas management’s evaluation of
corporate-owned locations. Also included in prieays are one US corporate-owned store in thedfiratter of fiscal 2009 as well as an asset
impairment provision based on management’s ongevaduation of its portfolio of corporate-owned stdocations. Long-lived assets are
reviewed at the store-level periodically for impaémt or whenever events or changes in
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circumstances indicate that full recoverabilitynet assets through future cash flows is in queskantors used in the evaluation include, but
are not limited to, management’s plans for futyserations, recent operating results and projecst @ows.

Other income (expense), netludes interest earned on our cash balanceswwmabwances to franchise, interest costs assoaiéthaur
credit facilities and with letters of credit drawnder these facilities for the purchase of merclsnand our share of the operations of our
investment in lululemon athletica australia PTYoptio obtaining control in fiscal 2010, includirftetremeasurement of our investment
immediately before obtaining control of the busme&/e expect to continue to generate interest ilectunthe extent that our cash generated
from operations exceeds our cash used for invedtiéamhave maintained relatively small outstandiatances on our credit facilities and
expect to continue to do so.

Provision for income taxedepends on the statutory tax rates in the countriese we sell our products. Historically we hadeyated
taxable income in Canada and we had generateddagd in the United States. In fiscal 2010 we ektareable income in the United States
fully utilized any net operating losses availabteni prior periods. We anticipate continued growthhe United States and consequently for
and increase in taxable income reported. We haa@ded deferred tax assets in respect of dedudébiporary differences of 8.6 million.

Several factors have contributed to our effectiseraite fluctuating from prior periods. Our effeetitax rate for fiscal 2011 was 2.8%
higher than the effective rate for fiscal 2010 guenarily to the change in geographic mix of eagsinA larger percentage of our earnings in
fiscal 2011 were attributable to operations intthited States, where the statutory tax rate is igdigenigher than the tax rate on operations
outside of the United States. Secondly, in fis€dlPwe incurred stock based compensation expers&008 million compared to $7.3 million
in fiscal 2010, a portion of which were not dedhlgifor tax purposes in Canada and the United Sthigng these periods. Lastly, the
Canadian corporate tax rate decreased to 28.7%cal 2011 from 31.6% in fiscal 2010. Our effectia® rate in fiscal 2011 was 36.1%,
compared to 33.3% in fiscal 2010 and 33% in fiQ49.

We anticipate that in the future we may start ibag products directly to some customers locatetside of Canada, the United States,
Australia and New Zealand, in which case we wo@ddme subject to taxation based on the foreigntstgtrates in the countries where these
sales take place and our effective tax rate cdutdifate accordingly.
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Results of Operations

The following tables summarize key components afreaults of operations for the periods indicateuth in dollars and as a percentage
of net revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended

January 30, January 31,
January 29,
2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)
Consolidated statements of operations
Net revenue $1,000,83! $711,70: $452,89¢
Cost of goods sol 431,56¢ 316,75’ 229,81.
Gross profil 569,27( 394,94° 223,08t
Operating expense
Selling, general and administrative exper 282,31. 212,78« 136,16:
Provision for impairment and lease exit cc — 1,772 37¢
Income from operation 286,95¢ 180,39: 86,54¢
Other income (expense), r 2,50( 2,88¢ 164
Income before provision for income tay 289,45¢ 183,27" 86,71(
Provision for income taxe 104,49: 61,08( 28,42¢
Net income 184,96 122,19° 58,28!
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes 901 35C —
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica i $ 184,06: $121,84° $ 58,28
Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 30, January 31,
2012 2011 2010
(% of net revenue)
Net revenue 100.C 100.( 100.C
Cost of goods sol 43.1 44.F 50.7
Gross profi 56.¢ 55.E 49.:
Operating expense
Selling, general and administrative exper 28.2 29.¢ 30.1
Provision for impairment and lease exit cc — 0.2 0.1
Income from operation 28.7 25.4 19.1
Other income (expense), r 0.2 0.4 0.1
Income before provision for income tay 28.€ 25.¢ 19.2
Provision for income taxe 10.4 8.6 6.3
Net income 18.t 17.2 12.¢
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes 0.1 0.1 —
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica i 18.4 17.1 12.¢

Comparison of Fiscal 2011 to Fiscal 2010
Net Revenue

Net revenue increased $289.1 million, or 41%, t®$0.8 million in fiscal 2011 from $711.7 million fiscal 2010. Assuming the avere
exchange rate between the Canadian and UnitecsQtallars and the Australian and United Statesad®ih fiscal 2010 remained constant, our
net revenue would have increased $274.7 milliol3986, in fiscal 2011.

30



Table of Contents

The net revenue increase was driven by increases atlocations in our comparable stores bases $adm new stores opened, sales
from franchised stores that were reacquired duistgl 2011 and the growth of our direct to consusegment. The constant dollar increase in
comparable store sales was driven primarily bysthength of our existing product lines, succesisfinbduction of new products and increasing
recognition of the lululemon athletica brand nassnecially at our U.S. stores.

Our net revenue on a segment basis for fiscal 20@lifiscal 2010 are expressed in dollar amountgedisas relevant percentages,
presented as a percentage of total net revenua/belo

Fiscal Year Ended January 29, 2012 an
January 30, 2011

2011 2010 2011 2010
(In thousands) (Percentages’
Corporat-owned store $ 817,31 $591,03: 81.7 83.C
Direct to consume 106,31« 57,34¢ 10.€ 8.1
Other 77,20¢ 63,32F 7.7 8.9
Net revenu $1,000,83! $711,70: 100.C 100.(C

Corporate-Owned StoresNet revenue from our corporate-owned stores segmereased $226.3 million, or 38%, to $817.3 raiilin
fiscal 2011 from $591.0 million in fiscal 2010. Tfa@lowing contributed to the increase in net rewerfirom our corporate-owned stores
segment:

» Comparable store sales increase of 22% in fischl 28sulted in a $125.2 million increase to neermie, including the effect «
foreign currency fluctuations. Excluding the effe€foreign currency fluctuations, comparable steaes increased 20%, or
$114.2 million, in fiscal 2011

» Netrevenue from corporéeowned stores we opened during fiscal 2011, anshgdiscal 2010 prior to sales from such stores
becoming part of our comparable stores base, taéd $94.6 million of the increase. Net new stipenings in fiscal 2011
included three stores in Canada, 26 stores in thieetl States, seven in Australia, and one in Nealétal; anc

» The reacquisition of four U.S. franchise storefisnal 2011 contributed $6.5 million of the incree

Direct to ConsumerNet revenue from our direct to consumer segmemeased $49.0 million, or 85%, to $106.3 milliorfistal 2011
from $57.3 million in fiscal 2010. The increaseniet revenue from our direct to consumer segmentawasult of increasing traffic, conversion
rates, and average order value on our e-commerbositee

Other. Net revenue from our other segment increased $t8li®n, or 22%, to $77.2 million in fiscal 201tdm $63.3 million in fiscal
2010. The increase was a result of increasingevetnue across most of our sales channels includedriother segment: wholesales,
showrooms, warehouse sales and outlets. Net refesmeour franchise channel decreased due to #egrésition of our remaining four
remaining franchise stores in the United Statew; imaluded in our corporate-owned stores segmeut.cfher segment continues to grow year
over year through new showroom locations, new wsaepartners and net revenue growth at existicgfilens attributable to a strong product
offering and brand interest. We continue to emmoy other segment strategy to increase interestiiproduct in markets we may have
corporate-owned stores.

Gross Profit

Gross profit increased $174.3 million, or 44%, §6$.3 million in fiscal 2011 from $394.9 million fiscal 2010. Increased net revenu
well as a strengthening Canadian dollar relativiaéoU.S. dollar improved product margin in alloofr operating segments, and ultimately
resulted in an increased gross profit.
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The increase in gross profit was partially offsgircreases in fixed costs, such as occupancy eostslepreciation, as well as increased
costs related to our design, production, distriiuind merchandising departments.

Gross profit, as a percentage of net revenue,assgnargin, increased 140 basis points, to 56.99dal 2011 from 55.5% in fiscal
2010. The increase in gross margin resulted priynfram:

» adecrease in fixed costs, such as occupancy aodtdepreciation, relative to the increase in ee¢mue, which had a leveragi
effect on gross margin and contributed to an irsgéa gross margin of 80 basis poir

» strengthening of the Canadian and Australian dallalative to the U.S. dollar, decreased foreighange impacts on product cc
and contributed to an increase in gross margir0diasis points; an

» adecrease in expenses related to our productugpdyschain departments, relative to the increaseet revenue, which hac
leveraging effect on gross margin and contribugedrt increase in gross margin of 10 basis pc

The increase in gross margin was partially offse llecrease in product margins, which contribttes decrease in gross margin of 20 basis
points. This was primarily a result of product cpstssures from raw materials and labour coststwihire partially offset by strong sell
through of merchandise with fewer markdowns anddaists than in fiscal 2010.

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Selling, general and administrative expenses, distuprovision for impairment and lease exit coststeased $67.8 million, or 32%, to
$282.3 million in fiscal 2011 from $214.6 million fiscal 2010. The increase in selling, general adhministrative expenses was principally
comprised of:

* anincrease in employee costs of $29.1 million esexperience natural growth in labor hours assediafith new and existin
corporat-owned stores, outlets and other, as well as ae@serin wages as we invest in our employ

* anincrease in head office employee costs, inctudinck-based compensation expense and managerentive-based
compensation, of $15.4 million incurred in ordeptsition us for lon-term growth;

» anincrease in other head office costs of $12.4anibs a result of the expansion of our busin

» anincrease in other costs, including occupancisarsd depreciation not included in cost of goadd, f $7.0 million associated
with new and existing corpore-owned stores, outlets and oth

* anincrease in variable store costs of $6.7 miltiera result of increased sales volume from neweaisting corporat@wned store
outlets and other; ar

* anincrease in administrative costs of $3.3 millielated to our Australian business, in which weréased our investme
significantly in the second quarter of fiscal 20bich we now report on a consolidated bz

The increase in selling, general and administragi@enses was partially offset by a decrease inrastmative costs of $6.1 million
related to our direct to consumer segment. Thisedse was primarily associated with a reductigorafessional fees resulting from bringing
our e-commerce operations in-house in the firdtdfdiscal 2011, offset by higher costs associatétti volume growth in this channel.

As a percentage of net revenue, selling, genethbdministrative expenses decreased 190 basisptii8.2% in fiscal 2011 from
30.1% in fiscal 2010.
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We expect selling, general and administrative egpgito increase throughout fiscal 2012 as we antdnégtrative and sales personnel
and increase our infrastructure to support the gramwour store base.

Income from Operation:

Income from operations increased $106.6 millior5@¥o, to $287.0 million in fiscal 2011 from $180ndllion in fiscal 2010. The
increase was a result of increased gross profil@#.3 million, partially offset by increased saljj general and administrative costs of
$67.8 million. The increase in selling, general addninistrative costs was primarily driven by therease in our business, as seen in our net
revenue increases.

On a segment basis, we determine income from apasatvithout taking into account our general cogterexpenses. We have reviewed
our general corporate expenses and determined sostepreviously classified as general corporaalaect segment expenses. Accordingly,
all prior year comparable information has be regifaesi to conform to the current year classificatio

Income from operations (before general corporaperges) for fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2010 are expessdollar amounts as well as
percentages, presented as a percentage of netieegktheir respective operating segments below.

Fiscal Year Ended January 29, 2012 and
January 30, 2011

2011 2010 2011 2010

(In thousands) (Percentages
Corporat-owned store $298,97: $207,99: 36.€ 35.2
Direct to consume 44,16¢ 14,01¢ 41.F 24.4
Other 21,22¢ 17,05¢ 27.5 26.€
Income from operations before general corporateesg $364,36° $239,06°

Corporate-Owned StoredNet income from our corporate-owned stores segimerdased $91.0 million, or 44%, to $299.0 millfon
fiscal 2011 from $208.0 million for fiscal 2010 prarily due to an increase of $137.2 million in gresofit, which was offset partially by a
natural increase in selling, general and admirtiggaxpenses related to employee costs as wepeasting expenses associated with new
stores and net revenue growth at existing stonesnhe from operations as a percentage of corporateed stores revenue increased by 140
basis points primarily from leverage gained oveedi costs.

Direct to consumerNet income from our direct to consumer segmernegsed $30.2 million, or 215%, to $44.2 milliorfistal 2011
from $14.0 million in fiscal 2010 due to increasimgffic and conversion rates on our e-commercesiteblncome from operations as a
percentage of direct to consumer revenue increlagdd 10 basis points in fiscal 2011 compared wafi2010 due to decreased professional
fees paid as our e-commerce operations were brangittuse near the beginning of fiscal 2011. Wedalisinued our phone sales channel
during fiscal 2011, and therefore our direct tostaner segment will only include e-commerce saldgtire fiscal years.

Other. Net income from our other segment increased $4llibm or 24%, to $21.2 million in fiscal 2011 fmw $17.1 million in fiscal
2010. This increase was primarily the result ofgenary locations open in the fourth quarter ofdis2011 and additional warehouse sales held
during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 compamdigcal 2010. This increase was also a resulhafeased income from strategic sales,
showrooms and outlets, partially offset by decrdaseome from our franchise operating channel. B&equired our four remaining franchised
locations during the third quarter of fiscal 204%;a result, income from operations from the remedtstores is now included in our corporate-
owned stores segment. We continue to employ owr agiiigment strategy to increase interest in oudymtan markets we have not otherwise
entered with corporate-owned stores.

Income from operations also includes general catgoexpenses. General corporate expenses inci&b8admillion, or 32%, to
$77.4 million in fiscal 2011 from $58.7 million fiscal 2010. This increase was
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primarily due to an increase in expenses relateditchead office growth of $14.8 million, which wasgely related to the growth of our
information technology and human resources depaitsre support the growth of our business. Incormmfoperations also increased as a
result of increased stock-based compensation egpEr®2.2 million, an increase in foreign exchalogses of $1.2 million, and increased
depreciation and amortization expense of $0.5 omilliThe increase was partially offset by a decigasevision for impairment and lease exit
costs of $1.8 million. General corporate expense®gpected to continue to increase in future yaamwe grow our overall business and rec
increased efforts at our head office to supportoouporate-owned stores, franchises and other sgigme

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net decreased $0.4 mitiio$2.5 million in fiscal 2011 from $2.9 milliom ffiscal 2010. The decrease was
primarily a result of re-measuring our 13 percemt-gontrolling equity investment in Australia imnigigly prior to obtaining control of the
business, which led to a $1.8 million gain on inkent in fiscal 2010. This was offset by increasgdrest income earned in fiscal 2011
compared to fiscal 2010 on our increased cash began

Provision for Income Taxe:!

Provision for income taxes increased $43.4 mill@n71%, to $104.5 million in fiscal 2011 from $&million in fiscal 2010. In fiscal
2011, our effective tax rate was 36.1% compare2Bt8% in fiscal 2010. The higher effective tax rates due to the proportional increase of
taxable income in the United States in fiscal 26dthpared to taxable income in Canada which is taxedrate lower than the US statutory
combined with the declining Canadian corporateréag. We expect this trend to continue as we expegenerate a higher proportion of our
future taxable income in the United States.

We have not recorded deferred taxes on undistidbedenings and other temporary differences of ama@ian subsidiary which are
considered to be indefinitely reinvested. If mamaget’s intentions with respect to these undistedutarnings and other temporary differences
were to change in the future, deferred taxes may e be provided that could materially impact fimancial results.

Net Income

Net income increased $62.2 million, or 51%, to $184illion in fiscal 2011 from $121.8 million indtal 2010. The increase in net
income in fiscal 2011 was primarily due to a $17#iBion increase in gross profit resulting fromesagrowth at existing and additional
corporate-owned stores opened during fiscal 20#lirmreasing traffic on our e-commerce websitesetfby an increase of $67.8 million in
selling, general and administrative expenses, diatyprovision for impairment and lease exit coatsjncrease of $43.4 million in provision
for income taxes, and a $0.4 million decreaselieioincome (expense), net.

Comparison of Fiscal 2010 to Fiscal 2009
Net Revenue

Net revenue increased $258.8 million, or 57%, t1$7 million in fiscal 2010 from $452.9 million fiscal 2009. Assuming the average
exchange rate between the Canadian and UnitedsStallars in fiscal 2009 remained constant, ouree¢nue would have increased
$229.6 million, or 51%, in fiscal 2010.

The net revenue increase was driven by increades atlocations in our comparable stores bases $adm new stores and showrooms
opened, sales from franchised stores that werguéad during fiscal 2010 and the growth of ouroeamerce website sales included in our
direct to consumer segment. The constant dollaease in comparable store sales was driven priyriayithe strength of our existing product
lines, the successful introduction of new prodaetd increasing recognition of the lululemon atleketorand name, especially at our U.S. st
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Our net revenue on a segment basis for fiscal 20@(fiscal 2009 are expressed in dollar amountgedisas relevant percentages,
presented as a percentage of total net revenuerbelo

Fiscal Year Ended January 30, 2011 an
January 31, 2010

2010 2009 2010 2009
(In thousands) (Percentages)
Corporat-owned store $591,03:  $393,45! 83.C 86.¢
Direct to consume 57,34¢ 18,25 8.1 4.C
Other 63,32¢ 41,19( 8.9 9.1
Net revenue $711,70¢  $452,89¢ 100.( 100.(

Corporate-Owned StoresNet revenue from our corporate-owned stores segmereased $197.6 million, or 50%, to $591.0 roiilin
fiscal 2010 from $393.5 million in fiscal 2009. Tfalowing contributed to the $196.9 million incisEain net revenue from our corporate-
owned stores segment:

» Comparable store sales increase of 37% in fiscHD 28sulted in a $136.1 million increase to neerme, including the effect of
foreign currency fluctuations. Excluding the effe€foreign currency fluctuations, comparable steaes increased 30%, or
$112.2 million, in fiscal 201(

» Net revenue from corporeowned stores we opened during fiscal 2010, andhddiscal 2009 prior to sales from such stc
becoming part of our comparable stores base, tanéd $42.3 million of the increase. Net new stipenings in fiscal 2010
included 12 stores in the United States and twustralia; anc

» The acquisition of one Canadian and nine Austrdlianchise stores in fiscal 2010 contributed $28ilion of the increase

The increase was partially offset by a decreaseinevenue related to gift card breakage. In fi2089 we recorded a one-time credit of
$1.3 million related to a change in our estimateéd pf redemption.

Direct to ConsumerNet revenue from our direct to consumer segmemeased $39.1 million, or 214%, to $57.3 milliorfistal 2010
from $18.3 million in fiscal 2009. The increaseniet revenue from our direct to consumer segmentavasult of increasing traffic and
conversion rates on our e-commerce website sirfaariched near the beginning of fiscal 2009. Rodhe launch of our e-commerce website,
our direct to consumer segment consisted only ohptsales, and ultimately resulted in an incregsess profit.

Other. Net revenue from our other segment increased $8flibn, or 54%, to $63.3 million in fiscal 2018dm $41.2 million in fiscal
2009. There were increases in net revenue acrossahour sales channels included in our other sgynwholesale, showrooms, warehouse
sales and outlets. Net revenue from our francHisamel decreased due to our reacquisition of arehised store in Canada and nine
franchised stores in Australia. Our other segmentinues to grow year over year through new showrtrations, new wholesale partners
and net revenue growth at existing locations atteble to a strong product offering and brand ggerWe continue to employ our other
segment strategy to increase interest in our pitadunarkets we have not otherwise entered witpaxate-owned stores.

Gross Profit

Gross profit increased 171.9 million, or 77%, te@ 3million in fiscal 2010 from $223.1 million ifstal 2009. The increase in gross
profit was driven principally by increased net newe as well as a strengthening Canadian dollativelto the U.S. dollar, which improved
product margin in all of our operating segmentsl altimately resulted in an increased gross profit.
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The increase in gross profit was partially offsgircreases in fixed costs, such as occupancy eostslepreciation, as well as increased
costs related to our design, production, distriiuind merchandising departments.

Gross profit, as a percentage of net revenue,assgnargin, increased 620 basis points, to 55.586dal 2010 from 49.3% in fiscal
2009. The increase in gross margin resulted priynfxam:

a decrease in fixed costs, such as occupancy aodtdepreciation, relative to the increase in ee¢mue, which had a leveragi
effect on gross margin and contributed to an irsgéa gross margin of 250 basis poil

an increase in product margins in corporatgied stores, direct to consumer and other segmehish contributed to an increase
gross margin of 180 basis points primarily as altexf improved product costing on our spring, suenand fall assortment of
merchandise and a higher proportion of total sedesing from our direct to consumer segmi

strengthening of the Canadian dollar, relativen®W.S. dollar, decreased foreign exchange immacfgoduct costs and contribu
to an increase in gross margin of 140 basis poamd

a decrease in costs related to design, produdistribution and merchandising, relative to the@ase in net revenue, which had a
leveraging effect on gross margin and contributedrt increase in gross margin of 50 basis pc

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Selling, general and administrative expenses, distuprovision for impairment and lease exit costsreased $78.0 million, or 57%, to
$214.6 million in fiscal 2010 from $136.5 million fiscal 2009. The $78.0 million increase in sgjligeneral and administrative expenses was
principally comprised of:

an increase in employee costs of $24.8 million aexperience natural growth in labor hours assediatth new corporate-owned
stores, showrooms, outlets and other, and growghiating locations

an increase in variable administrative costs of4$h8illion related to our direct to consumer segtmprnimarily associated wit
revenue growth in our-commerce website sales chani

an increase in other costs, including occupanctscdspreciation, distribution and provision fop@irment and lease exist costs
included in cost of goods sold, of $14.5 millionaaesult of the expansion of our busine

an increase in head office employee costs, inctudinck-based compensation expense and managerentive-based
compensation, of $9.6 million incurred in ordeptsition us for lon-term growth;

an increase in administrative costs of $6.5 millielated to our Australian business, in which waéased our investment
significantly in the second quarter of fiscal 20fbich we now report on a consolidated ba

an increase in marketing efforts, including inities associated with the Olympic games, of $3.3anitto increase our brar
awareness in both new and existing markets;

an increase in professional fees of $0.9 millionclhincludes consulting fees for recruiting, stdevelopment and information
systems, legal fees associated with reacquisitidranchise rights, and employment matt:

As a percentage of net revenue, selling, genedhhdministrative expenses were 30.1% in both fi2640 and fiscal 2009.
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We expect selling, general and administrative egpgito increase throughout fiscal 2011 as we anhdnégtrative and sales personnel
and increase our infrastructure to support the gramour store base and invest in our e-commesesite.

Income from Operation:

Income from operations increased $93.8 million1@8%, to $180.4 million in fiscal 2010 from $86.4lion in fiscal 2009. The increase
of $93.8 million in income from operations for f@@010 was primarily due to a $171.9 million irase in gross profit resulting from sales
growth at existing and additional corporate-owniedes opened during fiscal 2010 and increasin@drah our e-commerce website, offset by
an increase of $78.0 million in selling, generad administrative expenses, including provisionifepairment and lease exit costs.

On a segment basis, we determine income from apasatvithout taking into account our general cogterexpenses. We have reviewed
our general corporate expenses and determined sostepreviously classified as general corporaadaect segment expenses. Accordingly,
all prior year comparable information has be regifaes] to conform to the current year classificatio

Income from operations (before general corporaperses) for fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2009 are expressdollar amounts as well as
percentages, presented as a percentage of netieegktheir respective operating segments below.

Fiscal Year Ended January 30, 2011 and
January 31, 2010

2010 2009 2010 2009

(In thousands) (Percentages’
Corporat-owned store $207,99: $113,42¢ 35.2 28.¢
Direct to consume 14,01¢ 5,39¢ 24.L 29.t
Other 17,05¢ 10,58: 26.€ 25.7
Income from operations before general corporateesg $239,06° $129,40!

Corporate-Owned StoredNet income from our corporate-owned stores segimerdased $94.6 million, or 83%, to $208.0 millfon
fiscal 2010 from $113.4 million for fiscal 2009 prarily due to an increase of $127.9 million in gresofit, which was offset partially by a
natural increase in selling, general and admirtiggaxpenses related to employee costs as wepeasting expenses associated with new
stores and net revenue growth at existing stores.

Direct to consumerNet income from our direct to consumer segmerreased $8.6 million, or 160%, to $14.0 million isckl 2010
from $5.4 million in fiscal 2009. Prior to the lamof our e-commerce website, our direct to conswsagment consisted only of phone sales.
The addition of our e-commerce website near thénioétg of fiscal 2009 has driven the increase toime from operations for our direct to
consumer segment. Income from operations as amage of direct to consumer revenue decreaseddalf2010 compared to fiscal 2009 due
to the introduction of promotional shipping andrigesed costs related to our digital strategy aasatiwith this selling channel.

Other. Net income from our other segment increased $@lbm or 61%, to $17.1 million in fiscal 2010 fnw $10.6 million in fiscal
2009. Gross profit related to our other segmerne@sed in fiscal 2010 from fiscal 2009 primarilyedo a higher proportion of full margin sa
channels in the current year, such as our showsales channel, than in the prior year. There was@ease in selling, general and
administrative expenses as a result of openingpardating an increased number of showrooms inlfl2280 compared to fiscal 2009, which
offset a portion of the gross profit increase.
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Income from operations also includes general cafgoexpenses. General corporate expenses inci&bs&dmillion, or 37%, to
$58.7 million in fiscal 2010 from $42.9 million fiscal 2009 primarily due to an increase in expemnséated to our head office growth of
$12.1 million, as well as increased depreciatioth amortization expense of $1.6 million, increasedls-based compensation expense of
$1.0 million and increased provision for impairmant lease exist costs of $1.4 million. The inceasas partially offset by increases in
realized foreign exchange gains of $0.3 millionn&mwl corporate expenses are expected to continunerease in future years as we grow our
overall business and require increased effortsiahead office to support our corporate-owned stdranchises and other segments.

Our $1.8 million provision for impairment and leasét costs was a result of management’s revieauofportfolio of corporate-owned
store locations and the relocation of our admiatste offices. In conjunction with our ongoing ewvation to ensure that each of our corporate-
owned stores fit into our long-term growth stratege closed two of our corporate-owned stores énftturth quarter of fiscal 2010. We
recorded a $0.7 million provision for impairmentidease exit costs related to the two fiscal 2d@8wres, and a $0.9 million provision for
impairment and lease exit costs related to thecation of our administrative offices. We also clbsme of our corporate-owned stores in the
first quarter of fiscal 2009; this closure was yudlccrued in fiscal 2008. The fair market valuesengstimated using an expected present value
technique.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net increased $2.7 miltm$2.9 million in fiscal 2010 from $0.2 milliom ffiscal 2009. The increase was
primarily a result of re-measuring our 13 percemt-gontrolling equity investment in Australia imnigtly prior to obtaining control of the
business, which led to a $1.8 million gain on inke=nt. Additionally, we earned more interest incdméscal 2010 compared to fiscal 200¢
our increased cash balances.

Provision for Income Taxe!

Provision for income taxes increased $32.7 millimn]115%, to $61.1 million in fiscal 2010 from $28nillion in fiscal 2009. In fiscal
2010, our effective tax rate was 33.3% compare2Pt8% in fiscal 2009. The higher effective tax nates due to the proportional increase of
taxable income in the United States in fiscal 26dfpared to taxable income in Canada which is taxedrate lower than the US statutory
combined with the declining Canadian Corporatergdg. We expect this trend to continue as we expegenerate a higher proportion of our
future taxable income in the United States.

We have not recorded deferred taxes on undistiibedenings and other temporary differences of amadian subsidiary which are
considered to be indefinitely reinvested. If mamaget’s intentions with respect to these undistedutarnings and other temporary differences
were to change in the future, deferred taxes may e be provided that could materially impact fim@ncial results.

Net Income

Net income increased $63.6 million, or 109%, to%&2million in fiscal 2010 from $58.3 million indtal 2009. The increase in net
income of $63.6 million in fiscal 2010 was primgrdue to a $171.9 million increase in gross pra#ulting from sales growth at existing and
additional corporate-owned stores opened durir@afi2010 and increasing traffic on our e-commerebsite, and a $2.7 million increase in
other income (expense), net, offset by an incred$&8.0 million in selling, general and adminisira expenses, including provision for
impairment and lease exist costs, and an increfgs&207 million in provision for income taxes.

Seasonality

In fiscal 2011, fiscal 2010, and fiscal 2009, weagnized a significant amount of our net revenuiénfourth quarter due to significant
increases in sales during the holiday season. bgrézed 37%, 36%, and 39%
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of our full year gross profit in the fourth quarterfiscal 2011, fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2009, respely. Despite the fact that we have
experienced a significant amount of our net reveandegross profit in the fourth quarter of our &isgear, we believe that the true extent of the
seasonality or cyclical nature of our business treaye been overshadowed by our rapid growth to dateur expected growth rate slows, we
believe that we will experience fourth quarter grpsofits as a percentage of full year gross mafit high, or higher, than in the current year.

The level of our working capital reflects the sewdity of our business. We expect inventory, acéepayable and accrued expenses to
be higher in the third and fourth quarters in prapian for the holiday selling season. Becausepooducts are sold primarily through our
stores, order backlog is not material to our bussne

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our primary sources of liquidity are our currentdees of cash and cash equivalents, cash flows dmerations and borrowings
available under our revolving credit facility. Opnimary cash needs are capital expenditures foningenew stores and remodeling existing
stores, making information technology system enbarants and funding working capital requirementshCGand cash equivalents in excess of
our needs are held in interest bearing accountsfimancial institutions.

As of January 29, 2012, our working capital (exabgdcash and cash equivalents) was $3.6 millionamccash and cash equivalents
were $409.4 million.

The following table summarizes our net cash flonssjaled by and used in operating, investing andrfaing activities for the periods
indicated:

Fiscal Year Ended

January 30. January 31
January 29,
2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)

Total cash provided by (used i

Operating activitie! $ 203,61! $179,99! $117,96(

Investing activities (122,31) (42,839 (16,307

Financing activitie: 15,36¢ 13,69¢ (2,649

Effect of exchange rate chancg (3,519 5,85¢ 3,772
Increase in cash and cash equival $ 93,15: $156,71: $102,77¢

Operating Activities

Operating Activitieonsist primarily of net income adjusted for certadon-cash items, including depreciation and amatitin, deferred
income taxes, realized gains and losses on dispbgabperty and equipment, stock-based compensatipense and the effect of the changes
in non-cash working capital items, principally agnts receivable, inventories, accounts payableaaotied expenses.

In fiscal 2011, cash provided by operating actgtincreased $23.6 million, to $203.6 million congplto cash provided by operating
activities of $180.0 million in fiscal 2010. Theciease was primarily a result of increased netriraan increase in items not affecting cash,
and an increase in accrued liabilities, offsetrigréased inventory purchases. The net increasentsinot affecting cash was primarily due to
an increase in depreciation and amortization réledeur increased store base, and an increasedk-Based compensation. The increase in
accrued liabilities was primarily a result of inased sales tax collected as a result of our inecesales.

Depreciation and amortizatiorelate almost entirely to leasehold improvemenisjifure and fixtures, computer hardware and saftwa
equipment and vehicles in our stores and otherotate buildings.
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Depreciation and amortization increased $5.6 mmiltim $30.3 million in fiscal 2011 from $24.6 milfian fiscal 2010. Depreciation for
our corporate-owned store segment was $18.5 mil@6.6 million, and $13.5 million in fiscal 201fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2009, respectively.
Depreciation for our direct to consumer segment $2a4 million, $0.2 million and $0.2 million in fisl 2011, fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2009,
respectively. Depreciation related to corporatévaiets was $9.4 million, $8.8 million, and $7.2lhwn fiscal 2011, fiscal 2010 and fiscal 20!
respectively. We have not allocated any deprecidtioour other segment as these amounts to datebigan immaterial.

Investing Activities
Investing Activitieselate entirely to capital expenditures, investraémtand advances to franchises, and acquisitibfiamchises.

Cash used in investing activities increased $79l5om to $122.3 million in fiscal 2011 from $4218illion in fiscal 2010. This increase
in cash used in investing activities representmarease in the number of new stores opened ialf&@11 compared to fiscal 2010, as well as
our reacquisition of our remaining four franchistdres. Capital expenditures for our corporate-aisieres segment were $34.1 million in
fiscal 2011 which included $21.9 million to openetirporate-owned stores and $14.5 million in fi2@10 which included $7.0 million to
open 14 corporate-owned stores. The remainingalapipenditures for our corporate-owned stores sagin each period were for ongoing
store refurbishment. Capital expenditures for aread to consumer segment were $6.7 million ané $#fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2010,
respectively. Capital expenditures related to caafmactivities and administration were $76.1 milland $11.2 million in fiscal 2011 and fis
2010, respectively. The increase in capital exgenel related to corporate activities and admiaiigtn compared to fiscal 2010 was primarily
due to the purchase of our principal executive ashdinistrative offices for $65.1 million plus acsjtion+elated costs. The capital expenditi
in each period for corporate activities and adntiat®n were for improvements at our head officd ather corporate buildings as well as
investments in information technology and busirsstems.

Capital expenditures are expected to range betd@@million to $75 million in fiscal 2012, includinapproximately $25 million for
approximately 37 new stores and the remainderatifig renovation capital for existing stores, imf@tion technology enhancements and other
corporate activities.

Financing Activities

Financing Activitiesconsist primarily of cash received on the exerofsg&tock options and excess tax benefits from stiaged
compensation. Cash provided by financing activitieseased $1.7 million, to cash provided of $1illion in fiscal 2011 from cash used of
$13.7 million in fiscal 2010.

We believe that our cash from operations and bdngsvavailable to us under our revolving crediilfaewill be adequate to meet our
liquidity needs and capital expenditure requireradot at least the next 24 months. Our cash froaraipns may be negatively impacted by a
decrease in demand for our products as well asttiex factors described in “Risk Factors.” In aubtit we may make discretionary capital
improvements with respect to our stores, distrdyufacility, headquarters, or other systems, winvehwould expect to fund through the
issuance of debt or equity securities or otherregidinancing sources to the extent we were untbfand such capital expenditures out of our
cash from operations.

Revolving Credit Facility

In April 2007, we entered into an uncommitted sesi&cured demand revolving credit facility with Rbpank of Canada. The revolving
credit facility provides us with available borrowiin an amount up to CDN$20.0 million. The reviotycredit facility must be repaid in full
demand and is available by way of prime loans ingdan currency, U.S. base rate loans in U.S. nayrebankers’ acceptances, LIBOR based
loans in U.S. currency or Euro currency, lettersreflit in Canadian currency or U.S. currency attdis of
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guaranty in Canadian currency or U.S. currency. fEelving credit facility bears interest on thesianding balance in accordance with the
following: (i) prime rate for prime loans; (ii) U.®ase rate for U.S. based loans; (iii) a fee d28% per annum on bankers’ acceptances;

(iv) LIBOR plus 1.125% per annum for LIBOR basedns; (v) a 1.125% annual fee for letters of creadid (vi) a 1.125% annual fee for lett

of guaranty. Both lululemon usa inc. and lululenk@ USA inc., Inc. provided Royal Bank of Canadawgtiarantees and postponements of
claims in the amounts of CDN$20.0 million with respto lululemon athletica canada inc.’s obligasiamder the revolving credit facility. The
revolving credit facility is also secured by allair present and after acquired personal propeitiyding all intellectual property and all of the
outstanding shares we own in our subsidiaries.fAkmuary 29, 2012, aside from the letters of ¢radlil guarantees, we had $nil in borrowings
outstanding under this credit facility.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Leases.We lease certain corporate-owned store locat&tnsage spaces, building and equipment under nocetzble operating leases.
Our leases generally have initial terms of betwiagnand 10 years, and generally can be extendbdimfive-year increments, if at all. Our
leases expire at various dates between 2011 arld 28@luding extensions at our option. A substantienber of our leases for corporate-
owned store premises include renewal options artdineof our leases include rent escalation clgussd holidays and leasehold rental
incentives, none of which are reflected in thedwiing table. Most of our leases for corporate-owstede premises also include contingent
rental payments based on sales volume, the impadtioh also are not reflected in the following labThe following table summarizes our
contractual arrangements as of January 29, 20tthantiming and effect that such commitments apeeted to have on our liquidity and ci
flows in future periods:

Payments Due by Fiscal Yea

Total 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter
(In thousands)
Operating Leases (minimum rel $270,78. $46,02( $45,56¢ $44,91f $41,847 $37,12¢ $55,30:

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We enter into documentary letters of credit tolfeate the international purchase of merchandise.algo enter into standby letters of
credit to secure certain of our obligations, inéhgdinsurance programs and duties related to impathases. As of January 29, 2012, lette
credit and letters of guarantee totaling $1.5 wrillhave been issued.

Other than these standby letters of credit, weatdave any off-balance sheet arrangements, ineggnin special purpose entities or
undisclosed borrowings or debt. In addition, weéhaet entered into any derivative contracts orlsstit leases.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting priresplequires management to make
estimates and assumptions. Predicting future eveimberently an imprecise activity and, as sueluires the use of judgment. Actual results
may vary from estimates in amounts that may be ma&te the financial statements. An accountinggyois deemed to be critical if it requires
an accounting estimate to be made based on assumpibout matters that are highly uncertain atithe the estimate is made, and if different
estimates that reasonably could have been usdthages in the accounting estimates that are rellyoiieely to occur periodically, could
materially impact our consolidated financial stagens.
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We believe that the following critical accountingligies affect our more significant estimates amgments used in the preparation of
our consolidated financial statements:

Revenue RecognitiorNet revenue is comprised of corporate-owned steteevenue, direct to consumer sales through
www.lululemon.com and other net revenue, which includes, franciagalties as well as sales of products to franetiseales to wholesale
accounts, warehouse sales and sales from compamgteg showrooms, in each case, net of an estimitadance for sales returns and
discounts. Sales to customers through corporateedwtores and company-operated showrooms are tigedgat the point of sale, net of an
estimated allowance for sales returns. Direct ttsamer sales are recognized when goods are shimglecbllection is reasonably assured, net
of an estimated allowance for sales returns. Qiberevenue related to franchise royalties aregieized when earned, in accordance with the
terms of the franchise/license agreements. Rogadtie based on a percentage of the franchisees’ aatl recognized when those sales occur.
Other net revenue related to warehouse salesagmé=d when these sales occur. Amounts billedistoeners for shipping and handling are
recognized at the time of shipment.

Sales are reported on a net revenue basis, whadniputed by deducting from our gross sales theuataf sales taxes, actual product
returns received, discounts and an amount establifdr anticipated sales returns. Our estimatexhalhce for sales returns is a subjective
critical estimate that has a direct impact on reggbnet revenue. This allowance is calculated baseal history of actual returns, estimated
future returns and any significant future knowraaticipated events. Consideration of these factsslts in an estimated allowance for sales
returns. Our standard terms for retail sales lnetitirns to approximately 14 days after the satbh@fmerchandise. For our wholesale sales, we
allow returns from our wholesale customers if prpeequested and approved. Employee discountslassified as a reduction of net revenue.

Revenue from our gift cards are recognized whedersd for payment, or upon redemption. Outstandirsjomer balances are included
in “Unredeemed gift card liability” on the consdigd balance sheets. There are no expiration datesr gift cards, and lululemon does not
charge any service fees that cause a decremeustonger balances.

While we will continue to honor all gift cards pegged for payment, management may determine thBHdod of redemption to be
remote for certain card balances due to, among thivegs, long periods of inactivity. In these cingstances, to the extent management
determines there is no requirement for remittingl demlances to government agencies under unclammgzerty laws, card balances may be
recognized in the consolidated statements of opasain “Net revenue.”

Inventory. Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and markest is determined using weighted-average cbstsfinished goods,
market is defined as net realizable value, anddarmaterials, market is defined as replacemernt Qusst of inventories includes acquisition
and production costs including raw material andtabs applicable, and all costs incurred to delimeentory to our distribution centers
including freight, non-refundable taxes, duty atiteo landing costs.

We periodically review our inventories and makevsimns as necessary to appropriately value obsoletlamaged goods. The amount
of the provision is equal to the difference betwt#enbook cost of the inventory and its estimatedket value based upon assumptions about
future demands, selling prices and market condititmaddition, as part of inventory valuations, previde for inventory shrinkage based on
historical trends from actual physical inventorigsentory shrinkage estimates are made to recheeventory value for lost or stolen items.
We perform physical inventory counts throughoutytkar and adjust the shrink provision accordinfgiyfiscal 2011, we wrote-off $3.1 million
of inventory and in fiscal 2010 we wrote-off $1.@lmn of inventory.

Property and EquipmentProperty and equipment are recorded at cost Essraulated depreciation. Direct internal and exakcosts
related to software used for internal purposes Wwhie incurred during the application developmésdes or for upgrades that add functionality
are capitalized. All other costs related to intéorse
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software are expensed as incurred. Buildings a@t@#aed on a straight-line basis over the expeatful life of the asset. Leasehold
improvements are amortized on a straight-line bagis the lesser of the length of the lease, witltonsideration of option renewal periods
and the estimated useful life of the assets, wrtaximum of five years. All other property and ipguent are amortized using the declining
balance method as follows:

Furniture and fixture 20%
Computer hardware and softw: 30%
Equipment and vehicle 30%

We recognize a liability for the fair value of ajtéred asset retirement obligation, or ARO, whechsobligation is incurred. Our AROs
are primarily associated with leasehold improvemmevtiich, at the end of a lease, we are contragtoaligated to remove in order to comply
with the lease agreement. At the inception of adeaith such conditions, we record an ARO liabitityd a corresponding capital asset in an
amount equal to the estimated fair value of thégakibn. The liability is estimated based on a nemif assumptions requiring management’s
judgment, including store closing costs, cost iidlarates and discount rates, and is accretets fwrojected future value over time. T
capitalized asset is depreciated using the cormeifitir depreciation of leasehold improvement assfgsn satisfaction of the ARO conditions,
any difference between the recorded ARO liabilitd she actual retirement costs incurred is recaghas an operating gain or loss in the
consolidated statements of operations.

We recognize a liability for a cost associated witlease exit activity when such obligation is imed. A lease exit activity is measured
initially at its fair value in the period in whidhe liability is incurred. We estimate fair valuetlae cease-use date of its operating leases as the
remaining lease rentals, reduced by estimated asdleentals that could be reasonably obtainedhéptoperty, even where we does not intend
to enter into a sublease. Estimating the cost éirelease exit costs involves subjective assumngtiincluding the time it would take to
sublease the leased location and the related jedtsablease income. The estimated accruals faethests could be significantly affected if
future experience differs from that used in théahestimate. Lease exit costs are included iwigiron for impairment and lease exit costs.

Long-Lived AssetsLong-lived assets, including intangible assethiiite useful lives, held for use are evaluatedifpairment when
the occurrence of events or changes in circumssaincécates that the carrying value of the assetg mot be recoverable as measured by
comparing their net book value to the estimatedriutash flows generated by their use and evedis@bsition. Impaired assets are records
fair value, determined principally by the estimatetlire cash flows expected from their use and examisposition. Reductions in asset val
resulting from impairment valuations are recognizethcome in the period that the impairment isedetined. Long-lived assets, including
intangible assets with finite useful lives, held $ale are reported at the lower of the carryirigevaf the asset and fair value less cost to sell.
Any write-downs to reflect fair value less selliogst is recognized in income when the asset isifiled as held for sale. Gains or losses on
assets held for sale and asset dispositions dredext in provision for impairment and lease exitso

Income TaxesWe follow the liability method with respect to @emting for income taxes. Deferred income tax asaet liabilities are
determined based on temporary differences betweeparrying amounts and the tax basis of assetfiahilities. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tas tht are expected to be in effect when theserdifices are anticipated to reverse. Deferred
income tax assets are reduced by a valuation afiosyaf based on the weight of available positind aegative evidence, it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tasets will not be realized.

The recognition of a deferred income tax asseasell upon several assumptions and managementdtseioaluding current and
proposed tax legislation, current and anticipase@lble income, utilization of previously unrealizezh-operating loss carry forwards and
regulatory reviews of tax filings. Given the judgmeand estimates required and the sensitivith@fésults to the significant assumptions
used, we believe the accounting estimates usegldtian to the recognition of deferred income tageds are subject to measurement
uncertainty and are susceptible to a material ch#rte underlying assumptions change.
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For financial reporting purposes, we generally peuvaxes at the rate applicable for the approptit jurisdiction. Because our present
intention is to reinvest the unremitted earningsun foreign operations, we do not provide U.Some taxes on unremitted earnings of foreign
subsidiaries. Management periodically assesseasaébe to utilize these unremitted earnings to fieamar foreign operations. This assessme
based on cash flow projections that are the re$@stimates of future production, fiscal requireseby tax jurisdiction of our operations and
operational and fiscal objectives by tax jurisdiotfor our operations. Such estimates are inhgrémtbrecise since many assumptions utilized
in the cash flow projections are subject to revidiothe future.

We file income tax returns in the United Statesy&Zn and various foreign and state jurisdictions.afé subject to income tax
examination by tax authorities in all jurisdictioinem our inception to date. Our policy is to ren@ interest expense and penalties related to
income tax matters as a selling, general and adtrative expense. At January 29, 2012, we do ne¢ bay significant accruals for interest
related to unrecognized tax benefits or tax pegglur intercompany transfer pricing policies@rgently subject to audits by various foreign
tax jurisdictions. Although we believe that ourdr@ompany transfer pricing policies and tax posgiare reasonable, the final determination of
tax audits or potential tax disputes may be mdteriifferent from that which is reflected in ourdome tax provisions and accruals.

Goodwill and Intangible Assetdntangible assets are recorded at cost. Non-catigpeagreements are amortized on a straight-lemd
over their estimated useful life of five years. Bgaired franchise rights are amortized on a sttdigk basis over their estimated useful live
10 years. Goodwill represents the excess of thehaise price over the fair market value of idertiiBanet assets acquired and is not amortized.
Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite uddfves are tested for impairment annually or miveguently when an event or circumstance
indicates that goodwill or indefinite useful livetéangible assets might be impaired. We use ourdstshates and judgment based on available
evidence in conducting the impairment testing. Wtiencarrying amount exceeds the fair value, araimgent loss is recognized in an amount
equal to the excess of the carrying value ovdaitamarket value.

Stock-Based Compensatiowe account for stock-based compensation usinéathgalue method. The fair value of awards grarised
estimated at the date of grant and recognized atogee compensation expense on a straight-lines loagr the requisite service period with
the offsetting credit to additional paid-in capit@ur calculation of stock-based compensation reguis to make a number of complex and
subjective estimates and assumptions, includingéuorfeitures, stock price volatility, expecté@ lof the options and related tax effects. The
estimation of stock awards that will ultimately vesquires judgment, and to the extent actual teslitfer from our estimates, such amounts
will be recorded as a cumulative adjustment inpgeod estimates are revised. We consider sevactidrs when estimating expected
forfeitures, such as types of awards, size of optiolder group and anticipated employee retenfatual results may differ substantially from
these estimates. Expected volatility of the stadbdsed on our review of companies we believenoilar growth and maturity and our peer
group in the industry in which we do business beeame do not have sufficient historical volatilitsta for our own stock. The expected term
of options granted is derived from the output & ¢iption valuation model and represents the periditne that options granted are expected to
be outstanding. In the future, as we gain histbdesa for volatility in our own stock and the aaltterm employees hold our options, expected
volatility and expected term may change which cauldstantially change the grant-date fair valukitefre awards of stock options and,
ultimately, the expense we record. For awards sétlvice and/or performance conditions, the totadwamh of compensation expense to be
recognized is based on the number of awards thatgrected to vest and is adjusted to reflect thaseds that do ultimately vest. For awards
with performance conditions, we recognize the camspdon expense over the requisite service pesatetermined by a range of probability
weighted outcomes. For awards with market and dopeance conditions, all compensation expensedsgnized if it is probable that the
underlying market or performance conditions willfblilled. Certain employees are entitled to shbased awards from one of our principal
stockholders. These awards are accounted for amgegpcompensation expense in accordance withitbreeanoted policies.

44



Table of Contents

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2010, the Financial Accounting StandardsaBd (“FASB”) amended Accounting Standards Codiftoa(“ASC") Topic 718
Compensation (“ASC 718") to clarify that a shé&@sed payment award with an exercise price dendeana the currency of a market in wh
a substantial portion of the entity’s equity setiesitrades should not be considered to contaiarketh performance or service condition.
Therefore, an entity should not classify such aaravas a liability if it otherwise qualifies foradsification in equity. This guidance is effective
for interim and annual periods beginning on orraitecember 15, 2010 and is to be applied prospagtiThe Company adopted the
amendment in the first quarter of fiscal 2011 withmaterial impact on the Company’s consolidatedrfcial statements.

In May 2011, the FASB amended ASC Topic 820 FaiugaMeasurement (“ASC 820") to clarify requiremefitshow to measure fair
value and for disclosing information about fairs@imeasurements common to US GAAP and Internatikinahcial Reporting Standards. T
guidance is effective for interim and annual pesibéginning on or after December 15, 2011. The Gowypvill adopt the amendment in the
first quarter of fiscal 2012 and expects no matémi@act on the Company’s consolidated financiatesnents.

In June 2011, the FASB amended ASC Topic 220 Congm&ve Income (“ASC 220") to require (i) thatadin-owner changes in
stockholders’ equity be presented either in a sieghtinuous statement of comprehensive income two separate but consecutive
statements, and (ii) presentation of reclassificatidjustments from other comprehensive income (*J@ net income on the face of the
financial statements. This guidance eliminatesogtén to present the components of OCI as patiettatement of changes in stockholders’
equity, but does not change the items that mustpearted in OCI or when an item of OCI must beassified to net income. This guidance is
effective for years, and interim periods withinskoyears, beginning after December 15, 2011. Tmep@ay will adopt the amendment in fis
2012 and expects no material impact on the Comgatgrisolidated financial statements.

In September 2011, the FASB amended ASC Topic B&hgibles—Goodwill and Other (“ASC 350”) to all@xcompany to first assess
gualitative factors to determine whether it is reseey to perform the two-step quantitative goodimifpairment test. Under this amendment, a
company would not be required to calculate thevfaiue of a reporting unit unless the company deitezs, based on a qualitative assessment,
that it is more likely than not that its fair valigeless than its carrying amount. The amendmettidies a number of events and circumstances
for a company to consider in conducting the quiigaassessment. This guidance is effective fouahperiods beginning on or after
December 15, 2011. The Company will adopt the ammemd in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 and expew material impact on the Compasny’
consolidated financial statements.

ITEM7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Market risk represents the risk of loss that magaot our financial position due to adverse chamgésancial market prices and rates.
Our market risk exposure is primarily a resultlotfuations in interest rates and foreign curreexghange rates. We do not hold or issue
financial instruments for trading purposes.

Foreign Currency Exchange RiskVe currently generate a significant portion of nat revenue in Canada. The reporting currency for
our consolidated financial statements is the Udad Historically, our operations were based édygn Canada. As of January 29, 2012, we
operated 47 stores in Canada. As a result, we lheee impacted by changes in exchange rates andenaypacted materially for the
foreseeable future. As we recognize net revenua fales in Canada in Canadian dollars, and theddlfar has strengthened during fiscal
2011, it has had a negative impact on our Canagfianating results upon translation of those resoitsU.S. dollars for the purposes of
consolidation. However, the loss in net revenue patially offset by lower cost of sales and lowelling, general and administrative expenses
that are generated in Canadian dollars. A 10% dégiren in the relative value of the Canadian dotlampared to the U.S. dollar would have
resulted in lost income from operations of appradety $15.4 million in fiscal 2011 and approximgt8L1.3 million in fiscal 2010. To the
extent the ratio between our net revenue genenat€dnadian dollars increases as compared to our
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expenses generated in Canadian dollars, we expaabar results of operations will be further imggacby changes in exchange rates. A po

of our net revenue is generated in Australia. A Ii¥reciation in the relative value of the Australdollar compared to the U.S. dollar would
have resulted in lost income from operations ofrapimately $0.4 million in fiscal 2011 and $0.1 haih in fiscal 2010. We do not currently
hedge foreign currency fluctuations. However, i@ filture, in an effort to mitigate losses assodiatéh these risks, we may at times enter into
derivative financial instruments, although we hawe historically done so. We do not, and do natridtto, engage in the practice of trading
derivative securities for profit.

Interest Rate Riskln April 2007, we entered into an uncommitted sesiecured demand revolving credit facility withyabBank of
Canada. The revolving credit facility provides ughwavailable borrowings in an amount up to CDN$2illion. Because our revolving credit
facility bears interest at a variable rate, we Wwélexposed to market risks relating to changé#ténest rates, if we have a meaningful
outstanding balance. As of January 29, 2012, wenbaslitstanding borrowings under our revolving IfaciWe had small outstanding balan:
under our revolving facility during fiscal 2011 ae built inventory and working capital for the tddly selling season, but we do not believe we
are significantly exposed to changes in interest riak. We currently do not engage in any interatt hedging activity and currently have no
intention to do so in the foreseeable future. Hoavein the future, if we have a meaningful outstagdalance under our revolving facility, in
an effort to mitigate losses associated with threskes, we may at times enter into derivative finahmstruments, although we have not
historically done so. These may take the form ofveord sales contracts, option contracts, and isteete swaps. We do not, and do not intend
to, engage in the practice of trading derivativeusiies for profit.

Inflation

Inflationary factors such as increases in the obstur product and overhead costs may adversedgiadfur operating results. Although
do not believe that inflation has had a materiglaat on our financial position or results of opieras to date, a high rate of inflation in the
future may have an adverse effect on our abilitsn&intain current levels of gross margin and sgllireneral and administrative expenses as a
percentage of net revenue if the selling pricesuwfproducts do not increase with these increasst$c
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of keimbn athletica inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemfeoge@tions, stockholders’ equity
and cash flows present fairly, in all material xsg, the financial position of lululemon athletina. as at January 29, 2012 and January 30,
2011, and the results of its operations and ith fasvs for each of the three years in the periodesl January 29, 2012 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in theté¢hStates of America. In addition, in our opinitire financial statement schedule presents
fairly, in all material respects, the informaticet $orth therein when read in conjunction with tetated consolidated financial statements. Also
in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all mialerespects, effective internal control over fical reporting as of January 29, 2012, based
on criteria established imternal Control—Integrated Framewoitsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike Treadway
Commission (COSO). The Company’s management ins#iple for these financial statements and findrst&ement schedule, for
maintaining effective internal control over finaalcieporting and for its assessment of the effeatdss of internal control over financial
reporting, included in ManagemesitAnnual Report on Internal Control over Finan&laporting under Item 9A. Our responsibility is t@ees:
opinions on these financial statements, on thenfired statement schedule, and on the Company’miatteontrol over financial reporting based
on our integrated audits. We conducted our audigecordance with the standards of the Public Cojmpacounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan arfidrp the audits to obtain reasonable assuranmet afhether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement and whether effedtiternal control over financial reporting was ntained in all material respects. Our audits
of the financial statements included examiningadast basis, evidence supporting the amounts igatbsures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and mignifestimates made by management, and evaluhtngverall financial statement
presentation. Our audit of internal control oveaficial reporting included obtaining an understagdif internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weskexists, and testing and evaluating the desidroperating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. Our audits also irtheltorming such other procedures as we considezeessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable asisur opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting princip
A companys internal control over financial reporting inclsdtose policies and procedures that (i) pertatheéanaintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseoédmpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgegaparation of financial statements in accor@awih generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readslaassurance regarding prevention or timely dietecf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers L
Chartered Accountan
Vancouver, BC

March 21, 2012
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

January 29 January 30.

2012 2011
(Amounts in thousands,
except per share amounts)

ASSETS
Current assetl
Cash and cash equivalel $409,43° $316,28t
Accounts receivabl 5,20z 9,11¢
Inventories 104,09° 57,46¢
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 8,351 6,40¢
527,09 389,27¢
Property and equipment, r 162,94: 70,95/
Goodwill and intangible assets, 1 31,87: 27,112
Deferred income taxe 8,581 7,89¢
Other nor-current assetl 4,141 4,062

$734,63: $499,30:

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Current liabilities

Accounts payabl $ 14,53¢ $ 6,65¢
Accrued liabilities 34,53t 25,26¢
Accrued compensation and related expel 22,87t 16,87
Income taxes payab 8,72( 18,39¢
Unredeemed gift card liabilit 22,77: 18,16¢
103,43¢ 85,36«

Other nor-current liabilities 25,01« 19,64
128,45: 105,00¢

Stockholder equity
Undesignated preferred stock, $0.01 par value (bsb@res authorized, none issued and outstal — —
Exchangeable stock, no par value, 60,000 sharési@ed, issued and outstanding 33,412 and 3t — —
Special voting stock, $0.000005 par value, 60,0G0es authorized, issued and outstanding 33,412 and

35,636 — —
Common stock, $0.005 par value, 400,000 share®argil, issued and outstanding 110,135 and 10¢ 551 534
Additional pait-in capital 205,55 179,87(
Retained earning 373,71 189,65t
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 21,54¢ 20,32¢

601,37t 390,38t
Non-controlling interes 4,80¢ 3,90/

$734,63: $499,30:

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements
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Net revenug

Cost of goods sol

Gross profil

Operating expense

Selling, general and administrative exper
Provision for impairment and lease exit cc
Income from operation

Other income (expense), r

Income before provision for income tay
Provision for income taxe

Net income

Net income attributable to n-controlling interes
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica i

Net basic earnings per shi
Net diluted earnings per she

lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Basic weighte-average number of shares outstant
Diluted weighte-average number of shares outstant

Fiscal Year Ended

January 29,
2012

January 30

2011

January 31,

2010

(Amounts in thousands,

except per share amounts)

$1,000,83! $711,70: $452,89¢
431,56¢ 316,75 229,81.
569,27( 394,94° 223,08t
282,31. 212,78 136,16
— 1,772 37¢
286,95¢ 180,39: 86,54¢
2,50(¢ 2,88¢ 164
289,45t 183,27 86,71(
104,49 61,08( 28,42¢
184,96 122,19° 58,281
901 35C —
$ 184,06 $121,84° $ 58,28
$ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 041
$ 1.27 $ 0.8t $ 041
143,19¢ 141,72( 140,50:
145,27¢ 143,85¢ 141,89¢

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements

50



Table of Contents

lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at February 1, 20
Comprehensive incom
Net income attributable to lululemon
athletica inc
Foreign currency translation
adjustmen
Comprehensive incorr
Stocl-based compensatic
Excess tax benefit from stock-based
compensatiol
Common stock issued upon exchange of
exchangeable shar
Restricted stock issuan
Stock option exercise
Balance at January 31, 20
Net income attributable to lululemon
athletica inc
Foreign currency translation
adjustmen
Comprehensive incon
Stocl-based compensatic
Excess tax benefit from stock-based
compensatiol
Common stock issued upon exchange of
exchangeable shar
Restricted stock issuan
Stock option exercise
Non-controlling interest
Non-controlling interests recognized on
acquisition
Net income attributable to n-controlling
interests
Balance at January 30, 20

Net income attributable to lululemon
athletica inc
Foreign currency translation
adjustmen
Comprehensive incomr
Stocl-based compensatic
Excess tax benefit from stock-based
compensatiol
Common stock issued upon exchange of
exchangeable shar
Restricted stock issuan
Stock option exercise
Non-controlling interest
Net income attributable to n-controlling
interests

Balance at January 29, 20

Common Stock

Additional Other Non-
Retainec Comprehensive Controlling
Par Paid-in
Value Shares Shares Value Capital Earnings  Income (Loss) Total Interest Total
(Amounts in thousands)

100,84« $ 504 $ 155,96. $ 9,52¢ $ (11,157) $154,84: $ —  $154,84.
58,28: 58,28: 58,28:
17,01¢ 17,01¢ 17,01¢
75,29¢ 75,29¢
5,61¢ 5,61¢ 5,61¢
(3,85¢) (3,85¢) (3,85¢)
26€ 1 Q) — —
30 — — — —
1,11 6 1,20: 1,20¢ 1,20¢
102,25. $ 511 $ 158,92 $ 67,80¢ $ 5,867 $233,10¢ $ —  $233,10¢
121,84 121,84 121,84
14,46: 14,46: __14,46;
136,30¢ 136,30¢
7,27: 7,27: 7,27:
7,86% 7,86% 7,86%
3,13( 16 (16) — —
12 — — — —
1,362 7 5,82¢ 5,83¢ 5,83¢
3,55¢ 3,55¢
35C 35(C
106,75¢ $ 534 $ 179,87( $189,65¢ $ 20,32¢ $390,38¢ $ 3,90¢ $394,29:
184,06: 184,06: 184,06:
1,22( 1,22( 1,22(
185,28 185,28:
10,34( 10,34( 10,34(
5,75( 5,75( 5,75(
2,22¢ 11 (12) — —
4 — — — —
1,151 6 9,60¢ 9,61¢ 9,61¢
901 901
110,13! $ 551 $ 205,55 $373,71¢ $ 21,54¢ $601,37¢ $ 4,80t $606,18:

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activiti
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes
Net income
Items not affecting cas
Depreciation and amortizatic
Stock-based compensatic
Provision for impairment and lease exit cc
Derecognition of unredeemed gift card liabil
Deferred income taxe
Excess tax benefits from st-based compensatic
Gain on investmer
Other, including net changes in other -cash balance
Net cash provided by operating activit
Cash flows from investing activitie
Purchase of property and equipm
Investment in and advances to franct
Acquisition of franchise
Net cash used in investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activitie
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti
Excess tax benefits from st-based compensatic
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢
Increase in cash and cash equivals
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of
Cash and cash equivalents, end of

Fiscal Year Ended
January 30. January 31

January 29,
2012 2011 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

$ 184,06: $121,84° $ 58,28

901 35C —
184,96 122,19° 58,28
30,25¢ 24,61 20,83:
10,34( 7,27¢ 5,61¢
— 1,772 37¢
(1,775 (1,406) (2,189
(699) 11,23¢ 387
(5,750) (7,869) 3,85¢

— (1,797) —
(13,730) 23,96¢ 30,79
203,61t 179,99 117,96(
(116,65) (30,357 (15,49
— — (810)

(5,65¢) (12,487) —
(122,31) (42,839 (16,30))
9,61¢ 5,83¢ 1,20¢
5,75( 7,865 (3,85¢)
15,36« 13,69¢ (2,649)
(3,517) 5,85¢ 3,77:
93,15; 156,71 102,77
$ 316,28 $159,57: $ 56,79
$ 409,43 $316,28¢ $159,57

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts argfore count information, unless
otherwise indicated)

1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Nature of operations

lululemon athletica inc., a Delaware corporatiolul(flemon” or “LAI” and, together with its subsidias unless the context otherwise
requires, the “Company”) is engaged in the desigamufacture and distribution of healthy lifestylspired athletic apparel, which is sold
through a chain of corporate-owned and operateil stbres, direct to consumer through e-commexod,a network of wholesale accounts.
The Company’s primary markets are Canada, the Uitates, Australia, and New Zealand, where 47, 188and 1 corporate-owned store(s),
respectively, were in operation as at January @922There were 174, 133, and 110 corporate-omuedssin operation as at January 29,
2012, January 30, 2011, and January 31, 2010, ctsply.

Basis of presentatiol

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiewtade the financial position, results of operati@nd cash flows of the Company
and its subsidiary companies during the three-geand ended January 29, 2012. The consolidatamdial statements have been prepared
using the U.S. dollar and are presented in accesdaiith United States generally accepted accoumtimgiples (“GAAP”).

The Company has experienced, and expects to certinexperience, significant seasonal variationgirrevenue and income from
operations. Seasonal variations in revenue aregpitinrelated to increased sales of products dutfiegfourth fiscal quarter, reflecting histori
strength in sales during the holiday season. Hestlly, seasonal variations in income from operadibave been driven principally by increa
net revenue in the fourth fiscal quarter.

The Company’s fiscal year ends on the Sunday diésesmnuary 31 of the following year, typicallysudting in a 52 week year, but
occasionally giving rise to an additional weekutésg in a 53 week year. Fiscal 2011, 2010 and2&@ded on January 29, 2012, January 30,
2011, and January 31, 2010, respectively.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of consolidatior

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of lululemon athletica inc. and its whablyned subsidiaries. All inter-
company balances and transactions have been eledinEhe results of operations of lululemon atbketiustralia Pty attributable to the non-
controlling interest are presented within equitg aet income, and are shown separately from thepaogs equity and net income attributa
to the Company. In the opinion of management,dlistments, consisting primarily of normal recugraxccruals, considered necessary for a
fair presentation of the Company’s results of opiens for the periods reported and of its financiahdition as of the date of the balance sheet
have been included.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on ban#,balances and short-term deposits with origimeturities of less than three
months. The Company has not experienced any loskgsd to these balances, and management believaedit risk to be minimal.

Accounts receivabli

Accounts receivable primarily arise out of salestwlesale accounts and landlord deferred leasecemdents. The allowance for
doubtful accounts represents management’s bestastiof probable credit
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losses in accounts receivable and is reviewed rhorReceivables are written off against the alloe&awhen management believes that the
amount receivable will not be recovered. As at aayn@9, 2012, January 30, 2011 and January 31, @@l Gompany recorded an insignificant
allowance for doubtful accounts.

Inventories

Inventories, consisting of finished goods and raaterials, are stated at the lower of cost and niaddee. Cost is determined using
weighted-average costs. For finished goods, maskaztfined as net realizable value, and for ranenias, market is defined as replacement
cost. Cost of inventories includes acquisition prauction costs including raw material and latasrapplicable, and all costs incurred to
deliver inventory to the Company’s distribution ta&ns including freight, non-refundable taxes, dayg other landing costs.

The Company periodically reviews its inventorieds amakes provisions as necessary to appropriatélye \absolete or damaged goods.
The amount of the provision is equal to the diffexrebetween the cost of the inventory and its etéthnet realizable value based upon
assumptions about future demand, selling pricemsanttet conditions. In addition, as part of inveptealuations, the Company accrues for
inventory shrinkage based on historical trends femtual physical inventory counts. Inventory shaig& estimates are made to reduce the
inventory value for lost or stolen items. The Compgaerforms physical inventory counts and cyclentsuhroughout the year and adjusts the
shrink reserve accordingly.

Property and equipmer

Property and equipment are recorded at cost lessradated depreciation. Direct internal and extecoats related to software used for
internal purposes which are incurred during theieation development stage or for upgrades thatfaddtionality are capitalized. All other
costs related to internal use software are expeaséucurred.

Buildings are amortized on a straight-line basisrahe expected useful life of the asset. Leaseinghlovements are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the lesser of the lendtthe lease, without consideration of option renigpeaiods, and the estimated useful life of the
assets, to a maximum of five years. All other prgpand equipment are amortized using the declibalgnce method as follows. Amortizat
commences when an asset is ready for its intensied u

Furniture and fixture 20%
Computer hardware and softwe 30%
Equipment and vehicle 30%

Goodwill and intangible assets

Intangible assets are recorded at cost. Reacquandhise rights are amortized on a straight-liasi®over their estimated useful lives of
10 years.

Goodwill represents the excess of the net assqtsrad and liabilities assumed over the aggreghtieeoconsideration transferred, the
value of any non-controlling interest in the acqeiand the acquisition-date fair value of the Camjsapreviously held equity interest.
Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite Bvare tested annually for impairment or more fregjyevhen an event or circumstance
indicates that goodwill or indefinite life intandgbassets might be impaired. The Company’s opeyatgment for goodwill is its corporate-
owned stores.

Impairment of lon¢-lived assets

Long-lived assets, including intangible assets iithe lives, held for use are evaluated for impent when the occurrence of events or
a change in circumstances indicates that the cayny@lue of the assets may
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not be recoverable as measured by comparing thgiyiog value to the estimated undiscounted futash flows generated by their use and
eventual disposition. Impaired assets are recoatléair value, determined principally by discougtihe future cash flows expected from their
use and eventual disposition. Reductions in agdaes resulting from impairment valuations are gaized in income in the period that the
impairment is determined. Long-lived assets, inicigdntangible assets with finite lives, held falesare reported at the lower of the carrying
value of the asset and fair value less cost to Aal} write-downs to reflect fair value less seajjicost is recognized in income when the asset is
classified as held for sale. Gains or losses oeta$®ld for sale and asset dispositions are irdlim provision for impairment and lease exit
costs.

Leased property and equipme

The Company leases corporate-owned stores anddistn centers and administrative offices. Minimoental payments, including any
fixed escalation of rental payments and rent premsitare amortized on a straight-line basis ovelith®f the lease beginning on the
possession date. Rental costs incurred during strwamtion period, prior to store opening, are redépgd as rental expense. The difference
between the recognized rental expense and theréotl payments paid is reflected on the constdidalance sheet as a deferred lease
liability or a prepaid lease asset.

Deferred lease inducements, which include leasehgidovements paid for by the landlord and fred,rare recorded as liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheet and recognized as ati@aof rent expense on a straight-line basis dveiterm of the lease.

Contingent rental payments based on sales volumageorded in the period in which the sales occur.

The Company recognizes a liability for the fairuabf a required asset retirement obligation (“ARR@hen such obligation is incurred.
The Company’s AROs are primarily associated wils&hold improvements which, at the end of a ldageCompany is contractually
obligated to remove in order to comply with theskeagreement. At the inception of a lease with sacfitions, the Company records an ARO
liability and a corresponding capital asset in amant equal to the estimated fair value of thegailon. The liability is estimated based on a
number of assumptions requiring managengejuigment, including store closing costs, codatign rates and discount rates, and is accret
its projected future value over time. The capitdiasset is depreciated using the convention fared&tion of leasehold improvement assets.
Upon satisfaction of the ARO conditions, any diéiece between the recorded ARO liability and thealaketirement costs incurred is
recognized as an operating gain or loss in thedlimlzged statements of operations.

The Company recognizes a liability for a cost agged with a lease exit or disposal activity whaohsobligation is incurred. A lease €
or disposal activity is measured initially at itsrfvalue in the period in which the liability isdurred. The Company estimates fair value at the
cease-use date of its operating leases as theniagédase rentals, reduced by estimated subleaseals that could be reasonably obtained for
the property, even where the Company does notdrtieenter into a sublease. Estimating the cosedhin lease exit costs involves subjective
assumptions, including the time it would take tblease the leased location and the related potsntidease income. The estimated accruals
for these costs could be significantly affecteflittire experience differs from that used in théahiestimate. Lease exit costs are included in
provision for impairment and lease exit costs.

Deferred revenue

Receipts from the sale of gift cards are treatededesrred revenue. Amounts received in respecifofgrds are recorded as unredeemed
gift card liability. When gift cards are redeemed &pparel, the Company recognizes the relatechtesve
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Revenue recognitiol

Net revenue includes sales of apparel to custothevagh corporate-owned and operated retail stdis=;t to consumer through
www.lululemon.com sales through a network of wholesale account$ sates from company-operated showrooms.

Sales to customers through corporateied retail stores are recognized at the poistadd, net of an estimated allowance for salesns!

Sales of apparel to customers through the Compaaiad internet site are recognized when goodshigped, net of an estimated
allowance for sales returns.

Sales of apparel to wholesale accounts are recegmvhen goods are shipped and collection is re&dpaasured.
All revenue is reported net of sales taxes coltbébe various governmental agencies.

Revenue from the Comparsygift cards is recognized when tendered for paynoerupon redemption. Outstanding customer bakace
included in “Unredeemed gift card liability” on tleensolidated balance sheets. There are no exgirdtites on the Company’s gift cards, and
lululemon does not charge any service fees thatecaudecrement to customer balances.

While the Company will continue to honor all gitirds presented for payment, management may detetheriikelihood of redemption
to be remote for certain card balances due to, grotrer things, long periods of inactivity. In teesrcumstances, to the extent management
determines there is no requirement for remittingl dmlances to government agencies under unclaimgeerty laws, card balances may be
recognized in the consolidated statements of ojpesain “Net revenue.” For the years ended Jan@ary012, January 30, 2011 and
January 31, 2010, net revenue recognized on unreztégift card balances was $1,775, $1,406, and382respectively.

Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold includes the cost of purchasediandise, including in-bound freight, duty andmdundable taxes incurred in
delivering the goods to the Company’s distributtemters. It also includes all occupancy costs sigaminimum rent, contingent rent where
applicable, property taxes, utilities and depréoiaexpense for the Company’s corporate-owned $oaations and all costs incurred in
operating the Company’s distribution centers armtipction, design and merchandise departments, hegnamd shrink and valuation reserves.
Production, design, merchandise and distributioriezecosts include salaries and benefits as welpasating expenses, which include
occupancy costs and depreciation expense for thep@oy’s distribution centers.

Store pre-opening costs
Operating costs incurred prior to the opening af s&ores are expensed as incurred.

Income taxes

The Company follows the liability method with respt accounting for income taxes. Deferred incdaxeassets and liabilities are
determined based on temporary differences betweeparrying amounts and the tax basis of assetfiahilities. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tas thit are expected to be in effect when theserdifices are anticipated to reverse. Deferred
income tax assets are reduced by a valuation atlogyaf based on the weight of available evideiids,more likely than not that some portion
or all of the deferred tax assets will not be msdi
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The recognition of a deferred income tax asseaset primarily on management’s forecasts, includingent and proposed tax
legislation, current and anticipated taxable incoutiéization of previously unrealized non-operatioss carryforwards and regulatory reviews
of tax filings. Given the judgments and estimatsguired and the sensitivity of the results to tlyaiicant assumptions used, the accounting
estimates used in relation to the recognition ééed income tax assets are subject to measurameattainty and are susceptible to a
material change if the underlying assumptions cbang

The Company provides for taxes at the rate appkciln the appropriate tax jurisdiction. Becausesgnt intentions are to reinvest the
unremitted earnings into foreign operations, thenBany does not provide U.S. income taxes on untedh@arnings of foreign subsidiaries.
Management periodically assesses the need toeutilezse unremitted earnings to finance foreignatjmars. This assessment is based on cash
flow projections that are the result of estimateRiture production, fiscal requirements by taxgdiction of our operations and operational and
fiscal objectives by tax jurisdiction for our opgoas. Such estimates are inherently impreciseesinany assumptions utilized in the cash flow
projections are subject to revision in the future.

The Company files income tax returns in the UnB¢aktes, Canada and various foreign and state jctitaas. The Company is subject to
income tax examination by tax authorities in atlgdictions from our inception to date. Our polisyto recognize interest expense and pen:
related to income tax matters as a selling, germem@ladministrative expense. At January 29, 202Company does not have any significant
accruals for interest related to unrecognized tefits or tax penalties. Intercompany transfezipg policies are currently subject to audits by
various foreign tax jurisdictions. Although managsrnbelieves that the Compasyhtercompany transfer pricing policies and tagitphons are
reasonable, the final determination of tax auditsaiential tax disputes may be materially différisam that which is reflected in the
Company’s income tax provisions and accruals.

Currency translation

The functional currency for each entity includedtiese consolidated financial statements thatnsicited outside of the United States
(the foreign entities) is the applicable local emcy. Assets and liabilities of each foreign enditg translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange
rate in effect on the balance sheet date. Revemdiexpenses are translated at the average raffedt @uring the period. Unrealized translat
gains and losses are recorded as a cumulativdatiamsadjustment, which is included in other coet@nsive income or loss, which is a
component of accumulated other comprehensive indnoheded in stockholders’ equity.

Foreign currency transactions denominated in aeagyr other than an entity’s functional currency r@measured into the functional
currency with any resulting gains and losses inetlish income, except for gains and losses arisingp@rcompany foreign currency
transactions that are of a long-term investmentineat

Fair value of financial instruments

The Company'’s financial instruments consist of casth cash equivalents, accounts receivable, trecteuats payable, accrued liabilities,
and other liabilities. Unless otherwise noteds itnanagement’s opinion that the Company is notsegbto significant interest, currency or
credit risks arising from these financial instrunser\ll foreign exchange gains or losses are rezid the consolidated statements of
operations under selling, general and adminiseaixpenses. The fair value of these financialumsémts approximates their carrying value,
unless otherwise noted.

Foreign exchange risk

A significant portion of the Company’s sales araatainated in Canadian dollars. The Company’s exgotuforeign exchange risk is
mainly related to fluctuations between the Canadiatar and the U.S. dollar. This exposure is partltigated by a natural hedge in that a
significant portion of the Company’s
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operating costs are also denominated in CanadiersloThe Company is also exposed to changedéndst rates. The Company does not
hedge foreign currency and interest rate exposusemanner that would entirely eliminate the effefathanges in foreign currency exchange
rates, or interest rates on net income and caafsflo

The aggregate foreign exchange gains (losses)dedlin income amount to $(759), $477, and $174heryears ended January 29,
2012, January 30, 2011, and January 31, 2010, ctsply.

Concentration of credit risk

The Company is not exposed to significant credk dn its cash and cash equivalents and trade atscreceivable. Cash and cash
equivalents are held with high quality financiatitutions. Trade accounts receivable are primérdyn certain franchisees and wholesale
accounts. The Company does not require collatersipport the trade accounts receivable; howeneritain circumstances, the Company
may require parties to provide payment for goodsro delivery of the goods. The accounts recdivaine net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts, which is established based on managesresgessment of the credit risks of the underlgopunts.

Stock-based compensation

The Company accounts for stobksed compensation using the fair value method fdihgalue of awards granted is estimated at tte
of grant and recognized as employee compensatipense on a straight-line basis over the requisitéice period with the offsetting credit to
additional paid-in capital. For awards with servégel/or performance conditions, the total amourdoofipensation expense to be recognized is
based on the number of awards expected to vessaujusted to reflect those awards that do ulédyatest. For awards with performance
conditions, the Company recognizes the compensatipanse if and when the Company concludes timpibbable that the performance
condition will be achieved. The Company reassetfseprobability of achieving the performance coioditat each reporting date. For awards
with market conditions, all compensation expensedsgnized irrespective of whether such conditamesmet.

Certain employees are entitled to share-based aviiamah the principal stockholder of the Companye3dawards are accounted for by
the Company as employee compensation expensedndacce with the above-noted policies.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated using the weigatedage number of common shares outstanding dtivengeriod. Diluted earnings per
share is calculated by dividing net income avadablcommon stockholders for the period by thetdduveighted-average number of common
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted essper share reflects the potential dilution frlammon shares issuable through stock
options and performance share units using theurgasock method.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith generally accepted accounting principlethie United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfibettthe reported amounts of assets and liakslidied the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial stagents as well as the reported amounts of revenuexgmehses during the reporting period.

Recently issued accounting standar

In April 2010, the Financial Accounting StandardsaBd (“FASB”) amended Accounting Standards Codiftra(“ASC") Topic 718
Compensation (“ASC 718”) to clarify that a shdn@sed payment award with an exercise price dendauna the currency of a market in wh
a substantial portion of the entity’s equity
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securities trades should not be considered to poatmarket, performance or service condition. €fae, an entity should not classify such an
award as a liability if it otherwise qualifies folassification in equity. This guidance is effeetifor interim and annual periods beginning on or
after December 15, 2010 and is to be applied paisedy. The Company adopted the amendment initeeduarter of fiscal 2011 with no
material impact on the Company’s consolidated fomarstatements.

In May 2011, the FASB amended ASC Topic 820 FaiugMeasurement (“ASC 820”) to clarify requiremefashow to measure fair
value and for disclosing information about fairn&imeasurements common to US GAAP and Internatkinahcial Reporting Standards. T
guidance is effective for interim and annual pesibéginning on or after December 15, 2011. The Gmypvill adopt the amendment in the
first quarter of fiscal 2012 and expects no matémgact on the Company’s consolidated financiatesnents.

In June 2011, the FASB amended ASC Topic 220 Congmsive Income (“ASC 220”) to require (i) that adin-owner changes in
stockholders’ equity be presented either in a simghtinuous statement of comprehensive income twa separate but consecutive
statements, and (ii) presentation of reclassificatidjustments from other comprehensive income (*J@ net income on the face of the
financial statements. This guidance eliminatesohtéon to present the components of OCI as pati@statement of changes in stockholders’
equity, but does not change the items that musgperted in OCI or when an item of OCI must beassified to net income. This guidance is
effective for years, and interim periods withinskoyears, beginning after December 15, 2011. Tmep@ay will adopt the amendment in fis
2012 and expects no material impact on the Compgarorisolidated financial statements.

In September 2011, the FASB amended ASC Topic B&hgibles—Goodwill and Other (“ASC 350”) to all@xcompany to first assess
qualitative factors to determine whether it is resagy to perform the two-step quantitative goodimilbairment test. Under this amendment, a
company would not be required to calculate thevfalue of a reporting unit unless the company deitezs, based on a qualitative assessment,
that it is more likely than not that its fair valiseless than its carrying amount. The amendmehiides a number of events and circumstances
for a company to consider in conducting the quélitgeassessment. This guidance is effective fouahperiods beginning on or after
December 15, 2011. The Company will adopt the ammemd in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 and expawi material impact on the Company’
consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifiedhform to fiscal 2011 presentation.

3 INVENTORIES

January 29 January 30
2012 2011
Finished good $105,46: $ 59,13¢
Raw material 2,531 1,91:
Provision for obsolescence and shr (3,89¢) (3,589)
$104,09° $ 57,46¢
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4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

January 29 January 30
2012 2011

Land $ 60,01« $ —
Buildings 5,01¢ —
Leasehold improvemen 113,93: 84,77:
Furniture and fixture 22,51 17,94(
Computer hardware and softw: 51,657 34,58
Equipment and vehicle 1,28¢ 1,03¢
Accumulated amortization and depreciat (91,479 (67,379

$162,94: $ 70,95«

Included in the cost of property and equipmentcaigtalized software costs of $14,150 and $17,2521@uary 29, 2012 and January 30,
2011, respectively, associated with internally dewed software.

Depreciation expense related to property and eqeripnvas $28,709, $23,549 and $19,758 for the yevaded January 29,
2012, January 30, 2011, and January 31, 2010, cteply.

5 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

January 29 January 30

2012 2011
Goodwill $ 23,60¢ $ 18,43}
Changes in foreign currency exchange r 2,72 1,83
26,33¢ 20,27
Intangible—reacquired franchise righ $ 10,70¢ $ 10,70¢
Non-competition agreemen 694 694
Accumulated amortizatio (7,67¢€) (6,355
Changes in foreign currency exchange r 1,80¢ 1,79(
5,563¢ 6,83¢
Total goodwill and intangible $ 31,877 $ 27,110

Amortization expense related to intangible asseis $4,311, $1,065, and $1,074 for the years eratadhdy 29, 2012, January 30, 2011,
and January 31, 2010, respectively. The estimajgtegate amortization expense is as follows:

Fiscal Year

2012 $1,327
2013 1,14%
2014 1,011
2015 89t
2016 80¢
Thereaftel 34¢

During September 2011, the Company reacquiredsetgmirchase transactions four franchised stores tiatal cash consideration of
$5,654 plus working capital adjustments of $17@luded in the Company’s consolidated statementgpefations for the year ended
January 29, 2012 are the results of the reacqfraedhised stores from the dates of acquisitiodatouary 29, 2012.
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The following table summarizes the preliminary featues of the net assets acquired as of Janua022:

Inventory $ 617
Prepaid and other ass: 24
Property and equipme 23¢
Goodwill 5,16¢
Total assets acquire 6,04¢
Unredeemed gift card liabilit 224
Total liabilities assume 224
Total identifiable net asse $5,82¢

In May 2010, the Company increased its investmehtlulemon athletica australia Pty (“lululemon &eaka”) from 13 percent to
80 percent. The transaction provides the Compantraioover lululemon australia, which became a glisy of the Company on this date.
lululemon australia is engaged in the distributiéimealthy lifestyle inspired athletic apparel, aliis sold through a chain of corporate-owned
retail locations and through a network of wholesaleounts, in Australia. The Company previouslyoaoted for its 13 percent interest in
lululemon australia as an equity investment.

The following unaudited pro forma summary preseotssolidated information of the Company as if thsibess combination had
occurred on February 1, 2009:

Fiscal Year Ended

January 30 January 31,
January 29,
2012 2011 2010
Net revenue $1,000,83! $716,32¢ $463,50¢
Income from operatior $ 286,95¢ $180,83: $ 85,85«

These amounts have been calculated after applggn@odmpany’s accounting policies and adjustingéselts of lululemon australia to
reflect the additional depreciation and amortizatioat would have been charged assuming the faiewadjustments to inventory and
intangible assets had been applied from Februa2@10, together with the consequential tax effects.

In fiscal 2010, the Company incurred $181 of adtjois-related costs. These costs are included inegd and administrative expenses in
the Company’s consolidated statements of operafmmbe year ended January 30, 2011.

The following tables summarize the consideratiams$ferred to acquire lululemon australia and thewants of identified assets acquired
and liabilities assumed at the acquisition dateyelas the fair value of the non-controlling irgst in lululemon australia at the acquisition
date:

Fair value of consideration transferred

Cash $ 5,872
Conversion of note receivable to eqt 3,481
Total 9,35:¢
Investment in lululemon australia held prior to thesiness combinatic 2,34t
Fair value of the nc-controlling interest in lululemon austra 3,55¢

$15,25:
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The following table summarizes the fair valueshef het assets acquired at the date of acquisition:

Inventory $ 3,05¢
Prepaid and other ass: 70¢
Property and equipme 1,81Z
Goodwill and intangible asse 11,87«
Total assets acquire 17,44¢
Current and nc-current liabilities 2,19¢
Total liabilities assume 2,19¢
Total identifiable net asse $15,25:

As a result of the Company obtaining control ovdunlemon australia, the Company’s previously hedgrcent interest was remeasured
to fair value, resulting in a gain of $1,792. Th&n has been recognized in the line item Othesrme (expense), net in the Company’s
consolidated statements of operations.

The fair value of the non-controlling interest & %54 in lululemon australia was estimated by apgly market approach and an income
approach. This fair value measurement is basedgoifisant inputs not observable in the market #mgs represents a Level 3 measurement as
defined in ASC Topic 82®air Value Measurements and Disclosu(é&SC 820"). The fair value estimates use standadation techniques,
including discounted cash flows, comparable tratigias and internal projections, and include assuadgdstments due to the lack of contro
lack of marketability that market participants webagbnsider when estimating the fair value of the-nontrolling interest in lululemon
australia.

In July 2010, the Company reacquired in an assehase transaction a franchised store in Saskagaskatchewan for total cash
consideration of $6,610. Included in the Compamypssolidated statements of operations for the geded January 30, 2011 are the results of
the reacquired Saskatoon franchised store fronddke of acquisition to January 30, 2011.

The following table summarizes the fair valueshaf het assets acquired at the date of acquisition:

Inventory $ 32t
Prepaid and other current ass 9
Property and equipme 174
Goodwill 6,371
Total assets acquire 6,87¢
Current and nc-current liabilities 26¢
Total liabilities assume 26¢
Net assets acquire $6,61(

The acquisition of the franchised stores is parhahagement’s vertical retail growth strategy. Tésecquired franchise rights are
amortized on a straight-line basis over their estéd useful lives. Goodwill is reviewed for impa@nt annually, or as events occur or
circumstances arise which may reduce the fair vafigoodwill below carrying value. The weighted-eage remaining useful lives of the
reacquired franchise rights was 4.25 as at Jar2@r2012 and 5.24 years as at January 30, 2011.
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6 ACCRUED LIABILITIES

January 29, January 30,

2012 2011
Inventory purchases $ 9,64¢ $ 11,92t
Sales tax collecte 12,74( 4,50¢
Accrued ren 5,34: 2,75(C
Other 6,80¢ 6,08¢

7 OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

January 29, January 30,

2012 2011
Deferred lease liabilit $ 15,30: $ 13,12¢
Tenant Inducemen 9,71 6,51¢
$ 25,01 $ 19,64

8 LONG-TERM DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES

In April 2007, the Company executed a credit faciliith a lending institution that provided for &8%$20,000 uncommitted demand
revolving credit facilities to fund the working dégd requirements of the Company. Borrowings urttieruncommitted credit facilities are mi
on a when-and-as-needed basis at the discretithre @@ompany.

Borrowings under the credit facility can be madéesi as i) Revolving Loans—Revolving loan borrowsnill bear interest at a rate
equal to the Bank’s CDN$ or USD$ annual base @gér(ed as zero% plus the lender’'s annual prime gagr annum, ii) Offshore Loans—
Offshore rate loan borrowings will bear interesaaate equal to a base rate based upon LIBORéoapplicable interest period, plus
1.125 percent per annum, iii) Bankers AcceptancearkBrs acceptance borrowings will bear interet@bankers acceptance rate plus
1.125 percent per annum and iv) Letters of Crettit lzetters of Guarantee—Borrowings drawn down umhetters of credit or guarantee issued
by the banks will bear a 1.125 percent per annwan fe

At January 29, 2012, there were no borrowings antihg under this credit facility. As well, at Jany 29, 2012, letters of credit totaling
USD#$nil and guarantees totaling USD$1,466 had issered under the facility, which reduced the am@wailable by a corresponding amol

9 STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY
Authorized share capits

On June 8, 2011 the Company’s stockholders appravtea-for-one stock split (the “Stock Split”) dfeé Company’s common stock and
an increase in the Company’s authorized commorkgtom 200,000 shares to 400,000 shares. Sharbe @ompany’s common stock began
trading on a post-split basis on July 12, 2011henNasdaqg Stock Market and July 6, 2011 on therftorStock Exchange. In connection with
the Stock Split, the stockholders also approvesicafor-one split of the Company’s special votingait and an increase in the Company’s
authorized special voting stock from 30,000 to 60,d_ulu Canadian Holding, Inc., a wholly-owned siglary of the Company, effected a two-
for-one stock split of the exchangeable sharesdfvare exchangeable for an equal number of shithe €ompany’s common stock) in
connection with the Stock Split.
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The holders of the special voting stock are emtitteone vote for each share held. The speciahgahares are not entitled to receive
dividends or distributions or receive any consitlerain the event of a liquidation, dissolutionwind-up. To the extent that exchangeable
shares as described below are exchanged for corataok, a corresponding number of special votingeshwill be cancelled without
consideration.

The holders of the exchangeable shares have divided liquidation rights equivalent to those ofdesk of the common shares of the
Company. The exchangeable shares can be conver@dme for one basis by the holder at any tinee éotmmon shares of the Company plus
a cash payment for any accrued and unpaid dividéthalslers of exchangeable shares are entitledetsdime or economically equivalent
dividend as declared on the common stock of the g2zmy. The exchangeable shares are non-voting. dhg&ny has the right to convert the
exchangeable shares into common shares of the Gonapany time after the earlier of July 26, 204h&, date on which less than 4,188
exchangeable shares are outstanding or in the efenttain events such as a change in control.

10 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
Share option plans

The Company’s employees participate in variouskstised compensation plans which are either pravigea principal stockholder of
the Company or the Company.

During the year ended January 31, 2006, LIPO af®DLUSA, entities controlled by a principal stoclder of the Company, created a
stockholder sponsored stock-based compensatios flalPO Plans”) for certain eligible employeestbé Company in order to provide
incentive to increase stockholder value. Undempttowisions of the LIPO plans, the eligible emplayeeere granted options to acquire share
LIPO and LIPO USA, respectively. LIPO and LIPO U8BAld shares in LACI and the Company, respective&hares of the Company that are
or will be issued to holders of the options orrniegtd shares under the LIPO Plans are currentty e LIPO USA, an affiliate of a principal
stockholder. The exercise, vesting or forfeiturany of these awards will not have any impact enahitstanding common shares of the
Company.

In July 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors @ddpand the Company’s stockholders approved tB& Eguity Incentive Plan
(2007 Plan™). The 2007 Plan provides for the gsaoiftstock options, stock appreciation rights, genfance share units, restricted stock or
restricted stock units to employees (includinga#ffs and directors who are also employees) of tmepany. The majority of stock options
granted to date have a four-year vesting periodvastiat a rate of 25% each year on the annivedseyof the grant. Performance share units
issued under the 2007 Plan generally vest threes yeam the grant date and restricted stock issunetkr the 2007 Plan vest one year from the
grant date. To date, 90 shares of restricted dtagk been issued under the 2007 Plan to certantdis and consultants of the Company.

The Company’s policy is to issue shares upon tieectse of Company options from treasury. Any sh&@ssed to employees related to
stockholder sponsored plans are provided by theeip@l stockholder and are not issued from treasurgpurchased by the Company.

Stock-based compensation expense charged to infmortres plans was $10,340, $7,273 and $5,616 ®y#ars ended January 29,
2012, January 30, 2011, and January 31, 2010, ctsply.

Total unrecognized compensation cost for all stutkon plans was $18,619 as at January 29, 2012hvidnexpected to be recognized
over a weighted-average period of 2.2 years, arei$48,399 as at January 30, 2011 over a weightedkge period of 2.7 years.

Employee stock purchase ple

The Company’s Board of Directors and stockholdergaved the Company’s Employee Share Purchase(FH&®PP”) in September
2007. The ESPP allows for the purchase of commuokgif the Company by all
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eligible employees at a 25% discount from fair neérkalue subject to certain limits as defined i BSPP. The maximum number of shares
available under the ESPP is 6,000 shares. Durimgehr ended January 29, 2012, 18 shares weregseathinder the ESPP, which were
funded by the Company through open market purchases

Stockholder sponsored stock optio

On December 1, 2005, LIPO and LIPO USA each grah®892 Class A options with an exercise price BN$0.000005 and an expiry
date of December 31, 2009 and 22,124 Class B aptidin an expiry date of December 31, 2010, re$palgt prior to the reorganization. The
LIPO and LIPO USA Class B options originally hacmise prices of CDN$0.495 and $0.005, respectiedygh Class A option and each
Class B option entitled the holder to acquire dmae of common stock of LIPO and LIPO USA respetyiv

While all of the Class A options of both companiested on December 5, 2005 and were immediatelcisee, 7,098 of the common
shares of LIPO and LIPO USA issued were designasddrfeitable. These forfeitable shares were ctmmetl to be non-vested for accounting
purposes and were considered not to be earnedesceimber 5, 2005. These non-vested shares beamvfenfeitable over a four-year
requisite service period to December 5, 2009. ditewh, on December 5, 2005, 4,478 of the Seriepons vested, with the remaining opti
vesting over a five-year period ending Decemb&030.

In connection with the reorganization of the Companodifications were made to the LIPO and LIPO USans. The 10,570 LIPO
Class A awards and the 8,222 vested LIPO Class@dsmvere exchanged for a total of 3,920 excharngedlares of the Company through a
series of transactions. At the time of the reorgation, 2,836 of the new awards were considerdx teested and the remaining 1,082 new
awards were considered to be unvested. The unvestddngeable shares are held in trust by theipahstockholder and are subject to the
same vesting schedule as the original LIPO award.

The following table summarizes the shares grantetkuthe stockholder sponsored plan. Amounts agegpted on a post reorganization
basis.

Number of

Number of
Exchangeabl¢ LIPO USA

Shares Shares
Unvested balance at February 1, 2009 7¢ 1¢
Granted — —
Vested 76 16
Cancellec — —
Non-forfeitable balance at January 31, 2( —
Granted —
Vested —
Cancellec —
Non-forfeitable balance at January 30, 2( —
Granted —
Vested —
Cancellec —
Non-forfeitable balance at January 29, 2( —

The total unrecognized compensation cost relatasthaoes was $nil at January 29, 2012.
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The following table summarizes the LIPO USA optignanted under the stockholder sponsored plan. Atsaare presented on a post
reorganization basis and are shown in lululemomesbguivalents.

Number of

Weighted-

LIPO USA Average

Exercise
Options Price

Unvested balance at February 1, 2009 58: $ 0.00¢
Granted — —

Vested 36¢ $ 0.00¢%

Cancellec — $ 0.00¢

Unvested balance at January 31, 2 214 $ 0.00¢
Granted — —

Vested 214 $ 0.00¢

Cancellec — $ 0.00¢
Unvested balance at January 30, 2 — $ —
Granted — —
Vested — =
Cancellec — —
Unvested balance at January 29, 2 = $ —

The total unrecognized compensation cost relatédR® USA options was $nil at January 29, 2012.
The Company records compensation expense for sisaresd under the stockholder sponsored awardstlweequisite service periods.

The vesting schedule of the stockholder sponsonedtds in lululemon share equivalents is as follows:

Exchangeablt LIPO USA LIPO USA
Shares Shares Options
December 5, 2005 1,57¢ 174 21C
December 5, 200 1,262 12C 192
December 5, 200 552 12C 78¢€
December 5, 200 39¢ 86 78€
December 5, 200 132 28 63C
December 5, 201 — — 364
December 5, 201 — — —
Total 3,92( 52¢ 2,95(

The fair value of the non-forfeitable and forfeimbhares issued under LIPO Class A was measutikd &ir value of the underlying
stock on the grant date. The fair value of the LIPI@ss B options was determined using the Blacleeshoption pricing model with the
following assumptions:

Dividend yield 0%
Expected volatility 45%
Risk-free interest rat 5%
Weightec-average expected life of option (yee 5.0 year

The expected volatility was based on availablermgttion on volatility from a peer group of publidhaded U.S. and Canadian retail
apparel companies. The expected life of the optwars determined by reviewing
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data about exercise patterns of employees in thé redustry as well as considering the probapitif a liquidity event such as the sale of the
Company or an IPO and the potential impact of @uckvent on the exercise pattern. The risk-fresrést rate approximates the yield on
benchmark Government of Canada bonds for termdasitoi the contract life of the options.

The total fair value of awards under the stockhofgnsored plans that vested during the yearsdelateuary 29, 2012, January 30, 2
and January 31, 2010 was $nil, $261, and $464entisely.

Company stock options and performance share units

A summary of the Company’s stock options, perforogashare units and restricted shares activity damfiary 29, 2012, January 30,
2011, and January 31, 2010, and changes duringetirs then ended is presented below:

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Number of Number of Number of
Performance

Average Average Average

Stock Exercise Grant Restricted Grant
Options Price Share Units Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Balance at February 1, 20 3,80¢ $ 5.4z — $ — 18 $ 12.0Z
Granted 1,917 7.4C — — 30 6.92
Exercisec 1,11z 1.12 — — 18 12.0z
Forfeited 22€ 11.7¢ — — — —
Balance at January 31, 20 4,381 $ 7.04 — $ — 30 $ 6.92
Granted 501 25.2¢ 182 20.9¢ 11 19.37
Exercisec 1,36¢ 4.3¢ — — 29 7.6€
Forfeited 24¢ 8.7z 9 20.61 4 6.92
Balance at January 30, 20 3,27( $ 10.8: 174 $ 20.9¢ 8 $ 21.2¢
Granted 182 45.47 231 40.9¢ 9 47.7¢

Exercisec 1,15C 8.3¢ — — — —
Forfeited 50 16.62 21 41.0( 1 60.54
Balance at January 29, 20 2,25: $ 14.77 384 $ 31.9( 16 $ 33.9¢

The Company’s performance share units are awaaleligible employees and entitle the grantee teiveca maximum of 1.5 shares of
common stock per performance share unit if the Gomachieves specified performance goals and #rgteg remains employed during the
vesting period. The fair value of performance shani¢s is based on the closing price of the Comfgatcgymmon stock on the award date.
Expense for performance share units is recognizeshiit is probable the performance goal will beiewgd.

The following table summarizes information abowtcktoptions outstanding and exercisable at Jar@&rg012:

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Number of Average Average
Range of Number of Exercise Remaining Exercise Remaining
Exercise Prices Options Price Life (Years) Options Price Life (Years)
$0.25 — $0.30 143 $ 0.2¢ 4.9 143 $ 0.2¢ 4.9
$3.49- $9.00 65¢ 4.9¢ 4.€ 103 6.5t 5.5
$9.46- $14.60 747 11.9¢ 6.7 262 11.5¢ 6.9
$16.16- $25.23 33t 18.8( 54 137 17.7: 5.5
$33.50- $57.25 37% 39.51 6.1 47 34.3¢ 5.9
2,25% $ 14.77 5.7 692 $ 11.2% 6.C
Intrinsic Value $111,20° $36,57:
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As of January 29, 2012, the unrecognized compensatst related to these options was $10,387, wihiekpected to be recognized o
a weighted-average period of 2.4 years; and tla¢ agigregate intrinsic value for stock options tartding and exercisable was $36,572. The
intrinsic value of stock options exercised durihg years ended January 29, 2012, January 30, 26dJanuary 31, 2010 was $42,783,
$28,463, and $8,093. The weighted-average grastfdatvalue of options granted during the yeadeenJanuary 31, 2011, January 30, 2011,
and January 31, 2010 was $22.51, $25.66, and $&8&Fectively.

The fair value of options with service conditionasrdetermined at the date of grant using the B&ahieles model. Expected volatilities
are based on a review of a peer group of publielgted apparel retailers. The expected term of optiath service conditions is the simple
average of the term and the requisite service gexrsostated in the respective option contracts.riBkdree interest rate is the Federal Reserve
federal funds rate. The following assumptions wesed in calculating the fair value of stock optis®mied in fiscal 2011:

lululemon
athletica inc.
Dividend yield 0%
Expected volatility 64.65%
Risk-free interest rat 0.72%
Weightec-average life 4.06 year

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE
The details of the computation of basic and dilgacthings per share are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended

January 29, January 30 January 31,
2012 2011 2010

Net income $184,96: $122,19° $ 58,28
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes 901 35C —
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica $184,06: $121,84° $ 58,28
Basic weighte-average number of shares outstant 143,19¢ 141,72( 140,50:
Effect of stock options assumed exerci 2,082 2,13¢ 1,39¢
Diluted weighte-average number of shares outstant 145,27¢ 143,85¢ 141,89¢
Net basic earnings per sh: $ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 041
Net diluted earnings per she $ 127 $ 0.8t $ 041
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12 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has obligations under operating lefaséts office, distribution centers and corporat@ned store premises in Canada, the
United States, Australia, New Zealand and Hong Kdwgyof January 29, 2012, the lease terms of vareases are from two to 10 years. A
substantial number of the Company’s leases foraratp-owned store premises include renewal opiowiscertain of the Company’s leases
include rent escalation clauses, rent holidaysleaskhold rental incentives. Certain of the Com{saleases for corporate-owned store
premises also include contingent rental paymergsdan sales volume. The Company is required teerdakosits for rental payments
pursuant to certain lease agreements, which haa ineluded in other non-current assets. Minimumuahbasic rent payments excluding
other executory operating costs, pursuant to lagesements are approximately as laid out in thie tadlow. These amounts include
commitment in respect of corporate-owned storeshthae not yet opened but for which lease agreesrtemte been executed.

Fiscal Yeal

2012 $46,02(
2013 45,56¢
2014 44 91¢
2015 41,84,
2016 37,12¢
Thereaftel 55,30z

Rent expense for the years ended January 29, 2a@@@ary 30, 2011, and January 31, 2010 was $6758/Q71, and $41,639,
respectively, under operating lease agreementsjstorg of minimum rental expense of $43,795, $36,And $29,607, respectively, and
contingent rental amounts of $23,322, $16,317,%r®#j032, respectively.

The Company is, from time to time, involved in rioetlegal matters incidental to its business. Managnt believes that the ultimate
resolution of any such current proceedings will Im¢e a material adverse effect on the Companyiiraeed financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

13 RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS
The Company entered into the following transactwith related parties:

January 29, January 30, January 30,
2012 2011 2011
Payments to related parties
Occupancy costs for one corpo-owned store $ 134 $ 10C $ 63
Consulting fee! $ 30t $ 31 $ 12C

During the year ended January 30, 2011, the Companincipal stockholder increased his interestfrd0% to 100% in a company that
leases retail space to one corporate-owned storesulting fees were paid to a relative of our gpatstockholder.
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14 SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Other, including changes in non-cash working cégas:

January 29 January 30. January 31
2012 2011 2010

(Increase) decrease in receivat $ 3,74: $ (54) $ (3,979
Increase in deferred lease inducements rece 2,90t 1,93¢ 67t
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and etirentasset (2,400 (2,902 (225)
(Increase) decrease in inventor (46,072) (7,959 11,29¢
Increase (decrease) in trade accounts pa 7,861 (5,167%) 6,02¢
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabili 1,027 5,58¢ (4,857)
Increase in sales tax collect 8,23 1,811 1,071
Increase in other n-cash balance 14,92¢ 16,26 14,88
Increase (decrease) in income taxes pay (3,95) 14,92¢ 5,88¢

$(13,730) $ 23,96¢ $ 30,79(
Cash paid for income tax $ 85,63! $ 30,96¢ $ 27,71¢
Interest paic $ 501 $ 424 $ 157

15 INCOME TAXES

The Company files income tax returns in the U.@an&la and various foreign, state and provinci@dictions. The Company is subject
to income tax examination by tax authorities injalisdictions from its inception to date. The 2G68011 tax years remain subject to
examination by the U.S. federal and state tax aiith®. The 2007 tax year is still open for certsiate tax authorities. The 2007 to 2011 tax
years remain subject to examination by tax autiesrin certain foreign jurisdictions. The Comp’s policy is to recognize interest expense
penalties related to income tax matters as a gellianeral and administrative expense. At Janu@r2@12, the Company does not have any
significant accruals for interest related to unggiped tax benefits or tax penalties.

The Company'’s intercompany transfer pricing poicee currently subject to audits by the variousifm tax jurisdictions. Although the
Company believes that its intercompany transfeimgi policies and tax positions are fully suppoleakhe final determination of tax audits or
potential tax disputes may be different from thatch is reflected in the Company’s income tax psavis and accruals.

The provision for income taxes consists of theofelhg:

January 29 January 30, January 31,
2012 2011 2010

Federal income tax at statutory rate 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
Non-deductible compensation expel 0.8 0.8 15
U.S. state taxe 2.8 1.7 0.3
Foreign tax rate differenti (3.9 (4.0 (3.8
Permanent and oth 0.¢ (0.2 (0.2
Provision for income taxe 36.1% 33.5% 32.8%
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of the deferred tagets and deferred tax liabilities at
January 29, 2012 and January 30, 2011 are preseel®ad:

January 29 January 30
2012 2011
Deferred tax assets/(liabilitie

Net operating loss carryforwa $  65E $ 47z
Foreign tax credit — 672
Property and equipme (6,957%) (739
Deferred lease liabilit 5,82t 4,89¢
Lease exit cost 957 92
Stoclk-based compensatic 2,171 1,567
Inventory 1,23( 168
Tenant inducemen 3,50¢ —
Other 1,201 761

$ 8,58i $ 7,89/

The Company'’s current and deferred taxes from tddstate and foreign sources were as follows:

January 29 January 30. January 31
2012 2011 2010
Current taxe:
Federal $ 45,62: $ 9,47¢ $ 3,621
State 8,43¢ 2,43k 245
Foreign 51,12¢ 37,93¢ 25,96¢
Total current 105,18 49,84¢ 29,82¢
Deferred taxe
Federal $ 73 $ 11,18: $ (2,030
State 12 63t —
Foreign (778 (589 63C
Total deferrec (699 11,23¢ (1,400
Provision for income taxe $104,49: $ 61,08( $ 28,42¢

U.S. income and foreign withholding taxes havebre®n provided on approximately CDN $283,607 atdgn9, 2012 of cumulative
undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries aqdity investees. We intend to reinvest these egsnior the foreseeable future. If these
amounts were distributed to the U.S., in the fofrdieidends or otherwise, we would be subject tdigonal U.S. income taxes, which could
material. Determination of the amount of unrecogdideferred income tax liabilities on these earnisgnot practicable because such liability,
if any, is dependent on circumstances existingdf when remittance occurs.
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16 SEGMENTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Company applies ASC Topic 2&kgment ReportingASC 280"), in determining reportable segmentsffoancial statement
disclosure. The Company reports segments basdtedinancial information it uses in managing itsimess. The Company’s reportable
segments are comprised of corporate-owned storest tb consumer and other. Direct to consumdudes sales from the Company’s e-
commerce website. Franchise sales, wholesale, sloovg sales and outlet sales have been combinedtimto. The Company has reviewed its
general corporate expenses and determined soneeprestously classified as general corporate aertisegment expenses. Accordingly, all
prior year comparable information has been rediasisio conform to the current year classificatiborformation for these segments is detailed
in the table below:

Fiscal Year Ended

January 30 January 31,
January 29,
2012 2011 2010
Net revenue
Corporat-owned store $ 817,31 $591,03: $393,45!
Direct to Consume 106,31: 57,34¢ 18,257
Other 77,20¢ 63,32¢ 41,19(
$1,000,83! $711,70: $452,89¢
Income from operations before general corporateesg
Corporat-owned store $ 298,97: $207,99: $113,42¢
Direct to Consume 44,16¢ 14,01¢ 5,39¢
Other 21,22¢ 17,05¢ 10,58
$ 364,36 $239,06° $129,40!
General corporate expen 77,40¢ 58,67¢ 42,85¢
Income from operation 286,95¢ 180,39: 86,54¢
Other income (expense), r 2,50( 2,88¢ 164
Income before income tax $ 289,45¢ $183,27 $ 86,71(
Capital expenditure
Corporat-owned store $ 34,117 $ 14,53¢ $ 10,17:
Direct to consume 6,72¢ 4,62¢ —
Corporate 76,05t 11,19¢ 5,32t
$ 116,89¢ $ 30,35: $ 15,49
Depreciation and amortizatic
Corporat-owned store $ 18,52¢ $ 15,59. $ 13,47¢
Direct to consume 2,371 19C 15t
Corporate 9,35¢ 8,83- 7,202
$ 30,25¢ $ 24,61« $ 20,83

The intercompany wholesale sales of $66,824, $B)Ai8d $5,504 for the years ended January 29, 2@b2ary 30, 2011, and
January 31, 2010 respectively, have been excludad the net revenue in the Other reportable segreatdition, the income from operatit
reported included in the segment results for Otloers not reflect the intercompany profit on thedess which amounted to $21,072, $931, and
$30 for the years ended January 29, 2012, Jan@ar303 1, and January 31, 2010, respectively.
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The Company operates in five geographic areas—Gaulael United States, Asia, Australia and New Zehl&evenue from these
regions for the years ended January 29, 2012, 4a80a2011, and January 31, 2010 was as follows:

January 30 January 31,
January 29,
2012 2011 2010
Canadz $ 425,72( $371,60:- $271,16¢
United State: 536,18: 323,47" 181,14
Outside of North Americ 38,93 16,62 58t
$1,000,83! $711,70- $452,89¢

Long-lived assets by geographic area for the yeaded January 29, 2012, January 30, 2011, andryaBlia2010 were as follows:

January 29, January 30 January 31,

2012 2011 2010
Canade $107,34( $ 33,61¢ $ 28,507
United State: 47,13 33,51 32,99
Outside of North Americ 8,47( 3,82¢ 87
$162,94: $ 70,95« $ 61,59!

Substantially all of the Company’s intangible assetd goodwill relate to the reporting segment isbing of corporate-owned stores.

The Company previously entered into franchise agesgs under which franchisees are permitted tdidaelemon apparel and are
required to purchase lululemon apparel from the @Gamy and to pay the Company a royalty based omapege of the franchisee’s gross
sales. The Company also received royalty fees b4 3$@r the year ended January 29, 2012, $2,22théoyear ended January 30, 2011, and
$2,980 for the year ended January 31, 2010. Salesast of sales of apparel sold to franchiseesuated to $3,297 and $1,943 for the year
ended January 29, 2012, $7,927 and $5,309 forehegnded January 30, 2011, and $11,441 and $&08%e year ended January 31, 2010,
respectively. The number of franchised stores @msed during the years ended January 29, 2012ardaB0, 2011, and January 31, 2010
four, 10 and nil, respectively. There are no loreygy franchised stores remaining.

17 PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT AND LEASE EXIT COSTS

In accordance with ASC topic 36Broperty, Plant and Equipme(itASC 360"), the Company reviews its long-lived etssfor
impairment when changes in circumstances indid¢atethe carrying amount of the asset may not bavezeble. ASC 360 requires that long-
lived assets to be held and used be recorded &ivtlee of carrying amount or fair value. Long-livadsets to be disposed of are to be recorded
at the lower of carrying amount or fair value, lesimated cost to sell.

In conjunction with the Company’s ongoing assesgneansure that each of the Company’s corporateeovstores fit into the
Company'’s long-term growth strategy, the Companged two of its corporate-owned stores in the fogrtarter of fiscal 2010. The Company
recorded a $366 charge related to these closuremdiscal 2010, which included $194 provision fmset impairment and $172 accrual for
lease exit costs. The fair market values were eséichusing an expected present value technique.

During fiscal 2011, no corporate-owned stores vedmeed and the Company did not record a chargthéoprovision for impairment and
lease exit costs.
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18 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

The following tables present the Company’s unaddifgarterly results of operations for each of tightfiscal quarters in the period
ended January 29, 2012. You should read the fatigwables in conjunction with the Company’s auditedsolidated financial statements and
related notes appearing elsewhere in this Form 10H€ Company has prepared the information below basis consistent with its audited
consolidated financial statements and has incladleatljustments, consisting of normal recurringuatihents, which, in the opinion of the
Company’s management, are necessary to fairly préseoperating results for the quarters presented Company’s historical unaudited
guarterly results of operations are not necessiudicative of results for any future quarter or &full year.

Fiscal 2011 Fiscal 2010
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

(In thousands) (unaudited)
Consolidated statements of income

Net revenus $371,52( $230,21¢ $212,327 $186,78( $245,39¢ $175,80( $152,20¢ $138,29°
Cost of goods sol 162,50: 101,72( 90,25 77,09¢ 101,93¢ 78,96¢ 71,91( 63,94(
Gross profil 209,01t 128,49t 122,07. 109,68: 143,46( 96,83: 80,29¢ 74,357
Operating expense
Selling, general and administrative exper 92,95 68,77* 62,58¢ 57,991 71,48: 53,86¢ 45,54¢ 41,88:
Provision for impairment and lease exit cc — — — — 67¢ 587 50€ —
Income from operatior 116,06 59,72: 59,48: 51,68 71,29¢ 42,37¢ 34,24 32,47¢
Other income (expense), r 38C 61¢ 597 904 542 91 2,092 161
Income before provision for income tay 116,44 60,34( 60,08( 52,59 71,84( 42,467 36,33t 32,63t
Provision for income taxe 42 ,55¢ 21,39¢ 21,46 19,07¢ 16,87: 16,53: 14,62¢ 13,045
Net income 73,88¢ 38,94 38,61¢ 33,51¢ 54,96" 25,93t 21,707 19,58¢
Net income attributable to n-controlling

interest 371 147 23¢ 144 201 234 (85) —
Net income attributable to lululemon athlet

inc. $ 73,51¢ $ 38,79: $ 38,37¢ $ 33,37. $ 54,76¢ $ 25,707 $ 21,79 $ 19,58t¢
Net basic earnings per shi $ 051 $ 027 $ 027 $ 028 $ 03¢ $ 01 $ 0.1t $ 0.14
Net diluted earnings per she $ 051 ¢ 027 $ 02 $ 028 $ 03t $ 018 $ 01t $ 0.14

The Company’s quarterly results of operations haréed in the past and are likely to do so agaithinfuture. As such, the Company
believes that comparisons of its quarterly resafligperations should not be relied upon as an atitio of the Company’s future performance.
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ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURE!
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our principal executiffeer and principal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effemtigss of the design and operation of our disclosamé&ols and procedures, as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 158(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded, or the Exchange Act, as of the end gfe¢hied covere:
by this report, or the Evaluation Date. Based ughenevaluation, our principal executive officer gmihcipal financial officer concluded that
our disclosure controls and procedures were effees of the Evaluation Date. Disclosure contrald procedures are controls and procedures
designed to reasonably ensure that informationiredjtio be disclosed in our reports filed underExehange Act, such as this report, is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported witaitime periods specified in the SEC'’s rules famohs. Disclosure controls and
procedures include controls and procedures designezhsonably ensure that such information is mctated and communicated to our
management, including our chief executive officed ahief financial officer, as appropriate to alltmely decisions regarding required
disclosure.

Inherent Limitations Over Internal Controls

Our internal control over financial reporting issined to provide reasonable assurances regatwgngliability of financial reporting a
the preparation of financial statements for extepoaposes in accordance with generally acceptedwuatting principles. Our internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies anocedures that (i) pertain to the maintenanceadrds that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and disposgiohour assets; (ii) provide reasonable assurtiratdransactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in adaace with generally accepted accounting princj@ad that our receipts and expenditures
are being made only in accordance with authorinatimf our management and directors; and (iii) pievieasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized asigjon, use, or disposition of our assets thatddave a material effect on the financial
statements. Management, including our principatatiee officer and principal financial officer, d@@ot expect that our internal controls will
prevent or detect all errors and all fraud. A cohgystem, no matter how well designed and opeyatad provide only reasonable, not absol
assurance that the objectives of the control systenmet. Further, the design of a control systamtmeflect the fact that there are resource
limitations on all control systems, no evaluatidrinbernal controls can provide absolute assurdhatall control issues and instances of fraud,
if any, have been detected. Also, any evaluatiahefeffectiveness of controls in future periods subject to the risk that those internal
controls may become inadequate because of cham@pesiness conditions, or that the degree of campé with the policies and procedures
may deteriorate.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taigimg adequate internal control over financigloing (as defined in Rule 13&b(f)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as agdnilanagement conducted an evaluation of thetdfmess of our internal control over
financial reporting based on the criteria set fantinternal Control—Integrated Framework issuedhry Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission, or COB&3ed on this evaluation, management concludeduwhataintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of January 2®812. The effectiveness of our internal controlrdireancial reporting as of January 29, 2012
has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLIdependent auditors, who have expressed an opimitheir report on page 51 of this
Form 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control dwancial reporting during the fourth quarter oétfiscal year ended January 29, 2012,
which were identified in connection with managen®ataluation required by Rules 13a-15(d) and 15@HLunder the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, that have materially &fboor are reasonably likely to materially affemir internal control over financial reporting.
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PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNACE

The information required by this item concerning dinectors, director nominees and Section 16 beiaébwnership reporting
compliance is incorporated by reference to oumitdfe Proxy Statement for our 2012 Annual Meetirigstockholders under the captions
“Election of Directors,” “Section 16(a) Benefici@wnership Reporting Compliance,” “Executive Offiseand “Corporate Governance.”

We have adopted a written code of business corahetethics, which applies to all of our directaficers and employees, including our
principal executive officer and our principal firaal and accounting officer. Our Code of Businessdiict and Ethics is available on our
internet website, www.lululemon.coamd can be obtained by writing to Investor Relatjdalulemon athletica inc., 1818 Cornwall Avenue,
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6J 1C7 ordyding an email to investor@lululemon.com. Therimfation contained on our website
not incorporated by reference into this Annual Repa Form 10-K. Any amendments, other than tecdinedministrative or other non-
substantive amendments, to our Code of Businesdu@viand Ethics or waivers from the provisionshef Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics for our principal executive officer and quincipal financial and accounting officer will loksclosed on our internet website within four
business days following the date of such amendmewaiver.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorp@eby reference to our 2012 Proxy Statement urgecaptions “Executive
Compensation” and “Other Forms of Compensation.”

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS ANDMANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this item is incorp@eby reference to our 2012 Proxy Statement ugecaption “Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and Directors and Officer

Equity Compensation Plan Information (as of January29, 2012)

Number of Securities

Remaining Available

Number of
Securities to be for Future Issuance
Issued Upon Weighted-Average Under Equity
Exercise of Exercise Price of Compensation Plans
Plan Category Qutstanding Options Outstanding Options (1)
Equity compensation plans
approved by stockholde 2,253,52 $ 14.77 14,911,59
Equity compensation plar
not approved by
stockholder: — — —
Total 2,253,52! $ 14.7: 14,911,59

(1) This amount represents 9,308,241 shares of our constock available for future issuance pursuastdok options available for gra
under our 2007 Equity Incentive Plan and 5,603 &tres of our common stock available for futuraasse pursuant to our Employee
Share Purchase Ple
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, ANDCDIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item is incorpedby reference to our 2012 Proxy Statement utdecaptions “Certain Relationships
and Related Transactions” and “Corporate Governance

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorp@eby reference to our 2012 Proxy Statement ugecaption “Principal Accounting
Fees and Services.”
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PART IV

ITEM 15.  EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) Documents filed as part of this report:

1. Financial Statementd.he financial statements as set forth under Iteoht8is Annual Report on Form 10-K are incorporatedein.
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2. Financial Statement Schedules.

Write- offs

Net of
Recoverie!

(In thousands)

Schedule Il
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Balance ai
Charged tc
Beginning
of Costs and
Description Year Expenses
Shrink Provision on Finished Goods
For the year ended January 31, 2 $ (760 (2,60%)
For the year ended January 30, 2 (1,319 (2,88))
For the year ended January 29, 2 (1,447 (1,752
Slow Moving and Obsolescence Provision on Finishe
Goods and Raw Materials
For the year ended January 31, 2 $ (575 (627)
For the year ended January 30, 2 (961) (284
For the year ended January 29, 2 (1,139 (2,217)
Damage Provision on Finished Good
For the year ended January 31, 2 $ — (83%)
For the year ended January 30, 2 (29¢) (1,610
For the year ended January 29, 2 (1,007 (1,557
Sales Allowance:
For the year ended January 31, 2 $ 281 26
For the year ended January 30, 2 307 21F
For the year ended January 29, 2 522 39z
Valuation Allowance on Deferred Income Taxe:
For the year ended January 31, 2 $ (556 45€
For the year ended January 30, 2 (200) 2
For the year ended January 29, 2 (98) 7
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2,052
2,751
2,06¢

241
107
864
537
907
2,26¢

Balance a

End of

Year

(1,319
(1,449)
(1,126)

(961)
(1,139)
(2,486)

(29€)
(1,007)
(289

307
522
914

(100)
(98)
(91)
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3. Exhibits
Exhibit
No Exhibit Title
3.1 Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorpora
of lululemon athletica inc
3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation of lululemon athletire.
3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemon athlética
3.4 Second Amended and Restated Bylaws of lulule
athletica inc
35 Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululen
athletica inc
4.1 Form of Specimen Stock Certificate of lululemonletica
inc.
10.1*  lululemon athletica inc. 2007 Equity Incentive P
10.2*  Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Agreement
under 2007 Equity Incentive Pl
10.3*  Amended and Restated LIPO Investments (USA), Inc.
Option Plan and form of Award Agreeme
10.5 Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement
dated July 26, 2007 between lululemon athleticaand
the parties named there
10.6 Exchange Trust Agreement dated July 26, 2007 betwee
lululemon athletica inc., Lulu Canadian Holdingg¢ land
Computershare Trust Company of Can
10.7 Exchangeable Share Support Agreement dated Ju
2007 between lululemon athletica inc., Lululemori¢oa
ULC and Lulu Canadian Holding, In
10.8 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust for Fathée
Exchangeable Shares dated July 26, 2007, by andgamo
the parties named there
10.9 Amended and Restated Arrangement Agreement dat

of June 18, 2007, by and among the parties nanezdith
(including Plan of Arrangement and Exchangeabla&ha
Provisions)
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Filed

Herewith

Incorporated by Reference

Form Exhibit No.
8-K 3.1
8-K 3.1

1C¢-Q 3.2
8-K 3.1
8-K 3.1

S-1/A 4.1
S-8 4.1

S-1/A 10.z
S 10.:

10Q 10.2

10Q 10.E

1¢-Q 10.€

10Q 10.7

S-1/A 10.1¢

File No.

001-3360¢

001-3360¢

001-3360¢
001-3360¢

001-3360¢

001-3360¢

001-3360¢
001-3360¢

33314247

001-3360¢

001-3360¢

001-3360¢

001-3360¢

335-1424T"

Filing Date
3/31/200¢

7/01/201:

9/10/200°
4/2/200¢

03/31/200!

7/9/200°

8/15/200°
7/9/200°

5/1/200°

9/10/200°

9/10/200°

9/10/200°

9/10/200°

7/9/200°
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Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Filed
No Exhibit Title Herewith Form Exhibit No. File No. Filing Date

10.10  Credit Facility between lululemon canada inc. amy#& Bank S-1 10.1¢ 33314247 5/1/200:
of Canada dated as of April 11, 2C

10.11 Form of Indemnification Agreement between lululenadhletic: S-1/A 10.1¢ 333-14247" 7/9/200°
inc. and its directors and certain offic

10.12 Purchase and Sale Agreement between 2725312 Chradad 10K 10.12 001-3360¢ 3/17/201:
lululemon athletica inc., dated December 22, 2

10.13’ Outside Director Compensation P! 1C-Q 10.¢ 001-3360¢ 11/29/200

10.16° lululemon athletica inc. Employee Share Purchaaa 1C¢-Q 10.: 001-3360¢ 11/29/200

10.17° Executive Employment Agreement with Christine M yDdatec 8-K 10.1 001-3360¢ 7/30/200¢
effective as of August 1, 20(

10.18 2010 Executive Bonus Plan of lululemon athletica 1C-Q 10.1 001-3360¢ 6/10/201(

10.19° Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dha24, 10K 10.2z 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. ahd #o Currie

10.20° Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dha24, 10K 10.2¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. arldrigy
Schweitzel

10.21° Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dha4, 16K 10.2¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/2011
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. aredegh
Watersor

10.22° Form of Performance Share Agreement under 2007tEqui 10K 10.2¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
Incentive Plar

211 Subsidiaries of lululemon athletica ir X

23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers | X

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange X

Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted potga
Section 302 of the Sarbal-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuamt Exchange X
Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted potga
Section 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 200z
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Exhibit

No

32.1

101**

* Denotes a compensatory plan, contract or arranggimenhich our directors or executive officers nfticipate

Incorporated by Reference

Filed
Exhibit Title Herewith Form

Exhibit No.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Ch X
Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section,3%s

adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the SarbanesyOx|

Act of 2002

The following financial statements from the Comg’'s
10K for the fiscal year ended January 29, 2012, foteadk
in XBRL: (i) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii)
Consolidated Statements of Operations, (iii) Codatéd
Statements of Stockholders’ Equity, (iv) Consolitht
Statements of Cash Flows (v) Notes to the Condeliia
Financial Statemen

**  Furnished herewitt
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amentiedregistrant has duly caused
report to be signed on its behalf by the underslgtieereunto duly authorized.

LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.

By: /s CHRISTINEM. D AY
Christine M. Day
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Office)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each pershose signature appears below constitutes anairgppChristine M.
Day and John E. Currie and each of them, withgaller of substitution and resubstitution and faliyer to act without the other, as his or her
true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent to adtis or her name, place and stead and to exettite iname and on behalf of each person,
individually and in each capacity stated below, tmflle, any and all documents in connection thétie, with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact agents, and each of them, full power and authtwitio and perform each and every act
and thing, ratifying and confirming all that sattibaneys-in-fact and agents or any of them or thait his or her substitute or substitutes, may
lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue thereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, as amended, this report has sigeed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in thea#ipa and on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date
/s/  CHRISTINEM. D AY Director and Chief Executive Offic March 21, 201
Christine M. Day (Principal Executive Officer
/s/ JoHN E. CURRIE Chief Financial Officer (Principal March 21, 201
John E. Currie Financial and Accounting Office
/s| DEeNNISJ. WILSON Chairman of the Board March 21, 201

Dennis J. Wilson

/s  MIcHAEL C ASEY Director March 21, 201
Michael Casey

/s/ RoA NN C OSTIN Director March 21, 201

RoAnNn Costin

/s/ R.BRADM ARTIN Director March 21, 201
R. Brad Martin

/s/ MARTHA A.M. M ORFITT Director March 21, 201
Martha A.M. Morfitt

/s/ RHODA M. PITCHER Director March 21, 201
Rhoda M. Pitcher

/s/ THOMAS G. STEMBERG Director March 21, 201
Thomas G. Stemberg

/sl  EmiLY W HITE Director March 21, 201
Emily White
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Exhibit Index
Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit Filed Exhibit
No Exhibit Title Herewith Form No. File No. Filing Date
3.1 Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorponaof lululemor 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢ 3/31/200¢
athletica inc
3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restatatificate of 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢ 7/01/201:
Incorporation of lululemon athletica in
3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemon athlédtica 16-Q 3.2 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°
3.4 Second Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemdetath inc. 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢ 4/2/200¢
3.5 Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemonedité inc. 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢ 03/31/200!
4.1  Form of Specimen Stock Certificate of lululemonletilca inc. S-1/A 4.1 001-3360¢ 7/9/200°
10.1* lululemon athletica inc. 2007 Equity Incentive P S-8 4.1 001-3360¢ 8/15/200°
10.2* Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Agreementder 2007 S-1/A 10.z 001-3360¢ 7/9/200°
Equity Incentive Plai
10.3* Amended and Restated LIPO Investments (USA), Ipdio@ Plan S-1 10.: 333-14247" 5/1/200:
and form of Award Agreemel
10.5 Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreedetet July 26, 10Q 10.4 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°
2007 between lululemon athletica inc. and the epamiamed there
10.6 Exchange Trust Agreement dated July 26, 2007 betivdglemon 16-Q 10.t 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°

athletica inc., Lulu Canadian Holding, Inc. and Qanershare
Trust Company of Canac

10.7 Exchangeable Share Support Agreement dated JuBO0RG, between 10Q 10.€ 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°
lululemon athletica inc., Lululemon Callco ULC ahdlu Canadian
Holding, Inc.

10.8 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust for Fatiée 16-Q 10.7 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°

Exchangeable Shares dated July 26, 2007, by andathe parties
named thereil

10.9 Amended and Restated Arrangement Agreement datefdJasie 18, S-1/A 10.1¢ 333-14247" 7/9/200°
2007, by and among the parties named therein @imguPlan of
Arrangement and Exchangeable Share Provis
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Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Filed Exhibit
No Exhibit Title Herewith Form No. File No. Filing Date

10.10 Credit Facility between lululemon canada inc. amy& Bank of S1 10.1¢ 33514247 5/1/200°
Canada dated as of April 11, 20

10.11 Form of Indemnification Agreement between lululenadhletica S-1/A 10.1¢ 333-14247" 7/9/200°
inc. and its directors and certain offici

10.12 Purchase and Sale Agreement between 2725312 Chadad 10K 10.12 001-3360¢ 3/17/201:
lululemon athletica inc., dated December 22, 2

10.13" Outside Director Compensation Pl 16-Q 10.4 001-3360¢ 11/29/200

10.16° lululemon athletica inc. Employee Share Purchaaa 16-Q 10.: 001-3360¢ 11/29/200

10.17° Executive Employment Agreement with Christine MyDdated 8-K 10.1 001-3360¢ 7/30/200¢
effective as of August 1, 20(

10.18" 2010 Executive Bonus Plan of lululemon athletiaa 16-Q 10.1 001-3360¢ 6/10/201(

10.19° Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of éhe24, 2010 10K 10.22 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
between lululemon athletica canada inc. and JolCuiEie

10.20° Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of éhe24, 2010 10K 10.2: 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
between lululemon athletica canada inc. and Del&uhyweitze

10.21' Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dha24, 201( 10-K 10.2¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
between lululemon athletica canada inc. and Shatatersor

10.22° Form of Performance Share Agreement under 2007t 10-K 10.2¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
Incentive Plar

211 Subsidiaries of lululemon athletica ir X

23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers | X

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange Ac X

Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted pursu&sction 302
of the Sarban«Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuaiat Exchange Act X
Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted pursnu&@wction 302
of the Sarban«Oxley Act of 2002
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lululemon athletica inc.

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Exhibit 21.1

Listed below are the subsidiaries of lululemonetibh inc. as of January 29, 2012. The list indisahe respective jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization of each entity.

NEVADA

lululemon usa inc.
Lululemon FC USA, Inc.
ivivva usa inc.

ALBERTA
Lululemon Callco ULC

BRITISH COLUMBIA

Lulu Canadian Holding Inc.
lululemon athletica canada inc.
0902600 B.C. Ltd.

ivivva athletica canada inc.

VICTORIA

lululemon athletica australia holdings Pty Ltd.

lululemon autralia Pty Ltd.

NEW ZEALAND
lululemon athletica new zealand limited

HONG KONG
Lululemon Hong Kong Limited

UNITED KINGDOM
Lululemon UK ltd.

CANADA
7923040 Canada Inc.



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N8-B8378 and No. 333-145453),

Form S-3ASR (No. 333-152701 as subsequently ameoygladpost-effective amendment on Form S-3 filedviamch 30, 2009) and Form S-
3ASR (No. 333-167985) of lululemon athletica inEoar report relating to the consolidated finana@tements and on the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting dated a1, 2012, which appears in the Form 10-K.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Vancouver, British Columbi

March 21, 2012



Exhibit 31.1
I, Christine M. Day, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fKululemon athletica inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or améitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtg,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal controls over financial report{ag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duritg fperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financedarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assasaregarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure containts procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigt occurred during the registrast’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodiikbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tias materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s inted control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfws persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakges in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqmbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedymanagement or other employees who have a simiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

By: /s/ CHRISTINEM. D AY
Christine M. Day
Chief Executive Officer and Direct
(Principal Executive Officer

Date: March 21, 2012



Exhibit 31.2
I, John E. Currie, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fKululemon athletica inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or améitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtg,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal controls over financial report{ag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duritg fperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financedarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assasaregarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure containts procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigt occurred during the registrast’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodiikbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tias materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s inted control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfws persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakges in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqmbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedymanagement or other employees who have a simiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

By: /s/ JOHNE. CURRIE
John E. Currie
Chief Financial Officel
(Principal Financial Officer an
Principal Accounting Officer

Date: March 21, 2012



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of lululemdadhlatica inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for tfiecal year ended January 29,
2012, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @a@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), eacthefundersigned officers of the Company
certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopteduant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act oR22®iat, to such officer’'s knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ CHRISTINEM. D AY

Christine M. Day

Chief Executive Officer and Direct
(Principal Executive Officer

Dated: March 21, 201

/s/ JoHN E. CURRIE

John E. Currie

Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350 and is not beileglfas part of the Report or as a
separate disclosure docume



